- ey | '
LI
P & ‘:’ !‘.

o

BiediumboldkSehools.

. C,Mfuaé};y ac'gézlafwzé derzce 19006,

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, July 9, 2019
HUSD Transportation Training Facility

6411 N. Robert Road (bidg. 500)
Prescott Valley, AZ

Public Hearing @ 6:30

Regular Session Inmediately Follows

OFFICIAL COPY

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Ryan Gray, President
Rich Adler, Vice President
Corey Christians, Member

Suzie Roth, Member

Paul Ruwald, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 » MR. DANIEL STREETER, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 » PHONE 928.759.4000 ¢ FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
7-3-2019

3:00 p.m. HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on July 9, 2019, at the HUSD Transportation Training Facility, located at 6411 N.
Robert Road (Bldg. 500), Prescott Valley, Arizona.

If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
AR.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Rebecca Cooley at (928)759-5007 or rebecca.cooley@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be
made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

AGENDA

6:30 PM PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing will be held to discuss the annual budget for 2019-20. Those members of the public wishing to
speak to this item must submit a Public Participation Card. When called upon please come to the podium, state your
name and speak into the microphone so that your comments may be properly recorded.

REGULAR SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARING

1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
3. ROLL CALL

4, AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
5. CURRENT EVENTS

A. Board

B. Superintendent

6 CELEBRATING SUCCESSES

Pages1-3  A. HUSD VIPs

1. Maintenance Department — Christopher Knabe
2. District Office — Stacy Marcus

7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Regular Session July 9, 2019 Page 10f 3




Pages 4-6
Pages 7-9

Pages 10-79

Pages 80-85

Pages 86-88

Pages 89-91

Pages 92-94
Pages 95-96

Pages 97-107

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Personnel Recommendations

B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of June 25, 2019 (audio recordings are posted on the
District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 902,880.25
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 4,266,893.67

D. Monthly Student Activities Report

E. Request for authorization of line item maintenance and operation (M&0) expenditures in excess
of budget but within total M&O budget for fiscal year 2019-20

F. Request for authorization to execute warrants between Governing Board meetings for fiscal year
2019-20

G. Request for approval of authorized signers for District bank accounts for fiscal year 2019-20
H. Request for approval of treasurers for Student Activity Accounts for fiscal year 2019-20

I. Request for approval to renew agreement between Humboldt Unified School District (HUSD)
and Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID)

Pages 108-110 J. Request for approval of qualified evaluators for school year 2019-20

Pages 111-115 K. Request for approval of the Supplemental Wage Schedule for 2019-20

Pages116-121 L. Request for approval to renew agreement with Mingus Mountain Estate Residential Center, Inc.

(MMERCI) for the 2019-2020 school year.

Pages 122-125 M. Request for approval of an amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement between Humboldt

Unified School District and Mountain Institute Career Technical Education District (MICTED)

Pages 126-160 N. Request for approval of Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Yavapai College for dual credit

courses offered at Bradshaw Mountain High School.

Pages 161-175 O. Discussion and possible approval to approve a Master Services Agreement with Playworks

Education Energized for Humboldt Elementary School

Pages 176-177 P. Gifts and donations

9.

DISCUSSION

Pages 178-179 A. A summary of the Emergency Operations Plan, developed by the District School Safety

Committee

Pages 180-192 B. Discussion on possible changes to the Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Self

Regular Session

Evaluation process

July 9, 2019 Page 2 of 3



Pages 193-234 C. First Reading of Policy Advisories 646-650 as presented by Arizona School Boards

Association

e PA 646 Policy DIE Audits/Financial Monitoring

e PA 647 Regulation IHAMB-R  Family Life Education

o Pa 648 Policy JFAA Admission of Resident Students

Exhibits JFAB-EA, JFAB-EB
o PA 650 Regulation KDB-R Public Right to Know / Freedom of Information

Pages 235-236 *D. Discussion on sale of former District Administrative Offices
[Possible executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(7) (Sale of Property)]

10. ACTION
Pages 237-262 A. Discussion and possible action to adopt the fiscal year 2019-20 HUSD Expenditure Budget

Pages 263-270 B. Second Reading and possible adoption of Policy Updates as Recommended by Meet and
Confer
e Policy GDJ-R Assignments and Transfers (Classified)
o Policy GDMA Support Staff Professional Development
¢ Policy GCCG Professional/Support Staff — Voluntary Transfer of Accrued Sick Leave

Pages 271-282 C. Discussion and possible action to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Chino
Valley Unified School District (CVUSD) for special education services

Pages 283-288 D. Discussion and possible action to approve a lease agreement with Northern Arizona Council of
Governments (NACOG) for use of one classroom at Liberty Traditional School (LTS)

Pages 289-296 E. Discussion and possible approval of a collaborative Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between Northern Arizona Council of Governments (NACOG) — Head Start and Humboldt
Unified School District (HUSD)

11. PERSONNEL
Pages 297-298 *A. Discussion and possible action regarding the payment of the second half of Superintendent
Streeter’s performance pay plan
[Possible executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(1) (Personnel)]

12. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

August 13, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Glassford Hill Middle
September 10, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Bradshaw Mountain Middle
October 15, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Humboldt Elementary

13. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets — Select Year
~Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session July 9, 2019 Page 3 of 3



CELEBRATING
SUCCESSES
ltem 6

A. HUSD VIPs

1. Classified — Christopher Knabe
2. Classified — Stacy Marcus



The Hum&glélt Schools.

.%M7 acgemfmzé derce 7906,

To HUSD Governing Board
Subject: Nomination Letter for Classified Staff VIP of the Month
Bradshaw Mountain High School East - Christopher Knabe (Lead Custodian)

For recognition of efforts above and beyond on behalf of the district | would like to nominate
Christopher Knabe for HUSD VIP.

I am nominating Chris for the following reasons:

Chris has been a devoted HUSD employee for many years. Chris works diligently behinds the
scenes making sure it all runs smoothly.

| can count on Chris day or night depending on what our needs are during any given week.
With so many events happening evenings and weekends Chris is willing to cover any shift when
needed.

Chris was also instrumental in discovering a major fire water pipe leak at the east campus
cafeteria. On Saturday February 16, 2019 Chris just happened to be driving by the east campus
in the early morning hours when he noticed what appeared to be a small lake forming at the
north side of the cafeteria. He immediately sprang into action contacting his supervisor who
then called me. We were able to quickly contact city crews to shut off the main water. What
was eventually discovered was a major fire system 4 inch line break underground. Chris was
able to save the district from a large amount of foundation damage along with an uncalculatable
amount of water wasted and associated water usage cost.

Chris is a true team player and a great asset to my team and HUSD. We are grateful to have
him on our team.

Sincerely,
Ray Rosario
Director of Maintenance

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 * 6411 N. ROBERT ROAD
PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86334 * PHONE (928)759-5007 * FAX (928)759-4020




£
[*r8
SR %

The. Hurﬁg‘émlat Schools.

%huay achioserment' sirce 1906

July 1, 2019

HUSD Goveming Board,

It is my pleasure to honor Ms. Stacy Marcus as the July 2019 HUSD VIP. Stacy has been with
HUSD for 8 years, and in this time she has been known to be supportive, a team player, and a detail-
oriented individual who has aided the district in many ways, both in the spotlight and behind the
scenes.

One of the key things that stand out about Stacy is that she is always available to offer support and a
kind word. In my experience, there has never a time when this does not happen. This is especially
true when there many tasks needing to be completed, as I have noticed around the busiest times of
the school year. She is always there to ask what she needs to do to assist, and offer encouragement to
others who are also working on these tasks.

Within the past school year, Humboldt Unified School District faced a tragic situation. Amidst this,
Stacy stepped up and fulfilled the role of Superintendent and Governing Board Secretary until a
permanent replacement could be found. This was on top of her other duties in her role as
Administrative Secretary of Federal Programs and School Innovation, which also included some of
the work done by the Administrative Secretary of Educational Services due to a vacancy in this
position. Stacy did not blink when asked to do this, and this speaks to only a few of the many
examples of her willingness to ride for the brand.

When working with Federal Programs and grants, one of the key items is an attention to detail. Stacy
is the financial brains behind the department, and her ability to calculate these details and ensure
effective tracking of revisions, changes, and carryover additions to the budget can be a harrowing
task. Stacy is able to do this well, and pays close attention to make sure that all numbers effectively
keep the funding applications intact and in compliance with ever-changing regulations and processes.

Stacy is truly an asset to Humboldt Unified School District, and her reliability is second to none in
getting large amounts of work accomplished to help fulfill Vision 2020 as a key support in providing
a comprehensive, world-class education for all students.

Yours in Education,

YC furr

Dr. Rob Bueche

Executive Director

Federal Programs/Educational Services
Humboldt Unified School District #22

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
DR. ROB BUECHE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF FEDERAL PROGRAMS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 - PHONE 928.759.4010 « FAX 928.759.4044




- e - E P » - - - a — P -e e Sl e ey - i gl

i o 'E". Lia g .n-:to—n PR T TRES

N i = - 2 & ndla = p 114 i
; s:.-{.'. a';ad-ﬁnr "j e TN AL T eu‘, Sl on Ll ot 2ty i W ADmetlt ki w § .
34117 g brw wnen Ak li@eg o
L P Ml RN '
THY, P A7 T AR RN

ot = 15 .ﬂ.’-"‘ ‘ﬂw 0 g W, s ale uim

& Ja,,guft::u

“Mw:- qpﬁt




CONSENT
ltem 8A.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on July 9, 2019

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER

Certified Staff

1.

Francisco Ortiz Y Davis - Teacher CTE Marketing @ BMHS-W (6/30/2019)

Classified Staff
1. None
Substitute + Staff
1. None
B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint checks.)

Certified Staff

1.

Deborah Zeit - Resource Teacher @ BMHS-W (replaces Patti Eller)

Classified Staff

1.
2.
3.
4,

Sally Lang - 3.9 Hrs/Day - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (replaces Anita Zavaleta)
Shannan Gunn - 7 Hrs/Day - F&N Cook @ MVES (fills open position)

Tabitha King - 8 Hrs/Day - Library Media Specialist @ GHMS (replaces Ann Carey)
Tracie Eliot - 6 Hrs/Day - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (replaces Lorrie Kolbe)

Substitute + Staff

1.

Maricela Leithead - Sub Bus Driver (8/2/2019)

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

©I0NIg 100/ M=

Overloads

None

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2019-2020 Stipend Schedule
(M&0O-$41,827.77; Tax Credit- $1,225.00; General Tax Credit- $0.00; SPED-$0.00; Other-
$0.00)

Alfonso Martinez - Coach Football Asst. @ BMHS-W
Amy Kidd - Team Leader Middle School @ BMMS
Ardeth Ohm-Moser - Choir Director Middle School @ BMMS
Ashley Visitacion - Team Leader Middle School @ BMMS
Ashley Visitacion - Nat'l Jr. Honor Society @ BMMS
Bryan Tubera - Team Leader Middle School @ BMMS
Christine Harris - Psychologist Stipend
Cynthia Sobo - Yearbook Advisor @ BMHS-W
Danette Derickson - Elem/Middle School Split @ LTS
. Darrell Rowader - Band Director Middle School @ BMMS
. David Mata - Coach Football Asst. @ BMHS-W
. Denise Leveron - Advanced Ed Co-Chair @ BMHS-W
. Diane Hamilton - Coach Cross Country Middle School @ BMMS
. Diane Hamilton - Coach Track Middle Schoo! Girls @ BMMS
. Gena Hatfield - German Exchange Program @ BMHS-W

Page 1 of 2



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on July 9, 2019

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.

Jeffery Brown - Coach Football Asst. @ BMHS-W

Justin Ricketts - Coach Football Asst. @ BMHS-W

Kimberly Hoover - Reading Counts Middie School @ BMMS
Nathan Roberts - Coach Football Asst. @ BMHS-W

Nicole Balzarini - Psychologist Stipend

Paul Stephens - Coach Basketball 8th Grade Boys @ BMMS
Philip King - Coach Football Asst. @ BMHS-W

Rebecca Higgs - Psychologist Stipend

Sarah Herschelman - Athletic Director Middle School @ BMMS
Sarah Herschelman - Coach Volleyball Middle School @ BMMS
Sarah Herschelman - Coach Basketball 8th Grade Girls @ BMMS
Sarah Herschelman - Coach Track Middle School Boys @ BMMS
Valerie Young - Advanced Ed Co-Chair @ BMHS-W

Other Stipends

1.

(M&O-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

None

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS

Certified

1.

Katherine Davis - From Teacher Grade 2 @ LTS To Teacher Art @ LTS (fills open position)

Classified

Anna Powers - From 8 Hrs/Day Speech Language Pathologist Asst. @ SSO To 6.4 Hrs/Day Speech
Language Pathologist @ SSO (fills open position)

Giselle Scantamburo-Hall - From 6.5 Hrs/Day Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ BMMS To 7 Hrs/Day
Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ BMMS (replaces Justin Bitsilly)

Justin Bitsilly - From 7 Hrs/Day Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ BMMS To 7.25 Hrs/Day Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @
BMMS (replaces Kimberley Griffee)

Kimberley Griffee - From 7.25 Hrs/Day Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ BMMS To 6.5 Hrs/Day Mod/Sev/Prof
Aide @ BMMS (replaces Giselle Scantamburlo-Hall)

Kyle Bossart - From 8 Hrs/Day IS Technician @ IT To 8 Hrs/Day IS Specialist @ IT (replaces
Christopher Winder)

Lorrie Kolbe - From 8 Hrs/Day Preschool Aide @ BFPS To 7 Hrs/Day Preschool Aid @ BFPS
(replaces Sunni Hoskins)

Shalom Behm - From 6 Hrs/Day F&N Clerk @ BMHS-W To 7.5 Hrs/Day F&N Asst. Manager @
Food Services (fills open position)

E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified

1.

None

Classified

1.

None

F. Classified Staff - Volunteer Agreement Form Stipends

1.

None

Page 2 of 2



CE0E Bul nfnsEaM Diaos fof dhfon A inssna’ ) Mty 6ey

i/
IS \C 2Ly A L (T FER = \
fg s e ; Ve ¥ ftrsd !
desmBiarmtitorined STEE. R RAL Y
e sl aa =g a0 1 P
b d b s } -',‘. ey e Y 2 ot Hoze Lyt e i
- i il - i L TR R S SN TP A s Sttt i —
- 4 ) Lyt lﬁ‘,gl}-w,- My Yo, il q;_.“ eolmiey e
p: FIRANARE AR T nrin sl ‘"1\’3"-'1 -q}m‘d ARt s T 4 4 ",',";; e kT
i g3 qﬁ- . ;
> - - L ¥ 1—‘-1:) s --n(l o b SL-' .1 "
’ - el g - i 4
. -»fa g‘:‘\. ,.‘ﬂ R e ] (e w3
e e T '_‘....---'..l B | ; HM;u ‘-' A i
. L '-_ *- 4 dd o e - 48 _b__- L i » patd pet » g ?:-. oA e R e
" § fi}ﬁ v R il =
. - I - r A s A ". o ] = o 4 " -

_“I“!:J-.
*ﬁ-&qm ‘mbfww'“m



CONSENT
ltem 8B.

Minutes

June 25, 2019

(audio minutes are available on the district website)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) — 06-25-2019

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a meeting open to the public on
June 25, 2019, at the Transportation Training Facility located at 6411 N. Robert Road (building 500), Prescott
Valley, Arizona.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The

recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

AGENDA
6:30 PM SPECIAL SESSION

Marker
00:04 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

00:24 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

00:45 3. ROLL CALL
(PRESIDENT RYAN GRAY ATTENDED BY PHONE; SUZIE ROTH WAS ABSENT)

01:17 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

01:42 5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

02:14 6. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Personnel Recommendations

B. Governing Board Minutes of May 23, 2019 and June 4, 2019 (audio recordings are posted on
the District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 547,726.54
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 5,832,078.05

D. Gifts and donations
ALL PASSED UNANIMOUSLY (4-0)

Special Session June 25, 2019 Page 1 of 2



7. ACTION

03:38 A. Discussion and possible action to approve the proposed expenditure budget for fiscal year

2019-20
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY (4-0)

14:05 B. Discussion and possible action to award the District's Fleet Fuel Card System Multi-Term

Contract to Diesel Direct West, Inc.
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY (4-0)

21:52 8. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

July 9, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
August 13, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
September 10, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting

22:23 9. ADJOURNMENT

@ Transportation Training Facility
@ Glassford Hill Middle School
@ Bradshaw Mountain Middle School

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Flease call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies fo be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year

—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Special Session June 25, 2019

Page 2 of 2



Fl

e

LT

B _ -
:.‘.T\‘\‘..‘ﬂ
U Q"?pﬂ &

o

-
v
- “'I

3

Y A f i
"
NFAEAT
i ¥

M 0h T fwmmg,-

’ ’-ﬂ. e




CONSENT
ltem 8D.

Student Activities Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # ? D
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Executive Director of Finance Reading
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
Attached is the monthly Student Activities Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances per
fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Reports are presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boar:-D — %-C%\

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Executive Director of Finance, 759-4000

81



b -ebed 60’6102 1dyue9ID)d)  :podey WV 60:70:6  6102/2/90 :P3julid
%61'98 62°08€'L$ 00°0$ 62°08¢c'L$ 6L 81% 6Lv8L$ 80°'595'1$ £€1 - SISO :1INN
%6188 6208e'L$ 00°0% 62°08¢'L$ 6L781% 6Lv8LS 80'595'L$ 6LEL - ADNNOD LNIANLS :3SUNOD
%00°0 (6L v818) 00°0$ (62'v81%) 6L¥8LS 6L¥818 00°0$ S31ddNS TYHINID 6LEL'EEL 01990001 001 0S8
%0000, 80'S95'L$ 00°0$ 80'595°'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 80°695'L$ ISNIdXT DIMANID 6LEL EEL 0009°000L 00) 058
%L0°EL Lg2L'es 00°0% 12°€21'28 51'28.% G1'28.% 25'906'2$ 2EL - STAW :LINN
%L0'€L LL€21'es 00°0$ LLE21'T8 5128.% GL28.% 25°906°'2$ 6LEL - NDNNOD LNIANLS :3SUNOD
%000 (00°05.$) 00°0$ (00°0528) 00°0S.$ 00'0S.$ 00'0$ SIUNLIANIJXT OSIN 6LE1L°ZEL 0689°0001°0L9'068
%000 (522¢8) 00°0% (s22¢c8) 61288 GLees 00°0$ S31ddNS TYHINIO 6LELZEL'0L99°0001°004°058
%00'00L  25'906'2$ 00°0% 25°906'2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 25°906'2$ ISNIdXT O1¥IANTD 6LEL'ZEL'0009°000L 001 0S8
%00°00L  €2°098'v$ 00'0% £2°098'v$ 000$ 000$ £2°098'v$ LEL - S3H :LINN
%00°00L  £2°098'v$ 00°0$ £2°098'7$ 00'0% 00°0$ £2°098'7$ 6LEL - IONNOD LN3ANLS :3SHN0D
%00°00L  £2'098'v$ 00°0% £2'098'v$ 00°0% 00°0$ £2'098't$ ISNIJXI OANID 6LEL°LEL 0009°0001°00} 058
%8661 1069228 00°0$ 10'59.°28 €9'v/0'LLS £9'V20'LLS 0L'6ER'ELS SZL - SWHO :1LINN
%08°6E Cdd%%] 00'0$ ¥ yLYS G6'929% 66'929% o Lv0'LS 29€1 -~ ALIID0S HONOH TVNOILYN SN0
%00°0 (81°29p$) 00°0$ (81-29v%) 81°29v% 81'29v$ 00'0% $334 ANV S3na 29€1°621°0189°0001'019°0S8
%00'0 (22'v918) 000 (22v9L9) L1y918 LLY91S 00°0% $311ddNS TVHINTD Z9€1°521°0199°0001°019'068
%0000l ¥ LpO‘LS 00°0$ v LP0'LS 00°0$ 00°0% Y LYO'LS ISNIAXT DIMANIO Z9€L°5Z1°0009°0001 001 058
%.LE'8L 85°06€'2$ 00'0% 85°05€'2$ 89°LP'0LS 89°LPY'0LS 92'86L'21% 6LEL - IONNOD LNIANLS :3SYN0D
%000 (00°006'€$) 00°0$ (00°006'c$) 00°006'€$ 00°006'€$ 00°0$ ILVAIY - JSNVHL 6LEL'SZL 61590642 019 0S8
%000 (00°L21'P$) 00°0$ (00°LLL'PS) 00'LLL'VS 00°LLL'VS 00°0% SIUNLIANIDX3 OSIN 6LEL'5Z1°0689°0001°019'068
%000 (og'oves) 00°0$ (oc ovzs) 0g'0ves 0£°0v2$ 00°0$ $334 ONV S3na 6LEL'GZL 0189°0001°0L9°0S8
%00°0 (8e'9g1°2%) 00°0% (8e'9€1'2$) 8€'9€1°Z$ 8E'9EL'2S 00°0%$ $31ddNS TvHINID 6LEL'GZL°0199°0001°0L9'058
%0000, 92'86.°ZL$ 00°0$ 9Z'86L'2L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 92'862'2L$ 3ISNIAXI OIMANTD 6L€L°GZ1°0009°000L 001058
%LY'09 0L'6.E'Y8 00'0$ 0L'6.E'v$ 0£'€98'2$ 0£'£98'2$ 00°EbZ' L% 0zl - SWWE :LINN
%0000,  6Z'9.€% 000$ 62°9.£% 00°0$ 00'0$ 62'9.E% SBEL - ADNIDS ASUNOD
%0000l 62°9.£$ 00°0$ 62'9.6% 00°0$ 00°0$ 62'9/€% 3ISNIdX3 DIHANTD S8€L°0Z1'0009°0001L 001 0S8
%59°'8S 19'968'L$ 00'0$ 19°968'1$ LLgeLs LLTLEE'LS zLeeT'es 29€1 - ALTIDOS HONOH IVNOILVYN :3SHN0D
%000 (00's8ES) 000$ {00's8E$) 00'58€$ 00°S8ES 00°0$ $334 ANV S3nd 29EL'021°0L89°0001°0L9°058
%00°0 (11°z56$) 00°0$ (v1°256%) 11°256% L1°256% 00°0$ S3ANddNS TvHYINTD Z9EL"0Z1°0L99°0001°019°0S8
%0000l 2l'€£2'e$ 00°0$ zLEET'eS 00'0$ 00'0$ ZLEET'ES 3SNIdXI DIYINTD Z9€L°0Z1°0009'0001 001 058
%66°LG 08'901'2$ 000$ 08'90L'2$ 61'925'L$ 61'925'1$ 66'2€9'c$ 61€L - NONNOD LNIANLS :3SUNOD
%000 (61°925'L$) 000 (61°925°1$) 6L°925'1$ 61°925'L$ 00°0$ $3ANddNS TvHaINTD 6LEL'0Z1°0199°0001°019'0S8
%0000, 66°2€9" 00'0$ 66'2£9'c$ 00°0% 00°0$ 66'2£9'c$ ISN3dX3 DIYINTD 6LEL°0Z1°0009°000L 00} 068
%lblEL S1'8Y6's$ 00'0$ S1'815'8 16'8/6'L$ 16°816'L$ AN Wi OLL - S3AT :LINN
%LLEL SL'8PS'sS 00°0$ S1'8p5'cS 16'816'1$ 16'8L6'L$ ZVL25'28 6LEL - TDNNOD LN3ANLS :3SHUNOD
%00'0 (2£°9v0'1$) 00°0$ (2£79v0°'1$) LE'9V0'L$ LE'9Y0'L$ 00°0$ $334 ANV s3ng 6LEL'0LL'0LB9°0001°019'0S8
%00'0 (09'z£6%) 00°0% (09'z2£6$) 09'2£6% 09°2£6$ 0003 $311ddNS Tvy3aNTD 6LEL°0LL°0L99°000L 019°0S8
%0000, Z1L'[2s's 000 2L1zs'Ls 00°0$ 00°0 21°225'2% 3SNAdX3 DIMANTD 6LEL"0L1°0009°000L 00L 058
png 9% aouejeg jebpng  soueiquinoul aoueleg atA ajeq o) abuey jebpng 1o uondusseq JaquinpN juno2oy

abuey sjeq Aq |iejeq eoueiquunouz a4 (] eoueeq osez yum sjunoooe Juud (] @ouesquinous aid apnjou) O
61n7/0€/9

:ejeqg oL

8L0¢/LIL

:ajeq wol4

30UE|eq 0167 UM SJUN0doY eAjoeul spnjoxa []
ssey esdejog Aq ejoans [

6102-8L0C :ie8) |edsiy

180d3¥ QAVOS S3ILIAILOV LN LS 0S8

ZZ "ON 191351 [90UYS Payiun IpIoquiny

82



O

z .__td 60'2'6102 1dyusooldt  uodey WY 60:70'6  610.__/90 :pajuud
%LLEE  EVTLL'ES 00°0$ EPTLL'ES 86'982'9$ 86°982'9% L¥'66€'6$ L9EL - VAIHL YHA IV NI :3SUN0OD
%000 (1574 0%)) 0070 (LEvze'ts) LL'v28'L$ LLb28'LS$ 0008 $334 aNY s3and L9EL'0E2°0189°0001°019°068
%00°0 (08'592'v$) 000 (08'592't/3) 08'692'v$ _ 08'59Z'vS 00°0% S3ddNS TvHIN39 LOEL 0£20199°0001 019'058
%000 (20°2618) 00°0$ (£0261%) 10'/61$ 10'/618 00°0$ SAS SNY¥L INIANLS L9EL0E2'01G9°0LLZ' 001 0S8
%0000, L¥'6BE'6S 00°0% L ¥ 66£'6$ 0o0$  000$ LY '66E'6S 3ISNIAdX3 O3NID LIEL"0£C 0009°0001 001 0S8
%0000l  6Z'L€$ 00°0% 62 /€% 00°0$ 000 62'L€$ 0ZEL - SHORMHYM ONNOE QYYMdN :3SUN0D
%0000, 62'LE$ 00°0$ 62 LES 00°0% 00°0$ 6268 3SNIdX3 OIY3NID 02Z€1"0£2'0009 0004 001 0S8
%08'VvS  OF'60E'ELS 00°0$ OF'60E'ELS ¥2'6.6'0L$ ¥2'626'0L$ ¥9°882'vZ$ 6LEL - IONNOD LNIANLS FSHUNOD
%00°0 (00°9e€$) 00°0$ (00°gees) 00°9£€$ 00'9€€$ 00°0% S20IAY3S TYOINHOIL 6LEL° 062 0¥E9°0992°019°058
%000 (00°€eL$) 00°0% (00°€€L$) 00°€£L$ 00°€eL$ 00°0$ S3DIAYIS TYOINHOIAL ___6LELOETO¥EY 06L2°019°058
%0070 (pe"28€'S$) 00°0% (ye-28€'58) YE28E'SS ¥E'LBE'SS 00°0$ SAUNLIANTAX3 ISIN 6LE}°0EZ'0689°0001 0L9°058
%0070 (00'06L%) 00°0$ (00°061$) 00°06L% 00°061% 00°0% $334 ANV s3ana 6LE1°0£C'0189°0001'019'058
%00°0 (sy's52'€8) 00°0$ (s¥'ssL'es) S'6SL'eS Si'SSL'ES 00°0% S31ddNS TvYIANID 6LEL0E2°0199°0001 0L9 0S8
%00°0 (eozLp$) 00°0% (zo2Lps) 20zLvs 202Lvs 00°0$ SAS SNV¥L LN3ANLS  BLEL'OET0LS9'0LLZ00V 0S8
%000 (60°L$) 00°0% (60'L$) 60°L$ 60°LS 00°0$ dNOD,SHIYHOM  6LEL'0EZ'0929°0992'00L°068
%00°0 (vo'0%) 00°0$ (v0°0%) ¥0°'0$ ¥0°0$ 00°0$ ALITIEYSIA WYL-ONT 61EL"0E2'2€29°0992°00L 058
%00°0 (se'es) 00°0% (se'e$) ge'es SE'ES 00°0$ ANIWIHILIY TLYIS 61EL"0£2 LE29 0992 00} 058
%000 (zv'08) 00'0$ (zv'0$) FAALS Zro$ 00°0$ SNI dSOH-IHVOIQIN 61€1°0£2'2229°0992° 001 058
%00°0 (8£19) 00°0$ (82°18) 8L1% 8L1$ 00°0$ 1dSYO0 - 23S 00S 6LEL 0E2 1229°0992 004 058
%00°0 (sr828) 00°08$ (52'82%) 5.82% 6.92$ 000§  SYHH.LOVHINOD HIAO-QIIASSVID 6LEL°0EZ ¥919°0992 004 058
%0000, ¥9'88Z'vZ$ 0008 ¥9°882'¥2s 00°0$ 00°0$ ¥9'882'v2$ 3ISNIdX3 OI¥aNID 61EL'0EZ°0009°0001°00L°0S8
%00°0 (00°0£1$) 00°0$ (00°0gL$) 000EL$ ~  O00EL$  000$ aNn43d 61€1°0€2°104L°0000°000 058
%09'LE  90'L.0'C$ 00°082'L$ 90°1GE'ES Sbh'z0z'e$ Sh'20Z'e$ 1G'€55'0$ 9LEL - ONISHNN/VSOH :3SHNO0D
%00°0 (00'928'2%) 00'082°L$ (00°965°L$) 00°965'1$ 00°'965'L$ 400:0 LIS, ETHIE _ S3UNLIANIEXT ISIN 9LEL°0£Z'0689'0001'019°0S8
%00°0 (00°088%) 00°0$ (00°088%) 000888 Qoos8$  o000$  s33d44NvVS3ING 91€1°0£2'0189'000} 019'058
%00°0 (s¥'v298) 00°0$ (S¥'¥29%) St'v.9% Svvi98 0008 $3i1ddNS IvHINIO 91€1°0£2'0199°000L'019'058
%00°0 (00°z1$) 00°0$ (00°z1$) 00Z1$ 00218 00°0$ $334 ANV $3na 91£1°0£2'0L89 0001 001058
%00°00L  LS'€SS'9$ 00°0$ LG'€55'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ LG'£55'9% ISNIdX3T O1YINID 91E1°0€2°0009°0001 004058
%00°0 (00°0¥%) 00°0$ (00°0v$) 00°07% 00°0v$ 00°0% 001} ¥O3HD Q3LISOd3A AINYNLIY 91EL"0€2°20LL 0000°000°0S8
%0€'6L Z5e9z8 00°0$ 25€92$ S6'LOL'LS S6'L0L'LS LY'See'L$ LLEL - 3NIDIQIN SLUOCS/VSOH :3SHNOD
%00°0 (z9'51L1$) 0008 (zo511$) 296118 295118 00°0% $334 ANV S3na LLEL'0£2°0189°0001 019°0S8
%000 (e€986%) 00°0$ (e€9868) £€'986% £€'986$ 00°0$ $3I1ddNS Tv¥aN3IoD LLEL'0E2°0199°0001°019°058
%00°00L _ L'S9E‘L$ 00°0% LY'SOE'LS 000§  000% LY'S9E'LS 3ISNIdX3 OI¥3NID LL€L"0E2'0009°000L 00} 0S8
%0000,  Z6'665% 000$ 26'665% 00°0$ 00°0% 26'665% GEL - TOOHOS AYVLNIWI 13 ITHANVEO :LINN
%0000,  Z6'665$ 00°0$ 26'665% 00°0$ 00°0$ 26'665% 6LEL - WONNOD LN3ANLS 3SUNOD
%00°00% 266658 000% 26'665$ oo 0008  zeeess 00 ISNIdXI OMIANID _6LEL'SEL’0009°0001'001°058
%9108  zl'Lz9'es 00°0$ (AR Y4043 688598 68'8¥9% L0°0L2'e$ ¥EL - SLT SLINN
%9108 Zi'129'$ 00°0$ z'129'es 68'8v9% 69°'849% Lo'0LZ'e$ 6LEL - NONNOD LNIANLS :3SUNOD
%00°0 (zL68€%) 0003 (z2°68¢8%) 2L68¢e% zL°68¢$ 00°0$ S317ddNS TvHANTD 6LELYEL'0L99°000L°0L9 0S8
%000 (21'652%) 0008 (21°6528%) 11'652% 116528 00°0$ S3I1ddNS TYH¥3INIO 6LEL ¥EL0199°0001°00L 0S8
%0000, 1L0'0.2'€$ 00°0$ 10'042'c$ 0008 00°0% 10°0.2'e$ 3SNIdX3 JI¥IANTD 61EL ¥EL"0009°000 00} 0S8
png ¢, souejeg jebpng  sduelqunouly aouejeg alA a)eg o] abuey jebpng 1o uoyduosag Jaquinp junoaoy

sbuey sjeq 4q jlejeq soueiquinoul Jeyiy (T] eouejeq 018z ypm sjunoooe Juud [[] eoueiqunous aid epnjou O
6102/0€/9

‘@)eq o}

810¢/Li/L

@0UE(Rq 0J9Z Y)IM SIUN0SDY aAldeu| spnjoxd [

‘a)eq wol4

ysep asdejjon Aq jejoigns _U 610Z-8L0Z 10, |BISsid

13043y QAvOo8 S3IILIALLOV LN3ANLS 058

¢Z "ON d14stQ jooyas payiun jpjoquiny

83



€ :8bed 60°'2'610¢C Jdyuenods  podey WV 60-¥0:6 6102/.2/90 -pajuld
%65°8p 12°1S9'0E$ 00'082°'L$ 12'1€6°'LES 28°091°1€$ 28°091°1LES 60'860'€9% 0£2 - SHWE :LINN
%0000,  69°09% 00°0$ 69°09% 00°0$ 00°0% 69'09¢ 69v1 - 8N1D 'STTY'0'D 3SHNOD
%00°00L _ 69°09 000 69°09% 00°0% 00°0$ 69'09% ISNIXT DIHIANTD 6971 0£2°0009°0001 001 058
%00°00L  [9'GLZ$ 00°0% 19°512% 00°0$ 00°0$ 196128 ZEVL - TIVELIANSYE STHIO :3SHN0D
%0000l 29'612$ 00°0$ 19°612$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 19'612$ ISNIAXT DIMANTD ZEVL'0€2°0009°0001 001 058
%00°00L L1028 00'0$ LL°02$ 00°0$ 00°0% 11°02$ SOPL - 1vE3sSvE :3SUN0D
%0000, L1°02$ 00°0$ LL'0z$ 00°0$ 00°0% (174 ISNIAX3 OIMANTD S0¥L°0£2'0009°0001 001 0S8
%90° LY 16'2¥2'2$ 00°0$ 162228 95'€25'2$ 95°€25'2$ Lv'99.'v$ €0bL - '$TT'V'd ‘ISHNOD
%00°0 (95°€25'2%) 00°0$ (95°'€25'28) 95'€25'2$ 95'€25'2$ 00°0$ $317ddNS TVH3INTO €0¥1°0£2°01.99°000L 019'058
%0000L  /t'99.'v$ 00°0$ Ly'99.'v$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ Ly'99.'v$ ISNIdX3 O1HIANTD €0¥1°0£2 0009 0001001 058
%bL LS 16°081$ 00°0$ 16'081$ LY'ZELS L¥'ZELS preLes 86€1 - VIAIW NOILYOINNWWOD VSN STINIS :3SYN0D
%000 (2'2e18) 00°0$ (t'2eLs) LY2ELS LPZEL 00°0$ $334 ANV S3ana 86€1°0£2°0189°0001°0L9'068
%0000l PYELES 00°0% vrELES 00°0$ 00°0$ PYELES ISNIAXT OYANTD 86€L°0£2'0009°0001 001 0S8
%YZ T 0L'081% 00°0$ oL'08L$ 16'295% L6°295% LO'EPLS €8E1 - ALIIDOS HONOH LYV TYNOILYN :ISHNOD
%00°0 (00'0.%) 00°0$ (00°0.8) 00'0/% 00'0.$ 00°0% $334 ANV $3NA €8E1°0£2°0L89°0001°0L9'0S8
%000 (16°269%) 00°0$ (L6°26v%) L6°26V$ 16°26¥% 00°0$ S317ddNS vHIANID €8E1°0£2°0199°0001°0L9°058
%0000 LOEVLS 00'0$ LO'EVLS 00°03% 00°0$ LO'EVLS 3SN3dX3 ORI3ANTD €8EL°0£2°0009°000L 001058
%0000l  8Y'EES 00°0$ 8y’ ees 00'0$ 00°0$ 8r'EeS 8.€1 - N HONIYS :ISHUNOD
%0000, 8¥'EES 00'0$ 8y’ ees 00°0$ 00°0$ 8v'cES ISNIXT DIHINTD 8.€L"0E£Z°0009°0001 00} 058
%612 £0°S6E'VS 00°0% £0°S6E'V$ #0'899'L$ ¥0°'899°'1$ L0°£80'9$ S€L - 1OVHILNI :3S4N0D
%00°0 (z1'66%) 00°0$ (2L'66%) ZL'66$ Z1L'66% 00°0$ S3DIAYIS TYIINHOTL SLEL'0EZ 0VE90612°019°0S8
%00°0 (0s°£2¢%) 00°0$ (05°22£%) 1L WEAXS 05°L2€$ 00°0% SIYUNLIANIDX3 DSIN SLEL0E£Z°0689°0001°019'0S8
%00°0 (og'szvs) 00°0 (08°eztr$) 08'c2v$ 08'€Z¥S$ 00°0%$ $3NddNS IvHANID SLEL0E2'0L99°0001°019°058
%00'0 (zo'LL8%) 00°0$ (z9°218%) 29°/18% 297188 00°0%$ SAS SNYHL IN3ANLS S/EL'0E2°0L59°0L22 001' 0S8
%0000k £0°£90'9%$ 00°0$ 20°£90'9$ 00°0% 00°0% L0'£90°'9% ISNIAX3 O1¥aANTO S.€1°0£2°0009°0001 001058
%69°S1 00°095$ 00°0% 00'095$ 6.°800'c$ 6L'800°c$ 6.'895'c$ 89€l - vO3d :3SHNOD
%000 (00"052'2%) 00°0$ (00°052'2$) 00°052'2$ 00°052'Z$ 00'0$ SIUNLIANIIXS OSIN 89€1°0£2'0689°0001'019 0S8
%000 (62°€128) 000 (6L€L28) 6LELLS 6LEL/$ 00°0% $311ddNS TvHaANID 89EL°0£2°0199°000L 019058
%00'00}  6.°895'€$ 00°0$ 61'895'€$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ 6.895'c$ ISNIAXT DIHANTD B9EL 0£2°0009°000L 001°0S8
%00°0 (00°sP$) 00°0% (00°S7$) 00°'S5¥$ 00°'Sp$ 00°0$ annd3ay 89€1°0€Z°L0LL 0000 000°058
%2025 EV'06V'LS 00°0%$ £V 06Y'LS S6'VIE'LS SE'vIE'LS 8£'598'2$ ¥9€L - QIAY :3S3N0D
%00°0 (s6'v.2€'L$) 00°0$ (56'p2'1$) S6'VvLE'LS S6'VIE'LS 00°0$ $311ddNS IVaNID v9EL"0EZ°0199'0001°019'058
%0000, 8£'598'2$ 00°0$ 8£'598'2$ 00°0% 00'0$ 8£'698'Z$ ISNIXT OIM3INID ¥9€EL"0€2 0009°0001°001'058
%00°00L  99'LGES 00'0$ 98'1GES 00°0$ 00°0$ 98'16ES £9€1 - LYV :3SUNOD
%0000, 98'L5€% 00°0$ 98'L5ES 00°0$ 00'0$ 98')5E% ISNIdX3 DIH3INTD €9€1°0£2°0009°0001 001 0S8
%.6°98 zeeel'es 00°0% ZeTEL'ZS 8v'6Les 8¥'61E$ 08°15¥'28 29€l - AL1D0S HONOH TVNOILYN :3SHNO0D
%000 (st'6LE$) 00°0$ (8v'61£$) 8v'6LES 8V'6LES 00°0% $311ddNS TYHINTD Z9EL°0£Z°0199°0001°019°058
%00°00L __ 08°1SH'Z 00°0$ 08°LSP'2S 00°0$ 00°0$ 08'LSP'Z$ 3ISNIAXI DI¥3INTD €9€E1°0€2°0009°0001 001058
png 9% aoueleg jebpng  soueiquinoug soueleg aLA ajeq o) abuey 19bpng 19 uopduasaq Jaguinp Junoaoy

abuey ejeq Aq ejeq eoueiquinoug sei4 [[] eouejeq 01sz Yym S)UNOISE Jullg [J esuesquinous aid spnjouy ]
‘@jeq woi4

6107/0€/9

:e)eq oy

8LOZ/LIL

8duefeq 092 Lym SIUN0IDY eARdeu| epnjox3 ]
ssey esdejjog Aq ejoans [

6102-810C :iE3A |edsly

130d3¥ qAvOo4d S3ILIALLOVY IN™ 71S 0S8

22 "ON 1PH}SIQ [00yw§ paliun Jpjoquiny

84



¥ ed 6026102 dyuenonds  podey WV 60:40:6  6l0c_ 90 -pejuud
Hoday jo pug
%9ETS  2G'SE6'VSS 00°082't$ 26°512'95$ S1'v69'8YS S1'v69'8Y$ 19°606'v0L$ :lejo] pueio
png 9% asuejeg jebpng 8oueiqunoul aouejeg aii ajeq o) abuey 18bpng 1o uonduoseq JaqWINN JUNo2aY

ddUefeq 0182 Yum Sjunoddy sanoeu| epnjax3a [

abuey sjeq Aq |iejeg ssueiquinoug Ja)|l4 [] eouefeq 018z ypm sjunodoe juug [ eoueiquinoue sid apnjouj M|
6102/0€/9 ‘?leqgol 810Z/L/L ‘8ieq wold

%sep esdeyio) Aq (gjoians ] 610Z-8L0Z :lieo [edstd
L¥0d3y QAVO4L S3AILIALLOVY LN3ANLS 0S8

ZZ "ON J9M)SIQ |00YDS Paniun IPIOqUINH

85



CONSENT
ltem 8E.

Line ltem Expenditures



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # ? E
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Authorization of line item level M&O expenditures in excess Action

of budget, but within the total M&O budget
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Housekeeping

SUPPORTING DATA:

See attached form from Yavapai County Education Agency.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

As part of routine new fiscal year start-up issues, the enclosed resolution must be signed by the
Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board. This resolution allows the District to exceed
budget line items within the maintenance and operations budget, with the understanding that the
District does not exceed the total Maintenance and Operations budget in total.

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the resolution.
Sample Motion:
I move to approve the resolution to authorize excess expenditures within sub-sections of the

Maintenance and Operations budget for fiscal year 2019-20, with the understanding that the
Maintenance and Operations budget must not exceed the total amount adopted.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boa;b-« %ﬁ

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director (759-4000)

87



2019-20

Phoorn bolatt Hnslicol = 22

School District Name a,ﬂd Number

In accordance with A.R.S. 15-905-G, the Governing Board of said school
district, authorizes excess expenditures within sub-sections (Programs) 100,
200, 300, 400, 500, 600, 700, 800, and 900 of the Maintenance and Operation
budget for fiscal year 2019-20. It is understood that even with these
adjustments, the total Maintenance and Operation will not exceed the adopted

budget limit.

Approval was granted at a meeting held on this date: J//u/q 9. 20( 7
\/ 7

Governing Board

88



A T — e e " 3 " . _ -
AR e % -»'*t-f E -

i‘.‘.~~..
..'.-._ mmm /, h&ﬁ -’tmgz

P A

{ iR e nl |'.'. . .
Wbmariat oy v o U Py

- i

e AR

-‘T-ﬂ‘“—-ﬁohu——r- vﬂ-

) Foigd, 187

e w-ﬂ‘
3 ;“?. kAR

: ¢ pmibet -fi ..t- ,'\\31- i
'_-':_- i :

""*_'__r'r',, §-.-‘||.



CONSENT
ltem 8F.

Warrants



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # g F
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Execution of Warrants Between Governing Board Action
Meetings
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Housekeeping

SUPPORTING DATA:

See attached form from Yavapai County Education Agency.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
As part of routine new fiscal year start-up issues, the resolution authorizing the execution of
warrants between governing board meetings must be signed. This resolution allows the Board to

sign payroll and accounts payable vouchers between Board meetings with the understanding that
the vouchers are to be ratified at the next meeting of the Governing Board.

Motion:

I move to approve the resolution to authorize the Board to sign payroll and accounts payable
vouchers between Board meetings for fiscal year 2019-20

Approved for transmittal to the Governing BoarD - i‘ib

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director (759-4000)

90



PAYMENT PROCEDURES
2019-20

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF
WARRANTS BETWEEN BOARD MEETINGS

WHEREAS, AR.S. 15-321 set forth the procedures for execution of warrants
drawn on the District, and

WHEREAS, said statue provides that an order for salary or other expense may be
signed between Board meetings if a resolution to that effect has been passed prior
to the signing and that order is ratified by the Board at the next regular or special
meeting of the Governing Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT SAID STATUTORY
PROCEDURE BE, AND HEREIN IS, ORDERED FOR USE IN THE
DISTRICT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF

AR.S. 15-321 (F).

This resolution was moved, seconded, and passed at a meeting of the
¢+ Governing Board on _ (J wl, 9 ,2019.

ATTEST:

President

91



| LY
S— S p—_— d.na—oy\--‘-.-.,_., < ..i,.p.‘-}..(-.."-:‘-“-.b- i 4..',...1-.-:..-:*:_.‘-'..-—1. PR P — . > —
ST AT O DRI R ZYHEARPY
1"—" ¥ -..'\' '.' X ".:‘ el el
oy dpen ity .,tw*w"wgt mﬁw- *a"w*'f‘*ﬁ?.—ﬂﬂ i
e g e amAaey rd: ¢ Caapitn ! st gl u.ﬂ-nwiim- Hew 5 ';;- 5 *

'-"‘.i '&"‘ Frak faw 1?‘?‘”_‘

xﬁ;ﬁid“a

r“j.“—.,"._




CONSENT
ltem 8G.

Bank Account Signers



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # X 6’
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Bank Accounts — Authorized Signers Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Annual Requirement

SUPPORTING DATA:

The finance office is requesting the following individuals be added (or retained) on the
district bank accounts:

JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA
#0003854546 HUSD Payroll

National Bank of Arizona

#0450001924 Clearing Account
#0061000774 Revolving Account
#0450009176 BMHS Athletic Account
#0450002724 GHMS Athletic Account
#0450002716 BMMS Athletic Account
#0450012316 LTS Athletic Account
#0061000717 Food Service Account

Daniel Streeter— Superintendent

Cynthia Windham - Finance Director

Mary Kaye Schrenk — Internal Auditor

Rebecca Cooley — Secretary to the Superintendent

In addition to the above, the finance office is requesting the following individuals be
added (or retained) on the:

#0450009176 Bradshaw Mtn. High School Athletic Account
Kort Miner — Principal

Clarinda Weatherwax — Athletic Director

Jessica Robertson — Athletic Secretary

Richard Bradshaw — Assistant Principal

Board Transmittal Authorized Signers, FY 19-20

93



#0450002724 Glassford Hill Middle School Athletic Account
Melissa Tannehill — Principal
Beth Denman — Asst. Principal

#0450002716 Bradshaw Mtn. Middle School Athletic Account
Jessica Bennett — Principal
Darla Lindberg — Secretary

#0450012316 Liberty Traditional School Athletic Account
Dannette Derickson — Principal
Teresa Herman — Secretary

#0061000717 Food Service Account

Jody Buckle — Food Service Director
Pamela Liuzzo — Nutritionist

#0003854546 HUSD Payroll
Leticia Barker — Business Manager

All District bank accounts require two signatures.
In addition, the athletic accounts are limited in their use to referee payments and game

security, as needed.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Motion to approve the recommended changes in authorized signers for the above
referenced accounts.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board':’bo %It

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director or
Daniel Streeter, Superintendent
(759-4000)

Board Transmittal Authorized Signers, FY 19-20

94



.W;.": ) _.f

FLFEd

I

s A T iy

24P
RN

2 b Al oy

sitshn

) e 3
P ;ti r ""“?.:in s ‘J!—:- LRl ""’ﬂ" *JU"'T'“" i

'

Tl v v

vﬂn

1064 bl rend T NETRD b3

3 ’ & o Ta' ".'ri o Sl
Wi fiiynre T avays!

T o L X ey

e bt B TR SR
'y ! i L) & LEVIRY ’

: 'rlﬂﬂll
-rw-:s*&ﬁ'aﬁﬁ' 8L 3"?».!

M@,ﬁwﬁ:_mu a‘t"ﬁﬁ"' e &

R N "

» 'J'.mli' -(\“7' -" '1 gU" TW.{?"
ingunn“

{5 e )..'.u’w a

‘_t.';i.f s -T‘ f‘ﬂﬁ

saiifuAetl
N

{1!

i o = - e
__, ,.,4.. -u\ w.nq q"'-_.-mﬂ_r_' P ST

-'-0

AT btn;r 1"*.”1”’ "}w‘ e
.& “I‘!‘Q' -

é:am
Syt ".‘gm" p‘?ﬁﬁb L )
5 o0 ..‘-_-. ;\b %’ o

- .

= i 3
-y
-




CONSENT
ltem 8H.

Student Activity Account
Treasurers



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 8’*
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: July 09, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities Treasurer(s) Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Annual Requirement

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Uniform System for Financial Records (USFR) requires that Student Activity Accounts have
Board appointed treasurers. To insure compliance, the Board is asked to approve the following
individuals as Student Activities Treasurers.

Ms. Mary Kaye Schrenk Internal Auditor Co-Treasurer
Ms. Kathleen Montierth Auxiliary Operations Co-Treasurer

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board authorize the appointment of Ms. Schrenk and Ms.
Montierth to serve as Co-Student Activities Treasurers.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board(:b — %b

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director, 759-4000

96



CONSENT
Item 8lI.

Agreement Renewal
(AVID)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 5’ I

FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs Reading
and School Innovation
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss

SUBJECT: Agreement renewal between HUSD and Advancement Action
Via Individual Determination (AVID)

Consent X
OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 — To Focus on Planning for Future Student
Needs
SUPPORTING DATA:

AVID is a national college-readiness program with a proven record of accomplishment of
increasing the levels of academic rigor. This student instructional system focuses on leadership,
systems, instruction, and culture, and is designed to increase the number of students who
succeed in higher education and life.

Humboldt Unified School District has contracted with AVID since 2007-2008.

The initial agreement was reviewed and approved by legal counsel.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of administration that the agreement be renewed for 2019-20.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the AVID contract for Bradshaw Mountain High School for the 2019-20
school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: Ute el 35 Tl ; &

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs
and School Innovation at 759-4010.

98



DocuSign Envelope ID: 68277205-882C-47A2-ACBB-58C91405C93F

AVID Standard Terms and Conditions

This AVID College Readiness System Services and Products Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between AVID
Center, a California non-profit corporation (“AVID Center”) and Humboldt Unified School District (“Client”).

Article |. Definitions
1.1. AVID College Readiness System Services and

Products Agreement (“Agreement”): The Agreement
consisting of these AVID Standard Terms and Conditions,
Quote(s), Exhibit(s), and any other applicable, incorporated
addenda.

1.2, AVID Coliege Readiness System: The AVID College
Readiness System consists of AVID Elementary, AVID

Secondary, and AVID for Higher Education. Client may choose
to implement (order) one or more of these components of the
AVID College Readiness System as indicated on Quote(s).

(a) AVID Elementary is a foundational component for
elementary sites (grades K-8), designed as an embedded,
sequential academic skills resource. It is intended for non-
elective, multi-subject, multi-ability level classrooms.

(b) AVID Secondary consists of the AVID Elective class as the
core and content area teachers using AVID strategies as
school-wide implementation.

(c) AVID for Higher Education works with postsecondary
institutions to support students with the goal of increasing
academic success, persistence and completion rates.

3. AVID Materials: Any material, in any medium,
printed or electronic, produced by AVID Center as a resource
for Client's implementation of AVID Elementary, AVID
Secondary, or AVID for Higher Education.

1.4. AVID Member Site: Any Client that implements
(orders membership corresponding to) AVID Elementary
and/or AVID Secondary, or AVID for Higher Education.

1.5. AVID Methodologies: Those methodologies that,
when combined, form the core of AVID Elementary, AVID
Secondary, or AVID for Higher Education.

1.6. AVID Programs: Other AVID offerings that are
supplementary to AVID Elementary, AVID Secondary, or AVID
for Higher Education (with the corresponding program
indicated in parentheses in this Paragraph). Some of the
specific AVID Programs are further defined in a corresponding
Exhibit. This list is subject to change without notice: AVID Excel
(AVID Secondary); AVID Summer Bridge (AVID Secondary);
AVID Weekly (versions for each: AVID Elementary, AVID
Secondary, AVID for Higher Education. AVID Elementary and
AVID for Higher Education subscriptions are included as part
of membership; AVID Secondary subscriptions are included in
Middle School and High School Libraries, if so ordered by
Client).

1.7. Service and Product Exhibits: The language in this
*<reement that relate specifically to a corresponding service
product ordered on the Quote(s).

1.8. Payment Terms: The terms of when payment is due
as listed in this Agreement.

1.9. Quote: The order document that is fully incorporated
into this Agreement.

Article Il Perlod of Agreement
2.1, Term: The term of this Agreement shall remain in

effect indefinitely, unless earlier terminated as provided
herein, but each Quote shall be in effect only during period
stated in the Quote (“Term”). Upon expiration of a Quote, these
AVID Center Standard Terms and Conditions shall remain in
effect for the duration of the Term.

Article Il Licenses and Proprietary Rights
3.1, Copyright License: Subject to Client's performance

of all the provisions of this Agreement, AVID Center hereby
grants to Client a non-transferable license, without the right to
sublicense, to distribute, reproduce, and display the AVID
Materials and AVID Methodologies solely to implement AVID
Elementary and/or AVID Secondary, or AVID for Higher
Education as ordered on Quote(s), during the period listed in
the corresponding Exhibit, and for no other purpose.

(a) Client may distribute, reproduce, and display the AVID
Materials only to appropriate staff and students of the
AVID Member Sites listed in Quote(s), for the sole purpose
of implementing the specified AVID service or product at
the AVID Member Sites and for no other purpose. Client
will not permit any of the AVID Materials or AVID
Methodologies to be used by anyone other than the AVID
Member Sites.

(b) Further, Client will only distribute, display, photocopy,
reproduce or otherwise duplicate, those AVID Materials
and AVID Methodologies corresponding to the specific
AVID service or product listed for each AVID Member Site
in Quote(s). [For example, if Quote(s) specifies both AVID
Elementary and AVID Secondary membership at ABC
School Site, but only specifies AVID Elementary
membership at XYZ School Site, Client will not distribute,
display, photocopy, reproduce, duplicate, or otherwise
make available the AVID Secondary Materials and
Methodologies to XYZ School Site.]

(c) Client and any AVID Member Sites will not distribute,
display, photocopy, reproduce or otherwise duplicate, all
or any part of the AVID Materials or AVID Methodologies
to anyone other than the AVID Member Sites without AVID
Center’s prior written consent.

(d) Should Client wish to make any of the AVID Materials or
AVID Methodologies accessible to its AVID Member Sites
through the Internet, it will do so on a password-protected
website, and it will ensure that only appropriate staff and

2019-2020 Humboldt Unified School District Drafted: 02/11/2019

99



DocuSign Envelope ID: 68277205-882C-47A2-ACBB-58C91405C93F

students of the AVID Member Sites are allowed access to
the website.

(e) Should Client wish to make electronic versions of any of
the AVID Materials or AVID Methodologies available for
download by its AVID Member Sites, it will ensure that only
appropriate staff and students of the AVID Member Sites
are allowed access to those materials, and it will require
that those staff and students agree not to distribute,
reproduce, display, or transfer those materials to anyone
other than appropriate staff and students of the AVID
Member Sites before downloading those materials.

(f) Client and any AVID Member Sites shall not modify or
otherwise alter the AVID Materials or AVID Methodologies
in any way, or create or distribute any derivative works of
the AVID Methodologies or the AVID Materials in any way.
Client also agrees not to use or adopt the AVID
Methodologies or AVID Materials with respect to any
educational or other program except solely to implement
AVID under the provisions of this Agreement.

(g) Client and any AVID Member Sites acknowledge that they
do not have the right to sell, sublicense, transfer, or lease
any of the AVID Materials or AVID Methodologies to any
person or entity.

3.2. Trademark License: Subject to Client’s performance
of all the provisions of this Agreement, AVID Center hereby
grants to Client during the Term a non-exclusive, non-
transferable, indivisible license, without the right to
sublicense, to use the AVID trademarks (collectively “AVID
Trademarks”), (a) only as they are incorporated in the AVID
Materials, and (b) only on advertising flyers and written
promotional materials created by Client or the AVID Member
Sites listed in Quote(s) in order to promote and implement
AVID at those AVID Member Sites. Client agrees that it will use
its best efforts to use the AVID Trademarks in a professional
manner in order to preserve and enhance AVID Center's
substantial goodwill associated with the AVID Trademarks.
Client agrees that it or its AVID Member Sites will not use any
of the AVID Trademarks as a corporate or business entity
name, as a fictitious business name or as a trade name, and
will not use any name in such capacity that is confusingly
similar to the AVID Trademarks. Client further acknowledges
and agrees that it and its AVID Member Sites cannot modify or
otherwise alter any of the AVID Trademarks or use any other
designs or logos in conjunction with its use of the AVID
Trademarks. Client cannot use the AVID Trademarks for any
educational or other program other than to implement AVID at
the Member Sites listed in Quote(s) consistent with the above
license. Client and its AVID Member Sites will always use the
proprietary symbol ® immediately adjacent to the respective
AVID Trademarks as noted above with respect to their use of
the AVID Trademarks. If Client or its Member Sites desire to
use or place the AVID Trademarks on any products, things, or
other merchandising items in order to promote AVID, it must
first seek and obtain permission from AVID Center by
completing AVID Center's Request to Use AVID Center
Trademark Form and complying with any of AVID Center's
conditions for approval. Any such additional uses of the AVID
Trademarks approved by AVID Center shall also be subject to

the terms of this license and the other provisions of this Article
.

3.3. Rights Reserved: Notwithstanding anything to the
contrary in this Agreement, all rights not specifically granted
in this Agreement to Client shall be reserved and remain
always with AVID Center.

3.4. Proprietary Rights: The parties agree that AVID
Center shall solely own and have exclusive worldwide right,
title and interest in and to the AVID Trademarks, AVID
Materials and AVID Methodologies, to all modifications,
enhancements and derivative works thereof, and to all United
States and worldwide trademarks, service marks, trade
names, trade dress, logos, copyrights, rights of authorship,
moral rights, patents, know-how, trade secrets and all other
intellectual and industrial property rights related thereto
(“Intellectual Property Rights”). Client shall not challenge,
contest or otherwise impair AVID Center's ownership of the
AVID Trademarks, AVID Materials or AVID Methodologies, or
any of AVID Center's applications or registrations thereof, or
the validity or enforceability of AVID Center's Inteliectual
Property Rights related thereto. Client also agrees not to
submit any applications or otherwise attempt to register for
itself or others any of the AVID Trademarks, AVID Materials or
AVID Methodologies.

3.5. Enforcement: The parties agree that except to the
limited extent expressly set forth in Paragraphs 3.1 and 3.2
above, AVID Center will be irreparably harmed and money
damages would be inadequate compensation to AVID Center
in the event Client breaches any material provision of Article
lll. Accordingly, all of the provisions of this Agreement shall be
specifically enforceable by injunctive and other relief against
Client without the requirement to post a bond, in addition to
any other remedies available to AVID Center, for Client's
breach of any provision of this Agreement.

3.6. Proprietary Notices: Client agrees not to remove,
alter or otherwise render illegible any trademark, copyright or
other proprietary right notices or other identifying marks from
the AVID Materials or any permitted copies thereof.

3.7. Infringement: Client agrees to notify AVID Center of
any conduct or actions on the part of third parties of which it
becomes aware that might be deemed an infringement or
other violation of AVID Center’s rights in the AVID Trademarks,
AVID Materials or AVID Methodologies. In such an event, AVID
Center shall have the sole right to bring an action for
infringement or other appropriate action with respect thereto.
AVID Center shall exclusively control the prosecution and
settlement of any such action. Client agrees to fully cooperate
with AVID Center in any such action and provide AVID Center
with all information and assistance reasonably requested by
AVID Center.

3.8. Compliance with Laws: Client agrees that the AVID
Trademarks, AVID Materials and AVID Methodologies will be
used in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations
and in compliance with any regulatory or governmental
agency that has jurisdiction over Client and its educational
programs.

2019 -2020 Humboldt Unified School District Drafted: 02/11/2019

100



DocuSign Envelope ID: 68277205-882C-47A2-ACBB-58C91405C93F

3.9. Data Collection: On at least an annual basis,
according to the timeline established by AVID Center, Client
shall collect data pertaining to student demographics, course
nrollment, site characteristics and related outcomes
acified by AVID Center and provide that data to AVID Center
via their secure web portal. Client shall also submit such
individual student academic and disciplinary data concerning
AVID participants as AVID Center may specify. AVID Center's
data collection process conforms to the privacy protections
specified in the federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy
Act (FERPA). AVID Center will maintain as confidential any
personally identifiable student information or information that
is privileged or confidential under federal or state law and that
is conspicuously marked by Client as “privileged” or
“confidential” before Client delivers to AVID Center. AVID
Center will destroy all individual student data when it is no
longer needed for reporting purposes. Client reserves the right
to withhold, revise, and/or edit certain confidential data such
as student names, Social Security numbers and any other
information the disclosure of which would violate FERPA. AVID
Center agrees not to use any of the data collected under this
section in a manner that would violate, or cause Client to
violate, any applicable provision of FERPA.

3.10. Sole Source: AVID Center affirms that it is the sole
source of the AVID College Readiness System to which
competition may be precluded due to the existence of a
patent, copyright, secret process, or monopoly. AVID Center's
sole source development includes inteliectual property—
copyrights and trademarks—in the AVID Materials, licensing
for reproduction of student activity sheets associated with the

rriculum, technical assistance, training to teachers and
..Jministrators, and coordination of the AVID College
Readiness System through consultation, data collection, and
certification processes.

Article IV. Compensation
4.1, Quotes—Invoicing and Payment: AVID Center will

invoice Client upon execution of this Agreement and payment
is due net 30. Should Client issue Purchase Order(s), the terms
and conditions of this Agreement shall control for all Purchase
Orders; no terms and conditions on Purchase Orders will apply
to any part of this Agreement.

Article V. Status of Parties

5.1 Independent Contractors: AVID Center and Client
are independent contractors and their relationship is that of a
licensor and licensee. This Agreement is not intended to
create a relationship of employment, agency, partnership,
joint venture, or similar arrangement between the parties.
Neither party shall have any power or authority to bind or
commit the other party in any respect, contractually or
otherwise. In no event shall either party, or any of its
respective officers, agents, or employees, be considered the
officers, agents, or employees of the other party.

Article VL. Authority

6.1, AVID Center Authority: AVID Center represents that
+ person signing this Agreement is authorized to enter into
wiis Agreement on behalf of the non-profit AVID Center and to

bind AVID Center to perform all of its obligations under this
Agreement.

6.2. Client Authority: Client represents that it has
obtained all necessary approvals and taken ail necessary
steps to enter into this Agreement. The person signing on
behalf of Client represents that he or she has the authority to
enter into this Agreement on behailf of Client and to bind Client
to perform all of its obligations under this Agreement.

Article VII.

7.1. Termination for Cause: Subject to the last sentence
of this Paragraph 7.1, either party has the right to terminate
this Agreement at any time if the other party is in material
breach of any warranty, term, condition or covenant of this
Agreement and (i) fails to cure that breach within thirty (30)
days of receiving notice from the non-breaching party which
specifies such material breach and demands cure thereof, or
(ii) fails to provide the non-breaching party assurance that the
breach will be cured within a longer period of time which is
acceptable to the non-breaching party. In the case of a breach
by Client that is not cured as described above, AVID Center
shall have the right to terminate Client’s right to conduct all or
part of an AVID product or service at one or more specific AVID
Member Sites, by giving written notice to Client of the sites so
terminated, without terminating this Agreement with respect
to the other products or services at the particular AVID
Member Site and/or other AVID Member Site(s) subject to this
Agreement. Any termination under this Paragraph 7.1 will
become effective automatically upon expiration of the cure
period in the absence of a cure or mutually agreed-upon
resolution. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any material
breach by Client, which is further defined as a breach of any of
the provisions of Article I, shall be deemed non-curable and
AVID Center shall have the right to immediately terminate this
Agreement upon such material breach by Client.

7.2. Termination Without Cause: Notwithstanding
Paragraph 7.1 above, either party may terminate this
Agreement upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to the
other party.

7.3. Cessation of Use: Upon termination or expiration of
this Agreement: (a) the licenses in Article IliI shall
automatically terminate and revert to AVID Center, (b) Client
shall thereafter immediately discontinue AVID in all of its
school sites and cease using the AVID Materials, AVID
Methodologies, or AVID Trademarks in any way, and (c) Client
shall pay any unpaid balances to AVID Center and remain
liable for its obligations or other actions that accrued or
occurred prior to the termination date.

74. Cumulative Remedies: All rights and remedies
conferred herein shall be cumulative and in addition to all of
the rights and remedies available to each party at law, equity
or otherwise. In addition, Paragraphs 3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 3.6, 4.1,
and all of the provisions of Articles VIl and VIl shall survive the
termination or expiration of this Agreement.

Termination

Article VIII. General Provisions
8.1. Governing Law and Venue: If any action at law or in

equity is brought to enforce or interpret the provisions of this
Agreement, then (i) if AVID is the party initiating the action

2019-2020 Humboldt Unified School District Drafted: 02/11/2019

101



DocuSign Envelope ID: 68277205-882C-47A2-ACBB-58C91405C93F

(e.g., as plaintiff), this Agreement shall be interpreted under
the law of the State in which Client is located, the action shall
be submitted to the exclusive jurisdiction of the applicable
court in the city and State where Client is located and venue
for the action shall be that city and State; and (ii) if Client is
the party initiating that action (e.g., as plaintiff), this
Agreement shall be interpreted under California law, the
action shall be submitted to the exclusive jurisdiction of the
applicable court in San Diego, California, and venue for the
action shall be San Diego, California.

8.2 Entire Agreement: All Quotes, Exhibits, and other
addenda to this Agreement are fully incorporated herein. This
Agreement, including all addenda, constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties regarding this subject matter
hereof and supersedes all prior oral or written agreements or
understandings regarding this subject matter. This Agreement
can only be amended by a written document signed by both
parties.

8.3. Limitation of Liability: NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE
LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL,
CONSEQUENTIAL OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES, WHETHER
FORESEEABLE OR NOT, THAT ARE IN ANY WAY RELATED TO
THIS AGREEMENT, THE BREACH THEREOF, THE USE OR THE
INABILITY TO USE THE AVID COLLEGE READINESS SYSTEM
SERVICES AND PRODUCTS, THE RESULTS GENERATED FROM
THE USE OF THE AVID COLLEGE READINESS SYSTEM
SERVICES AND PRODUCTS, LOSS OF GOODWILL OR PROFITS
AND/OR FROM ANY OTHER CAUSE WHATSOEVER.

8.4. Force Majeure: Neither party shall have any liability
to the other hereunder by reason of any delay or failure to
perform any obligation or covenant if the delay or failure to
perform is occasioned by force majeure, meaning any act of
God, storm, fire, casuaity, unanticipated work stoppage, strike,
lockout, labor dispute, civil disturbance, riot, war, national
emergency, act of Government, act of public enemy, or other
cause of similar or dissimilar nature beyond its control.

8.5. Severability: If any provision of this Agreement is
judicially determined to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the
remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

8.6. Attorney Fees: In the event a dispute arises
regarding this Agreement and a legal proceeding is brought by
either party, each party shall be responsible for paying their
own attorney fees regardless of the outcome or resolution of
the dispute.

8.7. No Assignment, Delegation or Transfer: Client
acknowledges that the favorable terms of this Agreement
were granted solely to Client, and that the substitution of any
party by Client would destroy the intent of the parties.
Accordingly, Client shall have no right to assign, delegate,
transfer or otherwise encumber this Agreement or any portion
thereof without AVID Center’s prior written consent, which can
be withheld in its sole discretion.

8.8. Notice: All notices, requests or other
communications under this Agreement shall be in writing,
shall be sent to the designated representatives of the parties
and shall be deemed to have been duly given on the date of
service if sent by facsimile or electronic mail, or on the day

following service if sent by overnight air courier service with
next day delivery and with written confirmation of delivery, or
five (5) days after mailing if sent by first class, registered or
certified mail, return receipt requested.

8.9. Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in'
several counterparts that together shall be originals and
constitute one and the same instrument.

8.10. Waiver: The failure of a party to enforce any of its
rights hereunder or at law or in equity shall not be deemed a
waiver or a continuing waiver of any of its rights or remedies
against the other party, unless such waiver is in writing and
signed by the party to be charged.

8.11. Facsimile and Electronic Signatures: The parties
hereto (i) each agree to permit the use, from time to time and
where appropriate under the circumstances, of signatures
sent via facsimile or electronically in a .pdf file or other digital
format in order to expedite the transaction(s) contemplated by
this Agreement; (ii) each intend to be bound by its respective
signature sent by that party via facsimile or electronically in a
.pdf file or other digital format; (iii) are each aware that the
other, and the other's agents and employees, will rely on
signature pages sent via facsimile or electronically in a .pdf file
or other digital format; and (iv) each acknowledge such
reliance and waive any defenses to the enforcement of this
Agreement or of other documents effecting the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement based on the signature page
being a facsimile, .pdf copy or other digital format. The parties
covenant to each other that each time they send a signature
page via facsimile or electronically in a .pdf file or other digital
format; they will in a timely manner send the other party the
countersigned signature page(s).

Article IX. Services and Products Exhibits
9.1 AVID Secondary Membership/Curriculum: “AVID

Members” or “AVID Member Sites” are those school sites
listed on the Quote as implementing one or more AVID
programs—Secondary, or Elementary/Secondary. Annual
membership runs concurrently with the Term of AVID Standard
Terms and Conditions.

(a) AVID Coliege Readiness System and Materials: Client is
entitled to implement the applicable AVID program(s) only
at the AVID Member Sites listed on the Quote, and to use
the licensed AVID trademarks, libraries, and student
materials for the AVID Member Sites' AVID College
Readiness System pursuant to the provisions of this
Exhibit and the AVID Standard Terms and Conditions.

(b) AVID Center Support for Secondary: AVID Center agrees
to provide support to Client for its Secondary AVID
Member Sites through the District Director and in
conjunction with AVID Center’s national and/or divisional
offices. Membership for Client and AVID Member Sites
implementing the Secondary Program includes support
from AVID Center’s national and/or divisional offices in
the following ways:

e Access to training for the AVID site team(s) and AVID
elective teacher(s) through AVID Summer Institute;

2019-2020 Humboldt Unified School District Drafted: 02/11/2019

102



DocuSign Envelope ID: 68277205-882C-47A2-ACBB-58C91405C93F

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

4

2019-2020 Humboldt Unified School District

Access to training for the District Director through AVID
District Leadership Training (ADL), divisional/state
meetings and Summer Institute;

Access to other quality continuing professional learning
trainings or services such as AVID Path to Schoolwide
Trainings, AVID Weekly, AVID Roadtrip Nation Experience,
and others;

Access to the resources available through the password-
protected MyAVID portal website;

Coordination with Client’'s District Director to collect,
report, and analyze data from Client and AVID Member
Sites;

Review the quality of implementation through the
certification processes;

Access to ongoing AVID College Readiness System
development through various divisional workshops and
online offerings;

Permission to use the AVID Trademarks as described in
the Standard Terms and Conditions;

Assistance in disseminating information about AVID to
Client’s potential new AVID middle school and high school
sites.

AVID Reports: AVID Center agrees to provide Client with
access to reports on AVID data collected by Client.

AVID Summer Institute: AVID Center agrees to provide
Client and its listed AVID Member Sites access to AVID
Summier Institute. Client and its listed AVID Member Sites
may attend strands at AVID Summer Institutes including
the Implementation strands appropriate for their level of
implementation (i.e. Secondary). Planning districts and
sites are restricted from attending any of the
Implementation strands offered but can attend all other
strands offered for their program level.

Licensing Benefits: Membership includes a license to use
the AVID Trademarks to promote the AVID Member Sites’
implementation of the AVID College Readiness System, to
use and implement the AVID Methodologies, and to copy
the student activity sheets from the AVID Materials for
educational purposes relating to AVID, all pursuant to the
provisions of this Exhibit. Licensing runs concurrently with
the Term of this Exhibit.

Annual Membership/License Fee: Client agrees to pay

AVID Center an annual membership/license fee based on
the total number of AVID Member Sites in Client’s AVID
program according to the pricing schedule set forth on the
Quote.

AVID Secondary Methodology: Client agrees to implement
AVID according to AVID guidelines and teaching

methodologies (collectively “AVID Methodologies”) set
forth in the AVID publications, guidebooks, and materials
(collectively “AVID Materials”) or otherwise established by
AVID Center, as the same may be modified and/or
updated by AVID from time to time at AVID’s discretion.
Client will implement the AVID Methodologies in the AVID

7

(h)

0]

1)

K

U}

elective class and in academic subject area classes.
Client will not materially deviate from the AVID
Methodologies without the prior written consent of the
Chief Executive Officer of AVID Center. Client is
responsible for each of its AVID Member Sites’ compliance
with this Exhibit.

AVID Secondary Student Selection: Client agrees to select
students for AVID in accordance with the selection criteria
established in the AVID Methodologies. AVID
Methodologies may be modified and/or updated by AVID
from time to time at AVID's sole discretion. Any
modifications or updates will be made available to the
Client and its AVID Member Sites via the MyAVID portal.

AVID Secondary Staff Training: Client agrees to provide,
at its expense, ongoing training for site coordinators and
AVID site teams at AVID Member Sites.

AVID Summer Institute: Client agrees to ensure that each
secondary site in their initial year of implementing AVID
Secondary will send a minimum of eight (8) participants
(unless AVID agrees to a lesser number on the Quote) to
an AVID Summer Institute. The AVID District Director
attends at no additional cost and shall not be included in
the minimum number of participants required per site
team. AVID Center recommends sending a site team that
includes the principal, counselor, AVID coordinator, and
core subject area teachers. AVID Center recommends
AVID Member Sites implementing the second year of the
Secondary program send teams of at least five (5)
members and encourages AVID Member Sites to continue
to send teams to its Summer Institute in subsequent years
to maintain and enhance the quality of AVID at their sites.
The AVID Summer Institute registration pricing is listed on
the Quote, if ordered. Client understands that travel,
lodging, per diem costs and any other costs are not
included in the price of the registration.

Professional Learning: Client agrees to conduct AVID
professional learning for its AVID Member Sites based on
AVID’'s national model of providing site coordinator
workshops and site team conferences. Agenda for
professional learning sessions will be based on school
needs, on AVID's national model for coordinator
workshops, on topics and agendas provided in training
materials, and on the content areas related to educational
reform initiatives in public schools in Client's state.

AVID Curriculum Library: The AVID teachers and students
benefit from the classroom strategies and activities
provided in the AVID Curriculum Library. Each type of
Curriculum Library—Middle School or High School—
consists of a set of AVID publications and materials.

(m) Curriculum Library: To ensure proper implementation of

103

AVID Secondary, Client agrees to purchase at least one (1)
complete AVID Curriculum Library for each AVID Member
Site newly implementing AVID Secondary, as listed on the
Quote. AVID Curriculum Library prices are set forth on the
Quote, if ordered. Client shall be entitled to use an AVID
Secondary library only at the AVID Member Sites for which
the materials were originally purchased. AVID libraries
are non-transferable. Client and its individual AVID

Drafted: 02/11/2019



DocuSign Envelope ID: 68277205-882C-47A2-ACBB-58C91405C93F

Member Sites agree to ensure that each AVID classroom
has adequate AVID curriculum materials. The use of the
AVID Curriculum Libraries, which are part of the AVID
Materials, will also be subject to the provisions of the AVID
Standard Terms and Conditions.

(n) Curriculum Shipment(s): If ordered on the Quote, AVID
Center will ship curriculum libraries upon full execution of
the AVID College Readiness System Services and
Products Agreement, once materials are in stock, upon
Client provision of purchase order or form of payment
(unless indicated otherwise on the Quote) and in
accordance with the delivery date requested by Client as
indicated on the Quote as the “Requested Delivery Date”.
Curriculum will be shipped to the addresses listed on the
Quote as provided by Client. Client confirms that this date
and location reflect the best time and location for receipt
of shipment. Client should allow a few weeks on either
side of the Requested Delivery Date as unforeseen
circumstances may occur in the supply chain. Please
allow additional time if Requested Delivery Date is within
three (3) weeks of AVID Center’s receipt of a fully executed
copy of this Agreement and purchase order or form of
payment. The Requested Delivery Date is provided for
Client’s convenience only. AVID Center's collection and
Client’s provision of such date does not constitute an
affirmation of fact or promise, nor does it create an
obligation of law or in equity on behalf of AVID Center if
materials do not arrive within the given timeframe. Client
agrees that AVID Center makes no remedial promise and
does not expressly intend to create a warranty or
guarantee for any loss or damage, whether material or
immaterial, arising from the late or early shipment of
materials. AVID Center will send curriculum via standard
ground delivery service. Any request by the Client to
expedite shipping will be at the expense of the Client and
subject to availability of the item(s) ordered.

9.2 AVID Elementary Membership/Curriculum: “AVID
Members” or “AVID Member Sites” are those school sites
listed on a Quote as implementing one or more AVID
programs—Elementary, or Elementary/Secondary. Annual
membership runs concurrently with the Term of this Exhibit.

(a) AVID College Readiness System and Materials: Client is
entitled to implement the applicable AVID program(s) only at
the AVID Member Sites listed on the Quote, and to use the
licensed AVID trademarks, libraries, and student materials for
the AVID Member Sites’ AVID College Readiness System
pursuant to the provisions of this Exhibit.

(b) AVID Center Support for AVID Elementary: AVID Center
agrees to provide support to Client for its Elementary AVID

Member Sites through the District Director and in conjunction
with AVID Center national and/or divisional offices. AVID
Elementary support includes:

¢ Access to training for the AVID Elementary site team(s)
through AVID Summer institute;

¢ Access to training for the District Director at AVID Summer
Institute and through the AVID District Leadership Training;

¢ Access to coaching visits for implementation guidance;

* AVID Center technical assistance for the District Director;

¢ Coordination with Client’s District Director to collect, report,
and analyze data from AVID Member Sites;

* Permission to use the AVID Trademarks as described in the
AVID Standard Terms and Conditions;

* Elementary AVID Weekly for each AVID Member Site listed
on the Quote as implementing the Elementary program; and

* Assistance in disseminating information about AVID to
school sites interested in implementing AVID Elementary.

(c) AVID Reports: AVID Center agrees to provide Client with
reports on AVID data collected by Client.

(d) AVID Summer Institute: AVID Center agrees to provide
Client and its listed AVID Member Sites access to AVID
Summer Institute. Client and its listed AVID Member Sites
may attend strands at AVID Summer Institutes including the
Implementation strands appropriate for their level of
implementation (i.e. Elementary). Planning districts and sites
are restricted from attending any of the Implementation
strands offered but can attend all other strands offered for
their program level.

(e) Licensing Benefits: Membership includes a license to use
the AVID Trademarks to promote the AVID Member Sites'
implementation of the AVID College Readiness System, to use
and implement the AVID Methodologies, and to copy the
student activity sheets from the AVID Materials for educational
purposes relating to AVID, all pursuant to the provisions of this
Exhibit. Licensing runs concurrently with the Term of this
Exhibit.

(f) Annual Membership/License Fee: Client agrees to pay AVID
Center an annual membership/license fee based on the total
number of AVID Member Sites in Client's AVID program
according to the pricing schedule set forth on the Quote.

(g) AVID _Elementary Methodology: AVID Elementary
classrooms will embed the AVID Methodologies across the
curriculum and school day as designated in the
implementation resources. Client will not materially deviate
from the AVID Methodologies without the prior written consent
of the Chief Executive Officer of AVID Center.

(h) AVID Elementary Staff Training: Client agrees to provide at
its expense, ongoing training for all AVID Elementary
administrators, classroom teachers and staff through AVID
Summer Institute.

(i) AVID Summer Institute: All AVID Member Sites in Year 1 of
implementing the AVID Elementary program will send a
minimum of four (4) participants (unless AVID agrees to a
lesser number on the Quote) to an AVID Summer Institute. The
AVID Elementary site team will include a site administrator
and lead teachers. The AVID District Director attends at no
additional cost and shall not be included in the minimum
number of participants required per site team. The AVID
Summer Institute registration pricing is listed on the Quote, if
ordered. Client understands that travel, lodging, per diem
costs and any other costs are not included in the price of the
participant registration.

2019-2020 Humboldt Unified School District Drafted: 02/11/2019

104



DocuSign Envelope ID: 68277205-882C-47A2-ACBB-58C91405C33F

() AVID Curriculum Library: The AVID teachers and students
benefit from the classroom strategies and activities provided
in the AVID Curriculum Library. The Elementary Curriculum
2ackage consists of a set of AVID publications and materials.

) Curriculum Library: To ensure proper implementation of
AVID Elementary, Client agrees to purchase at least one (1)
complete AVID Elementary Curriculum Package for each AVID
Member Site newly implementing AVID Elementary, as listed
on the Quote. Curriculum Library prices are set forth on the
Quote, if ordered. Client shall be entitled to use the AVID
Elementary Curriculum Package only at the AVID Member
Sites for which the materials were originally purchased. The
AVID Elementary Curriculum Package is non-transferable.
Client and its AVID Member Sites agree to ensure that each
AVID classroom has adequate AVID materials. The use of the
Curriculum Library, which is part of the AVID Materials, will
also be subject to the provisions of the AVID Center Standard
Terms and Conditions.

() Curriculum Shipment(s): If ordered on the Quote, AVID

Center will ship curriculum libraries upon full execution of the
AVID College Readiness System Services and Products
Agreement, once materials are in stock, upon Client provision
of purchase order or form of payment (unless indicated
otherwise on the Quote) and in accordance with the delivery
date requested by Client, If provided. Curriculum will be
shipped to the addresses listed on the Quote as provided by
Client. Client confirms that this date and location reflect the
best time and location for receipt of shipment. Client should
allow a few weeks on either side of the Requested Delivery

ate as unforeseen circumstances may occur in the supply

ain. Please allow additional time if Requested Delivery Date
is within three (3) weeks of AVID Center's receipt of a fully
executed copy of this Agreement and purchase order or form
of payment. The Requested Delivery Date is provided for
Client's convenience only. AVID Center's collection and
Client's provision of such date does not constitute an
affirmation of fact or promise, nor does it create an obligation
of law or in equity on behalf of AVID Center if materials do not
arrive within the given timeframe. Client agrees that AVID
Center makes no remedial promise and does not expressly
intend to create a warranty or guarantee for any loss or
damage, whether material orimmaterial, arising from the late
or early shipment of materials. AVID Center will send
curriculum via standard ground delivery service. Any request
by the Client to expedite shipping will be at the expense of the
Client and subject to availability of the item(s) ordered.

2019-2020 Humboldt Unified School District Drafted: 02/11/2019
9
105



DocuSign Envelope ID: B15FACD9-A8DC-43E6-B02F-65F130C1DES7

AVID Center Amendment
,,,MAVID

b} Proven Achievement.

5 Lifelong Advantage.
Quote #: Q-09164 AVID Representative: Joni Guerrero
6411 N Robert Rd Phone: 2202
Prescott Vly, AZ 86314 Email: jguerrero@avid.org
Quote Prepared For:
Humboldt Unified School District
Bradshaw Mountain High School
Qry PRODUCT NAME UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
1 AVID Membership Fees Secondary $3,999.00 $3,999.00
1 AVID Weekly Secondary $575.00 $560.00
Bradshaw Mountain High School SUBTOTAL: $4,559.00

TOTAL $4,559.00

plus all applicable taxes

Additional Comments:

Created an amendment to remove Glassford High Middle School

Amendment to the AVID Services and Products Agreement
2019 -2020 Humboldt Unified School District Drafted: 06/06/2019

1
106



DocuSign Envelope ID: B15SFACDS-A8DC-43E6-B02F-65F130C1DES7

Amendment to the AVID College Readiness System Services and Products Agreement

This Amendment to the AVID College Readiness System Services and Products Agreement with Q-09164 incorporated (“AVID
*mendment”) is hereby fully incorporated into the Agreement by and between AVID Center and Humboldt Unified School

strict. The parties agree that this Amendment shall be in effect on 06/06/2019 irrespective of the dates listed below, and
its term shall run concurrent with the term of the Agreement. Indicated by their signatures below, Client and AVID Center hereby
agree to changes to the AVID College Readiness System Services and Products Agreement as described herein.

AVID Center,
a California Non-Profit Corporation Humboldt Unified School District
501(c)(3)
Signature: Signature:
Print Print
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
AVID Center

9797 Aero Drive, Suite 100
San Diego, CA 92123
Employer ID # 33-0522594

Amendment to the AVID Services and Products Agreement
2019 -2020 Humboldt Unified School District Drafted: 06/06/2019

2
107



T Eenh <r ._L:.”ﬁf‘&lg"' *m‘) aan‘ i '\‘deQ‘ IRt o Byt -1k

ONA" g ‘t'.“.,."o,-"!,{ agpﬁ:ﬁ e 'i*sfm;,,.t-.,a_t su"q“‘i g, —035 A s 2y b A “'&QJ yie -:c'rl e} mapmr-« B -
oo ® Eaiilol) IBIodh i Ses AR Y ivAERean R vt toa fesonl 3l 4 oA s el yHuT¥ I-'rurlef LT hu_.r‘

e i Bl el A b Suiibeivenl RESSKIONDO e TSI W 88 AL SERN G A Rl s s ufT ok
thg i Cotla s iy il S Eaitio s 'rh‘-i' ) Ea Wi el GRS H AR R SRR Y e T et oy
AT LA HEE N . LR nestad F LTt e e a2 HateE estiine it aalla ) AIVA WL ehbd o Qe
= 2 1 1P )
§ '_- ] LIS EIT gH T T L Rt BT My
o
- - - g - " e . w{:., R - i g
e v e S BILE G - Sl SR AR eRRS - . - o £ ;a.';p:;.. i gy )
= LR e g o --.I. o I A S s (3 o

T P SNt 1;'!\# m*‘q@*['-nw "‘1_'"""‘“..1
R R T rap ..wg*

.n.:.a...-. e e AL ..;._x_.— v

*:G Tl m‘ﬂr S AR AR S ﬂ;&,

'::1"'13“'"“""'“71' B T Wiy '.r‘"“

A, SR SR ..,,._.,.u el <

.,.'-.».n- o T it

--n-.,_l o




CONSENT
ltem 8J.

Qualified Evaluators



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # X j
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent Reading
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of 2019-20 Qualified Evaluators Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE Annual Requirement

SUPPORTING DATA

Per Arizona State Law 15-537.D., The Governing Board shall designate persons who are qualified to
evaluate teachers to serve as evaluators for the District's performance evaluation systems. The
Governing Board shall assure that persons evaluating teachers are qualified to evaluate teachers. The
attached document is a list of Qualified Evaluators currently employed by the District. These individuals
have or will have successfully completed Level | and Level Il Qualified Evaluator training, prior to
evaluating staff, sponsored by Arizona School Administrators or the District’s thirty-two (32) seat hour
Instructional Leadership training which includes:

e Foundations of Instruction for Instructional Leaders
e Instructional Supervision and Cognitive Coaching

District leaders also receive follow-up coaching sessions and an additional sixteen (16) seat hours of

follow-up training and coaching sessions during their second year. These credentials fully meet the
requirements of the law.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the list of qualified evaluators as presented.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the attached list of Qualified Evaluators for 2019-2020 to evaluate District staff for the
2019-2020 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boardh %‘D

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent, 759-5016

109



2019-2020 Qualified Evaluator List

Kort Miner, Bradshaw Mountain High School
Rick Bradshaw, Bradshaw Mountain High School
Laura Goligoski, Bradshaw Mountain High School

Melissa Tannehill, Glassford Hill Middle School
Beth Denman, Glassford Hill Middle School
Danette Derickson, Liberty Traditional School
Jessica Bennett, Bradshaw Mountain Middle School

Candice Blakely-Stump, Coyote Springs Elementary School
Aimee Fleming, Lake Valley Elementary School

Stephanie Rowe, Bright Futures Preschool

Stacy Brush, Humboldt Elementary School

Christine Griffin, Granville Elementary School

Kimberly Grant, Mountain View Elementary School

Dan Streeter, District Office

Cole Young, District Office
Patricia Bitsilly, District Office
Robert Bueche, District Office

Dr. Jennifer Medina, District Office

*Clairinda Weatherwax, Bradshaw Mountain High School
*Charles Johnston, Liberty Traditional School

*Have not completed the required Evaluator Training, but are currently registered for the
District’s Evaluator Training in the early Fall. This training will be completed before the
evaluation of certified staff begins.

110



$25.3

sekbon] 3 !m’fﬂﬂtt

'y

BoRBteg ¢ 7 e

% ’{RIH G r BRETY L R PR o BT 1 B Y5 T SRR

! i ! . ¢ > 3 v b- 3 ¥ LF
/ MY 1@ .l‘ WE e £ &, A E .rj(",".'; LR WA,

D85 ¥

i 400

RN ] 2w S lieudt R

L

S b .“-.- ] . l.}_._ iy by ) : hl':r 5 .":.{'{

A .

T oA el

. T

4 ot

e~
b -

B e A bty gy
3 - . . . ..ﬂ , L , : ;. "‘—

Tl » ) oy Tt &y b ¢
o St P LIRS % I S l’.’::'.);\:'—'?*:{ 1 _;is};(
ST T L‘j-.l .;.IF'*{J &

& .

. ¥ r{ 0
0 i v
Sl ip o301 e 3t o

Sgah o b MRE by
-

.



CONSENT
ltem 8K.

Supplemental Wage
Schedule 2019-20



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 8 K
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent-Operations Reading
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of Supplemental Wage Schedule for 2019-20 Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #4: To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA

The attached HUSD 2019-20 Supplemental Wage Schedule provides a listing of a variety of extra duty
wages which are not included on any Board approved salary or stipend schedule.

Changes to the schedule for 2019-20 include the:
e Increase to $12.00 per hour of all categories at $11.00 to comply with the new Arizona minimum

wage

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the HUSD 2019-20 Supplemental Wage Schedule
as presented.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the attached HUSD 2019-20 Supplemental Wage Schedule as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing BoardD“

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, 759-5016

112



W3D/sse) | InoH 00°ZTS QIAV - 8unoing
paljisse;d | inoy 00'STS dupoing
92IAJ3S PUNOQaWOoN sapnjul{ payiua) | JnoH 00°S2$ 3uuoing
S4NoY 12e1)u03-}40 pawioyad Ji | payisse)d | JnoH 00°52S payisse|d - uijasdisiuy / uone|suel)
SJNoY Joes3uo3-440 pawsoyiad | payius) | inoy 00°'sz$ payia) - Junasdialu) / uonejsues)
payisse|d | JnoH | @iey AlunoH 1dD - Buiuies}
payta) | JnoyH 00°52$ UOIEIRINS) Y1132V - Buluel]
Paljilee) | JnoH 00°s2S $J03ONJISU| - |JooYIS JaWWNg
payjisse|y | InoH 05°Z1S 1SSy utwpy | 3IL/3pIY | 331 - |OOYIS JBWWINS
payissery | JnoH 00°STS 9PV AS3 - |00Y2S Jswiwng
paijisse|d | JnoH ajey ApH (y2a3ds/1d/10) AST - |oOYIS JsWwng
paynua) | Jnoy 00°52$ da.1d/101eU1pJ00) /1019N11SU]) AST - |OOLDS J3LLWINS
spung g3ds /m pled anoH 00718 uonisuet} g3ds - 49340 Juapms
spuny N34 /m pted dnoH 00°ZTS Poo4 - 3340/ JUapNIS
payisse|D | JnoH a3ey AjunoH s129fo.d |e1dads
pawissed | inoH 2)ey AlIH |jooyas Aepunies
paiita) | unoH 00°STS |ooyds Aepanjes
spund | aj)L/m pied| payissep) [ anoH 00°STS 1UBWIDA|OAU| [BIUDIEY
spung T apil/m pied asinN pup| payisa) | unoy 00°62% JU3WIA|OAU| |EJURIEY
Jnoy 4ad 0O'STS UO paseg| uopisod | JnoH 00°S2S JIAID - uelpoIsn)
spuny 310/m pled asuinn/iaydea) [ue/ssey 00°5ZS S911IAIDY |_juswa|ddns Jueln 3))
payiua) | unoy 00'SZS Joddns peojase/asueljdwo) 43
Jnoy Jad QO'STS uo paseg| payisa) | JnoH 00°STS J3Y10 - 29e49A0)) s5B))
noy Jad 00"STS U0 paseq | paynsa) | poliad 0S°T1S |PPHA - 93e43A0) S5B|D
anoy 1ad 00'STS uo paseg| payiua) |pouagd 0S°LTS {8-3) 517 - 98e43n0) ssep)
Jnoy Jad Q0'STS uo paseg| payua) |poiiad SLETS |00Yyas yaiy - a8e1ano) ssep)
Jnoy yad 0O'STS UO paseg| paunla) | poliad 00'TTS Aeluswa|3 - a8esano) ssep)
payissepd | 1noH ajey 3IA1) - Buliale)
AH® ST

pauisse|y | inoH a1ey AH uonuajag |ooyds Jayy
pPaii3ia) | 4noH 00°STS uonuajaqg jooyds Jayy

S3ION 134 aiey uoijisod

[

(6T02/S2/9 panoiddy pieog Suipuagq) 371

AJS IOVM TVINIWINdANS ASNH 0Z02-6102

113



spunj AJey|ixny sa03jyly [eJouUaD/m pled| payiua) | 1uaA3 00°0vS p4e0qgat0as
"awes/0z$ 10
spund Alej|Ixny s2I3|Ylv |e1ausn/m pied | payiua) | juan3 00°0v$ Jaxel / 19)I3S 19%2IL
"awed/0z$ J0
(sawes Ausiep ‘Ar) 422008
spung Aleljixny Sa113|YIy [eJ3U39 /m pied | payile) | usA3 00'0S$ uosier weaj
spung Alel|ixny sa12|yly |eJ2U3D/M pled [ Payia) | JuaA3 00°0S$ Aundas
‘awed/sTs$ ‘sTS ‘02$ 10
spunj AJejjixny SJI3|YIY [BJBUID/M Pled | PayIua) [ Juan3 00°05$ pleoqaiods
(looyas a|ppIN .
1o} 234 1e|4 OES) "2wed/STS ‘STS ‘0TS 10
spun4 AJeipixny s2139jYly |esduan/m pled| payiua) | auan3 00°0SS Jaosunouuy
"dwed/ST$ ‘STS ‘02$ 40
spuny Aleijixny sJ3)YIV |B43UID /M pled| pauIa) | JuaAl 00°0vS ey / 13]j3S 1pIL
«(SBWeED UBwYsal4 pue ‘Ar ‘AlIsIeA) ||eqieyseg
spun4 AselIxny saiajyly [esauan/m pied| paya) | juaag 00'05$ Ajanoas
"awes/sT$ ‘STS ‘02$ 10
spund AJeljIxny so1I9|Yly |BJ3udD/m pled| payiua) | 3uaa3 00°05S Jayoea] 0J3qN]
"awed/sTS ‘STS ‘0ZS 10
spung Aeljixny sJ13|yly |esauan/m pled| paynaad | uan3 00°05$ pJe0Q3102S / 433Unouuy
(100425 3jppIN
104 334 1|d OE$) "2wed/sTS ‘STS ‘0Z$ 40
payie) | uang 00°0vS Jaxe] / 43]|3S 1PIL
+(S9Weo uewysal4 pue ‘Ar ‘Ansiep) ||eqAajjon
spund Aseljixny Ss333)Yly |BIBUID) /M pled | Paiba) | Juaa] 00'0£S$ JETILEETS
spung Aseljixny sa13juiy [e43uaD /M pied| payila) | JuaA3 00°0€S maty uteyy
spuny Aseljixny s213|y3y [B43UaD /M pled | paljila) | Juang 00°0€S pie0qalods
spundg AJeiixny so13s|yly [eJsuaD /m pied| payile) | juang 00'0ES Jasunouuy
spung Asejixny $3119|Y3y |eJauaD /m pied | payita) | wuaa3 00°0€$ Jaxe] / 49]I3S 1A1L
+110q1004 uewYsaug/Ar
spung Ase|jixny sa119|yly |etsua /m pied| payius) | wusag 00°0SS uosjer] weaj
spun4 Atelixny so3|yly |eJau3D /M pled | Payilad) | juaa3 00°'SES Ainaas
spun4 Alejjixny s39|yly [eJauaD /m pled ( payiua) | Juaa3 00°SES Mmalj uleyd
spung Aleljixny salIajyly [e43U39 /m pled | payiua) | uaA3 00°'SES pie0Qq3.402g
spung Asel|ixny sa13s|yly [eJauad /m pied| paysad | uan3 00°s€s Jasunouuy
spung Alejjixny SJ33JYIY [B43U3D /M pled | payia) | JuaA3] 00°SES Jaxel /I3RS 13IL

«/18g3004 Alisiep

114



spung Aseiixny $313|L3y |e13U39 /M pied| payiua) [ uan3 00°0S$ a_summ_

Jjoo/Anunec) ssou)

spung Atejjixny s513jyly |e13uaD /m pled | payia) | uan3 00'SES Ayanaag

spung Aseyixny s3118|yiy |e13usD /m pied| payiiad | juaa3 00'5Z$ 25 IWRETEINEN-T]

spun4 Ale|ixny s3113|yiy [I12U39 /m pied | pauilia) | Juang 00°szS Jajunouuy
#|[BqYOS/||egaseq

spung Aset|ixny s2133|4ay |BJ3USD /M pled wang 00°0%$ 23pnf Juan]

spun4 Aejjixny so113|Yly [BIBURS /M pled AUETE] 00°0vS Jawi)

spung Aseyixny s2113|yly {BI3U3D /m pied JuaA3 00°0vS 13d3unouuy
yoedy

Spung Aseyixny s2113|3y |eI3u3D /m pied| payiua) | Jusag 00°0vS Awindag

spund Aseljixny S3113|Y3y (eJaUaD /m pieq| psyiia) juany 00°0tS pieoqgs.iods

spung Aleyjixny s2113|yly [eI3URD /m pled| payiia) JUDA] 00°0vS 1ye] /49)13s 13211
(saymey uewysaiq pue ‘Ar ‘Alisiep) Buisaim

spung Aseyixny $3133|Y1y [eJ3uaD/m pied| payina) | Juang 00°0vS Ayunaag

‘awesd/ozs 10

115



> - ) - o -
$ Y e L i
B 4 =
1% ) i
b i o 50 ) T
— - & g o
= ¢ i )
e o+ ’ : ot
. 3 .
- i : BRCF NN i (T
e s - . = il e et R
o ol R * iRy T gt S e ST D e S e, B
. B L T = - = P
- G
ot 1
o . 5 3 & = s Y
: i i
S5 & § il B b A

bt e

B .'I'i. L T o 7 Gk v b oy
L2 Dl iy -ﬁlz_h—!wﬁ;@#?“..)- -
%= a A = £ X t

VNS e s Sl .'A.: 4




CONSENT
ltem 8L.

Agreement Renewal
(MMERCI)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# YL~
FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs Reading

and School Innovation
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Agreement renewal between HUSD and Mingus Action

Mountain Estate Residential Center, Inc. (MMERCI)

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 — To Focus on Planning for Future Student

Needs
SUPPORTING DATA:

The purpose of this agreement is to establish the roles and responsibilities of HUSD, the fiscal
agent and Local Education Agency (LEA), and Mingus Mountain Estate Residential Center,
Inc. (MMERCI) in the distribution of Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 funds. These funds will be used
to prepare Mingus Mountain Academy students academically, emotionally, and behaviorally as
part of the academic and vocational curriculum and instruction. The allocation amount will be
based on the annual count of students given to HUSD who reside at Mingus Mountain
Academy.

The agreement provides a description of the MMERCI academic program, the specific roles
and responsibilities of HUSD as the fiscal agent of the funds, and an explanation of compliance
with the rules and regulations governing Title I, Part D funding.

Attached for your approval is the 2019-2020 agreement. New language is underlined and
deleted language is straek-through.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the agreement between Humboldt
Unified School District and Mingus Mountain Estate Residential Center, Inc., for the 2019-20
school year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve renewal of the agreement between Humboldt Unified School District and
Mingus Mountain Estate Residential Center, Inc., for the 2019-20 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing BoardTb - %—Z/b

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs
and School Innovation at 759-4010.

17



AGREEMENT FOR EDUCATION SERVICES AND FUNDING

This AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made, entered into and effective from and after July 1, 20198, by
and between HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (“HUSD”) and the MINGUS MOUNTAIN ESTATE
RESIDENTIAL CENTER, INC. (“MMERCI”), an Arizona Non-profit Corporation, doing business as “MINGUS
MOUNTAIN ACADEMY” pursuant to Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 (Section 1425).

WHEREAS, HUSD is a public school district, as defined by and operating pursuant to the Arizona Revised
Statutes, located in Prescott Valley, Arizona.

WHEREAS, MMERCI is licensed by the State of Arizona to operate a juvenile community residential
program and a private school in Yavapai County, Arizona, known as Mingus Mountain Academy.

WHEREAS, the parties desire MMERCI to provide educational programming to its residents, including,
but not limited to an appropriate academic, vocational and physical education curriculum and instruction, materials
and supplies and other resources.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, representations, mutual promises and agreements
set forth below, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Purpose and Goals. The purpose of this Agreement is to establish the roles and responsibilities of
HUSD, the fiscal agent and local education agency (“LEA”) on the one hand, and Mingus Mountain
Academy, the delinquent facility in the distribution of Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 funds, on the other
hand. The parties intend that such delinquent facilities funds will be used to prepare Mingus Mountain
Academy students for a better future by preparing them academically, emotionally, and behaviorally.
The allocation amount will be based on the annual count of students given to HUSD who reside at
Mingus Mountain Academy.

2. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 20198 until June 30, 202039. This term shall
terminate automatically should either party cease to exist in its current form, or alternate form, eligible
under the laws of Arizona to enter into a memorandum for Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 services through
this state, and its agencies and subdivisions. At the option of both parties, this agreement may be
renegotiated on an annual basis.

3. Administration. = The administrators of this Agreement shall be the Director of Federal
Programs/School Improvement of HUSD and the Education Director of the Mingus Mountain
Academy or their designees. The administrators shall meet quarterly to discuss matters associated with
the Mingus Mountain Academy Title I program and this Agreement.

4. Educational Responsibilities of HUSD and MMERCI. For those attending the Mingus Mountain
Academy, HUSD recognizes that MMERCI has the responsibility to assure that these students are
receiving an educational program consistent with the laws, rules, and regulations of the State of
Arizona and the Department of Education.

5. Graduation. Students who are attending Mingus Mountain Academy must meet graduation
requirements approved by the Arizona State Board of Education, and will receive a diploma issued by
Mingus Mountain Academy, unless an alternate agreement has been reached with the student’s home
district, or the agency that placed the student at MMERCI.

6. Program Description. MMERCI will administer this Agreement and conduct its educational programs
consistent with the following program description and as supplemented by the program description, as
may be amended by MMERCI from time to time:

a. Communication with a Student’s Home School District. MMERCI will coordinate with the
child’s home school district, by sending a voucher stating the student has been placed at

118



Mingus Mountain Academy. MMERCI shall also send the voucher packet to the Arizona
Department of Education. Both MMERCI and the sending school district will review
available existing data to determine each student’s needs. If special education has been
confirmed and an Individual Education Plan (IEP) exists, MMERCI will review the IEP
during a phone conference with the student’s home district and make modifications, if needed.

b. Transition Assistance. MMERCI will provide transition assistance in an effort to help
students continue their education post-discharge, which assistance may include preparing
students academically, setting up support systems for students within their community,
working with students to prepare them for their next phase of life, and ensuring all
documentation needed is complete prior to discharge (i.e. financial aid, college applications).
MMERCI will provide additional help to students with specific needs, which assistance may
include additional instruction from Title I staff, or special education services. Students who
have dropped out of school, or who are significantly behind in high school credits will receive
preparatory instruction and guidance toward earning their GED certificates.

c. Academic Programming. The academic program provided at the Mingus Mountain Academy
is accredited by the North Central Association Commission on Accreditation and School
Improvement, “AdvancED”. The academic program is year-round and offers the required
courses needed for graduation according to the Arizona standards. The curriculum taught in
each class is aligned with the Arizona State Academic Standards.

d. Parental Contact. Every 30 days, each student at Mingus Mountain Academy participated in a
staffing in which their Case Manager, therapist, Team Leader and other staff are in
attendance. The student, along with these individuals and their parent or guardian, and
placement officer discuss the program expectations and evaluates his or her individual
program progress in achieving those goals during a phone conference. The student’s Case
Manager will relay all pertinent information to the parents and outside agencies as necessary.

e. Therapy Services. Each student at the Mingus Mountain Academy is assigned a primary
therapist and will receive a minimum of one hour of individual therapy each week. In
addition, each client will attend a daily psycho-educational group session.

7. Roles and Responsibilities of the Parties. Each of the parties acknowledges and agrees to perform the
following respective roles and responsibilites and further agrees to provide appropriate
documentation, upon request, that the following roles and responsibilities are being performed:

a. MMERCI Roles and Responsibilities. Mingus Mountain Academy will:
i.  Provide a quality chemical dependency program for those students in need;
ii. Hire and train staff needed for fulfillment of Title I programs;
iii. Implement a reading and math program that targets students who are two or more
grade levels below their appropriate level,;
iv. Provide GED preparation for those who are significantly behind in high school
credits so they may become employable or transition to higher learning;
v. Transition students back home with needed support such as schooling, family
counseling, chemical dependency;
vi. Provide vocational and/or job skills training to provide students the opportunity for
employment after discharge;
vii. Maintain inventory of purchases made using Title I, Part D funds;
viii. Provide student enrollment data, end-of-year assessment of Title I program statistics,
and all documentation associated with receipt of Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 funds; and
ix. Maintain records of expenses, salary, benefits, supplies, property and indirect costs
associated with Title I, Part D programs, and provide monthly invoices to the HUSD
District Office for reimbursement.

119



b.

x. _Meet in person with HUSD district office personnel at least three times per year to
go over programmatic and finance-related issues to ensure all entities are in
compliance.

x-x1._Provide information to HUSD to input into the Title I, Part D grant application in a
timely manner. Since the application resides as part of the ESSA Consolidated
Application, MMERCI recognizes and affirms that HUSD may submit a revision on
their behalf if a period of 15 business days passes without an official revision
provided by MMERCI

HUSD Roles and Responsibilities. Humboldt Unified School District will:
1. Act as the LEA/Fiscal Agent for Mingus Mountain Academy with regard to the Title
I, Part D, Subpart 2 funds;
ii. Request copies of all invoices, payroll documentation pertaining to expenses of Title
I, Part D, Subpart 2 funds and reimburse Mingus Mountain Academy on a monthly
basis for the total allotted amount of the annual Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 funds
minus the agreed upon indirect cost and administrative fee.

8. [Evaluation. At the end of each school year, MMERCI will complete a year-end evaluation process in
an effort to measure the program. The year-end evaluation shall disaggregate data on participation by
gender, race, ethnicity, and age, in order to determine the program’s impact on the ability of

participants to:

a. Maintain and improve educational achievement;

b.  Accrue school credits that meet State requirements for grade promotion and secondary school
graduation;

c. Make the transition to a regular program or other education program operated by a local
education agency;

d. Complete secondary school (or secondary school equivalency requirements) and obtain
employment after leaving the correctional facility or institution for neglected or delinquent
children and youth; and

e. Participate in post-secondary education and job training programs as appropriate.

9. Property. MMERCI and HUSD may acquire and own any real or personal property necessary to
accomplish the objectives of this Agreement. Such real or personal property shall remain titled in the
owner or purchaser thereof, even though leased or loaned to the other party for the purpose of
accomplishing the objectives of this Agreement. Upon termination of this Agreement, any property
jointly owned by the parties hereto will be sold, and the proceeds distributed equally to the parties, or
will be distributed as the parties may otherwise agree as permitted by law.

10. Funding. For the purpose of funding educational programming for resident juveniles at the Mingus
Mountain Academy, the parties hereby agree as follows:

a.

Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 funds. To insure compliance with the rules and regulations
governing funding of Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 funds, all reimbursements for Title I, Part D,
Subpart 2 fund expenditures will be made through the HUSD accounting system. MMERCI
will submit within 5 business days following the conclusion of the month for which billing is
requested a signed invoice with supporting documentation of the Title I, Part D, Subpart 2
approved salary, benefits, supply and capital expenses to HUSD. Within 30 days of receiving
the monthly reimbursement request, HUSD will reimburse MMERCI for the indicated
amount after approval through the HUSD school board.

11. Administrative Fee. For the 20198-2039 school year, MMERCI will pay to HUSD an administrative
fee of three percent (3%) of the total allocation allotted to MMERCI. In calculating this fee, all

3

120



students at the Mingus Mountain Academy shall be counted, including Arizona residents, students
from out of state, and special education students. For the subsequent years of this Agreement, the

administrative fee will be negotiated considering an increase by the state percentage of allowable
growth.

12. Accounting. To the extent required by law or requested by HUSD or MMERCI or its designees, both
parties shall provide an accounting of funds received or disbursed, and the purposes for which such
funds were received or disbursed.

13. Indemnification. MMERCI will protect, indemnify and save harmless HUSD, its board members,
officers and employees from any liability imposed against them by reason of the negligent acts or
omissions of MMERCI or its employees. HUSD will protect, indemnify, and save harmless
MMERCI, its board members, officers and employees from any liability imposed against them by
reason of negligent acts or omissions of HUSD or its employees.

14. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement and understanding between the
parties concerning the subject matter hereof and supersedes all agreements and understandings,
whether oral or written with respect to the subject matter hereof. No prior or contemporaneous
representations, inducements, promises or agreements not contained herein are of any force or effect.

15. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are deemed invalid under any applicable statute or
rule of law, it is to that extent to be deemed omitted and shall not be deemed to affect or invalidate any
other provision of this Agreement.

16. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in no more than two counterparts, each of which shall
have the force of the original.

17. This Agreement shall be governed exclusively by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Arizona.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Humboldt Unified School District and the Mingus Mountain Estate Residential
Center, Inc. have caused this Agreement to be accepted and duly executed as of the date set forth within.

WITNESS: HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
By:
Date
WITNESS: MINGUS MOUNTAIN ESTATE RESIDENTIAL
CENTER, INC.
By:
Date

121



CONSENT
ltem 8M.

|GA Amendment
(MICTED)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # ¥ ™\
FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs Reading
and School Innovation
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement Action
between HUSD and Mountain Institute Career Technical
Education District (MICTED) Consent X
OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 — To Focus on Planning for Future Student
Needs
SUPPORTING DATA:

Mountain Institute Career Technical Education District (MICTED) offers programing for
students in skilled trades in pursuit of preparing students for postsecondary development and
work. Humboldt Unified School District sends students to MICTED as part of the
Intergovernmental Agreement enacted by the Humboldt Unified School District Governing
Board on May 9, 2017 and in effect until June 30, 2020.

The amendment effectively changes the name of the Mountain Institute Career Technical
Education District from the former name in the IGA of Mountain Institute Joint Technical
Education District to its current name of the Mountain Institute Career Technical Education
District. Additionally, an increase in payments for satellite schools for FY2018 & FY2019 is
authorized, which will bring in an additional 5% for Humboldt Unified School District for any
satellite courses taken as part of the MICTED program, bringing the total payments from 65%
to 70%.

The initial agreement was reviewed and approved by legal counsel.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of administration that the amendment is approved to form.
Sample Motion:

I move to approve the amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement between Humboldt
Unified School District and the Mountain Institute Career Technical Education District.

/:
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boar@ — ﬁ

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs
and School Innovation at 759-4010.

123



FIRST AMENDMENT TO
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
by and between
MOUNTAIN INSTITUTE JTED NO.2
and
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
for
Provision of Joint Technical Education Courses

This First Amendment is entered into as of the  dth day of April, 2019, by and
between the Mountain Institute Career Technical Education District #2 (MICTED), an
Arizona joint career technical educational district (hereinafter known as “CTED”), and
Humboldt Unified School District No. a political subdivision of the state of Arizona
(hereinafter known as “Satellite District”), for the joint exercise of powers pursuant to
ARS. §11-952 et seq., AR.S. §15-342 and AR.S. §15-393;

WHEREAS, the Parties are authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant to
ARS.§11-952and AR.S. § 15-342 and AR.S § 15-393;

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement dated July
1, 2017 (“Agreement”) to provide joint technical education courses (“JTED Courses™) as
a part of a joint technical education district program (*JTED Program™), as those terms are
were then-defined in A.R.S. § 15-391, at a satellite location (“Satellite”) designated by the
Satellite District, and to operate under a satellite mode] with the Satellite District
continuing to provide the instruction and facilities for such courses;

WHEREAS, the MUUTED Governing Board on April 21, 2016 approved a
recommendation by the Mountain Institute Advisory Committee to increase payments to
satellites from 65% to 70% for FY2018 and F Y2019;

WHEREAS, due to legislative amendment, “joint technical education districts”, or
JTEDs, are now known as “career technical education districts”, or CTEDs, and consistent
with that legislative change, the Governing Board of the Mountain Institute JTED No. 2
changed its name to Mountain Institute CTED No. 2 effective March 6, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement to reflect these changes;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements set forth, the
Parties agree as follows:

1. All references to “JTED” in the Agreement shall mean “CTED?” as that term is now
defined in A.R.S. § 15-391, and MICTED shall be substituted in the Agreement for
MIJTED.

2. The first sentence of Exhibit E, Subsection A shall be amended as follows:

Each member district shall be eligible to receive 70% of the ADM generated

annually in CTED revenue (M&O and DAA) based upon aggregated ADM as
provided by the Arizona Department of Education,

124



IN WITNESS HEREOF, the Parties sign this Agreement:
FOR MICTED:;

th :
Dated this J i day of ,20_] g’ s Upon resolution of the
MICTED Governing Board approving this Agreement and authorizing its Superintendent
to sign below: W
By:
William “Bill” Stiteler .

Title: Superintendent -

FOR _ﬂu;mbo CH’ UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT No._

Dated this day of +20___, upon resolution of the District Governing
Board of the Unified School District No, .—s 8pproving this Agreement
and authorizing jts Superintendent to sign below;

By:
Title: Superintendent

APPROVAL AS TO FORM

This Agreement has been reviewed pursuant to A.R.S, § 11-952 by the undersigned
attorney who has determined that itis in proper form and is within the powers and authority
granted under the laws of the State of Arizona to the Governing Board,

By J/)ﬂ/ﬂvﬂm v

Legal Counsel for MICTED <"~

S e

Léga[ Counsel for Satelljte

125



CONSENT
ltem 8N.

Agreement Renewal
Yavapai College



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# § I\J

FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Reading
Programs and School Innovation

DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss

SUBJECT: Request for approval of Intergovernmental Agreement  Action
(IGA) with Yavapai College
Consent X

OBJECTIVE Goal #1 To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
3 Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the 2019-20 Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between Yavapai College and
Humboldt Unified School District for dual credit courses offered at Bradshaw Mountain High
School.

The changes to the previous IGA are minimal; with the only changes of note being the addition
of several courses to the list of courses offered, which were approved through prior Board
action, the pay structure of the agreement now providing for Yavapai College to pay for the
Computer Networking Technician (CNT) instructors, and the tuition rate increases approved by
the Arizona Board of Regents.

The IGA has been approved by district legal counsel.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the approval of the 2019-20 IGA between Yavapai College and
Humboldt Unified School District.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the IGA with Yavapai College for the offering of dual credit courses at
Bradshaw Mountain High School for school year 2019-20.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing BoarD.— %

Mr. Daniel Streeter,ﬁuperintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs and
School Innovation at 759-4010

127



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
AND
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

This Intergovernmental Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into between Yavapai County
Community College District (“College”), and Humboldt Unified School District #22 (“School District™)
(collectively “Parties™). Both Parties are public agencies of the State of Arizona as defined in Arizona
Revised Statutes (“A.R.S.”) § 11-951.

BACKGROUND
College and School District are authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-
342(13), § 15-701.01(F), § 15-1444(B)(4), and § 15-1821.01. Grant schools are authorized to participate in

this Agreement under the Tribally Controlled Schools Act, 25 U.S.C. § 2501 ef seq. This Agreement and its
use are mandated under A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(1).

College has determined that it is desirable to offer college level courses that may be counted toward
both high school and college graduation requirements at the high school during the school day.

School District desires that College provide to high school students college level courses that may be
unted toward both high school and college graduation requirements.

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the Parties agree as follows:

1. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the understanding of the Parties as to their respective
responsibilities and rights in providing Dual Enrollment Courses, as defined in Section 2 below, to eligible
School District students.

2. DEFINITION

“Dual Enrollment Course” shall have the same definition as set forth in A.R.S. § 15-101(11).
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(3), physical education shall not be available as a Dual Enrollment Course.

3. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM
A. This Agreement shall be effective:
i. After the governing boards of School District and College have approved it; and

ii. On the date that authorized representatives of both Parties have signed it (“Effective
Date™).

128



B. The term of this Agreement shall be from the Effective Date through June 30, 2020 (“Term”).
OBLIGATIONS OF COLLEGE
4.1  General Course Requirements

A. College will offer Dual Enrollment Courses to School District juniors and seniors, and to
freshman and sophomore students subject to Paragraph F in this Section 4.1, who meet College’s
prerequisites.

B. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(3), College will ensure that all Dual Enrollment Courses
offered to School District students are:

1. of a quality and depth to qualify for college credit, as determined by College;
2. evaluated and approved through the College curriculum approval process;
3. at a higher level than taught by the School District high school;

4. transferable to an Arizona public university or applicable to an established community college
occupational degree or certificate program; and

5. compliant with all other standards for College courses.

Dual Enrollment Courses offered pursuant to this Agreement are listed in Exhibit A attached to
this Agreement.

C. Students enrolled in Dual Enrollment Courses shall be admitted to College for college level
credit under the College’s current procedures for admission of students to College, and in compliance
with A.R.S. § 15-1821.01 and A.R.S. § 15-1805.01. For students under the age of 18, the College’s
admission policies shall comply, at a minimum, with the provisions of A.R.S. § 15-1805.01. In
addition, the College may admit such students if they satisfy an alternative standard established by
College.

D. College retains the right to refuse admission to and remove a student from Dual Enrollment
Courses in accordance with College policy.

Es College shall determine residency status of students for tuition purposes in accordance with
AR.S. § 15-1801 et seq.

F. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(2)(b) and subject to Section 5.1(E) below, College may
waive the class status requirements set forth in Section 4.1(A) for up to 25% of the students enrolled
in Dual Enrollment Courses by College. College shall have written criteria for waiving the
requirement for each Dual Enrollment Course, which shall comply with A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(2)(b).
College shall report all exceptions and the justification for each exception as required by A.R.S. § 15-
1821.01(2)(b).

9

129



G. College will provide to School District the instructional information necessary to meet the
goals of the courses delivered, including but not limited to College approved textbook titles, syllabi,
course outlines and grading standards applicable to the Dual Enrollment Courses.

H. College will ensure that instructors of Dual Enrollment Courses follow the Dual Enrollment
Course guidelines, and that the same standards of expectation and assessment that are applied to other
College courses are applied to the Dual Enrollment Courses.

L For each student, College will assign an identification number to the student that shall
correspond to or reference the State Student ID number assigned to the student. School District will
provide College with the State Student ID number for each student as provided in Section 5.1(G).

J. College will grant College credit for a Dual Enrollment Course when a student satisfactorily
completes the course.

4.2 Instructors and Instruction

A. College will ensure that School District instructors teaching Dual Enrollment Courses have
valid College teaching qualifications in the field being taught and are selected and evaluated by
College using the same procedure and criteria that are used for instructors at College campus.

B. If College is providing the instructor for a Dual Enrollment Course, College will provide at
College’s expense a substitute instructor, as necessary and as agreed upon by School District, to
cover the absence of any College instructor teaching a Dual Enrollment Course.

4.3  Assessment and Monitoring

A. Except for vocational and occupational Dual Enrollment Courses, and if required by College
policy, College will assess each student who seeks enrollment in a Dual Enrollment Course through
an assessment test prior to, or at the time of, enrollment to determine and assure proper placement in
the Dual Enrollment Courses.

B. College will involve full-time College faculty who teach a particular discipline in Dual
Enrollment Course selection and implementation, and in Dual Enrollment Course faculty selection,
orientation, professional development and evaluation, as required by A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(4) & (5).

C. College will designate a liaison officer to assist with dual enrollment activities and to meet
with the liaison designated by School District as necessary to review Dual Enrollment Course
outlines and School District’s high school scope and sequence, and to review and amend the course
outlines as necessary.

4.4  Policy and Procedure

A. College will comply with all applicable procedures and requirements for the Dual Enrollment
Courses set out in state statute and College policy.

B. College will provide School District with College policies and procedures applicable to
students enrolling in Dual Enrollment Courses.

-
3

130



C. College will provide School District access to the educational records of students as necessary
to carry out the terms of this Agreement, and limit access to such records to employees who have a
legitimate interest and a need to know the substance of the particular record, understanding that
students enrolled in the Dual Enrollment Courses will be enrolled in both School District and
College. Pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, as amended
(“FERPA?), and applicable regulations, School District and College may disclose educational records
of students to each other as “officials of another school system” where the student is enrolled.

4.5 Students with Disabilities

A. After notification from School District of a student’s need, if College is providing the
instructor for a Dual Enrollment Course, College will cooperate with School District to ensure the
instructor complies with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, or the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (“IDEA”™), as applicable. College shall work with School
District in determining appropriate accommodations or special education services; however, School
District shall be responsible for ensuring that the student receives a free appropriate public education
(“FAPE”) in conformity with his or her 504 Plan or individualized education program (“IEP”),
including special education and related services, as applicable, and shall continue to have the
financial and administrative responsibility for providing and implementing all necessary
accommodations or services. This Agreement does not relieve School District of any of its legal
duties under applicable Federal or State law, including but not limited to School District’s obligations
relating to child find, evaluation, and placement of students with disabilities.

B. College will provide training and guidance to instructors and other personnel in the area of
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) and the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended, as the Acts specifically relate to instructing students in a postsecondary education situation.

4.6 Reporting

College will submit a report to the Joint Legislative Budget Committee pursuant to A.R.S. §
15-1821.01(2)(b) when necessary, and School District will provide College with data that is required
for inclusion in any such report in a timely fashion, as specified in Section 5.6.

OBLIGATIONS OF SCHOOL DISTRICT
S.1 General Course Requirements

A. School District will provide an opportunity for School District students who meet criteria
pursuant to Paragraph B of this Section 5.1 to enroll in Dual Enrollment Courses and to receive
college credit and credit toward high school graduation.

B. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(6), School District will ensure that each student who enrolls
for a Dual Enrollment Course pursuant to this Agreement is a full-time student and is currently
enrolled in and attending a full-time instructional program, as defined in A.R.S. § 15-901, in a school
in School District, except that high school seniors who satisfy high school graduation requirements
with less than a full-time instructional program shall be exempt from this provision.

131



C. If School District is providing the instructor for the Dual Enrollment Course, School District
will provide instruction in accordance with the polices, regulations and instructional standards of
College in courses designated as Dual Enrollment Courses to students of School District at a School
District facility.

D. School District will verify that each student enrolled in a Dual Enrollment Course, including
those not electing to enroll for College credit, satisfies the prerequisites for the Dual Enrollment
Course as published in College’s catalog and complies with College policies and this Agreement
regarding student placement in courses.

E: The School District Superintendent or designee may allow freshman and sophomore students
to enroll in Dual Enrollment Courses subject to Section 4.1(F) above.

F. School District will adopt and utilize College approved textbooks, course outlines, and
grading standards applicable to the Dual Enrollment Courses being taught. School District shall
provide textbooks for the students. Each student shall be responsible to purchase other supplies, if
any, required for the Dual Enrollment Course. Classroom supplies normally supplied by College are
included in tuition charges.

G. For each student enrolling in a Dual Enrollment Course, School District will enroll the student
using the student’s State Student ID number and provide that number to College.

5.2 Instructors and Instruction

A. If School District is to provide the instructor, School District will nominate an instructor
qualified in the appropriate subject area for each Dual Enroliment Courses and submit each
instructor’s name and credentials to College for approval.

B. School District will ensure that School District instructors teaching Dual Enrollment Courses
provide instruction in accordance with the policies, regulations and instructional standards of College
and comply with College assessments.

C. If School District is providing the instructor, School District will provide at School District’s
expense a substitute instructor, as necessary and as agreed upon by College, to cover the absence of a
School District instructor who teaches a Dual Enrollment Course. In the case of substitutions
exceeding 10 consecutive school days, School District shall notify College in writing of the name and
credentials of the substitute instructor.

5.3  Assessment and Monitoring

School District will designate a liaison officer to assist with dual enrollment activities and to
meet with the College designated liaison as necessary to review Dual Enrollment Course outlines and
School District’s high school scope and sequence to review and amend the course outlines as
necessary.

5.4  Policy and Procedure

A. School District will ensure that each student seeking enrollment in a Dual Enrollment Course:

3
132



1. has completed the necessary College admissions and registration process;
2. has completed College assessment examinations, if required by College;

3. is aware the student is subject to both School District policies and procedures and College
policies and procedures;

4. is aware the student is participating in a college level course, even though provided at the
School District, and should act appropriately; and

5. is aware of the requirements for determination of eligibility for College in-state tuition, if
applicable under the terms of this Agreement.

B. School District will ensure that each instructor of Dual Enrollment Courses agrees to be
subject to School District policies and procedures and College policies and procedures, including the
right of College to withdraw authorization of the instructor’s participation in Dual Enrollment
Courses for failure to follow College requirements.

C. School District will provide College access to the educational records of students as necessary
to carry out the terms of this Agreement, and limit access to such records to employees who have a
legitimate interest and a need to know the substance of the particular record, understanding that
students enrolled in the Dual Enrollment Courses will be enrolled in both School District and
College. Pursuant to FERPA and applicable regulations, School District and College may disclose
educational records of students to each other as “officials of another school system” where the
student is enrolled.

5.5 Students with Disabilities

School District will determine the appropriate accommodations for each qualified student
with disabilities in accordance with the ADA and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 or the
IDEA, as applicable, submit appropriate documentation on students with disabilities to the
Disabilities Coordinator at College, and implement accommodations or special education services as
required by Federal and State law and as negotiated between the College Disability Resource office
and School District. School District shall work with College in determining appropriate
accommodations or special education services. School District shall be responsible for ensuring that
each qualified student receives a FAPE in conformity with his or her 504 Plan or IEP, including
special education and related services, as applicable, and shall continue to have the financial and
administrative responsibility for providing and implementing all necessary accommodations or
services. This Agreement does not relieve School District of any of its legal duties under applicable
Federal or State law, including but not limited to School District’s obligations relating to child find,
evaluation, and placement of students with disabilities.

5.6  Reporting

School District will provide to College in a timely fashion any data or other information that
is required for the submission of any and all reports required by A.R.S. § 15-1821.01.

133



5.7  Facilities and Funding

A. School District will provide classroom/laboratory space in which Dual Enrollment Courses
and activities will be conducted. Facilities and ancillary services provided for the delivery of Dual
Enrollment Courses shall comply with all applicable provision of the state Fire Marshall Code, any
local fire and safety regulations, and all other applicable federal and state laws.

B. Payment, if any, for facilities and ancillary services shall be designated in Exhibit B attached
to this Agreement.

MUTUAL AGREEMENTS
6.1 Instructor

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, an instructor provided by School District shall remain
an employee of School District, and shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the instructor’s
employment contract and School District policy, but shall also be subject to continuing approval by
College. Should a School District instructor violate College procedure or policy, College may
withdraw authorization for the instructor to participate in the dual enrollment program and School
District, upon such withdrawal of authorization, shall substitute another qualified instructor and
notify College in writing of such substitution. The instructor must be approved by College pursuant
to the terms of this Agreement.

B. Throughout the term of this Agreement, an instructor provided by College shall remain an
employee of College, and shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the instructor’s employment
contract and College policy, but shall also be subject to School District policy. Should a College
instructor violate School District procedure or policy, School District may ask College to withdraw
authorization for the instructor to participate in the dual enrollment program and College, upon such
withdrawal of authorization, shall substitute another qualified instructor and notify School District in
writing of such substitution.

6.2 Students

Each student enrolled in a Dual Enrollment Course, even though enrolled as a College student
during the term of the Dual Enrollment Course, shall remain a student of School District and shall
follow the schedule and calendar of classes applicable for Dual Enrollment Courses, as established by
School District and approved by College.

6.3 Removal from Course
School District retains the right to refuse to allow a student to enroll in a Dual Enrollment
Course and to discipline and/or remove any student from the Dual Enroliment Course in accordance

with School District policies. College shall have the right to request School District to remove a
student from a Dual Enrollment Course.

134



6.4 Schedule and Number of Students

School District and College shall mutually determine the schedule of, and maximum and
minimum number of students to enroll in, each Dual Enrollment Course. Such schedule shall not be
changed except by prior written agreement of School District and College. School District and
College must mutually agree if any student who is not a student of School District will be enrolled in
a Dual Enrollment Course; provided, however, that any such student must comply with the
admissions requirements and course prerequisite requirement provisions of this Agreement.

6.5  Availability of Instructors

Availability of Dual Enrollment Courses offered by College shall be dependent on the
availability of appropriately qualified instructors. College may compensate School District for the
services of a qualified instructor provided by School District or, alternatively, College may provide a
qualified instructor to deliver any Dual Enrollment Course.

6.6  Guidelines

School District and College shall ensure that each student enrolled in a Dual Enrollment
Course, and all personnel of School District and all personnel of College who are involved in the dual
enrollment program are provided with dual enrollment guidelines, and that such persons agree to
review and comply with the guidelines.
6.7  Rigor of Courses

College and School District agree that college level courses are rigorous and demanding
courses, and the standards and criteria of any Dual Enrollment Course shall meet statutory and
College criteria, and such criteria shall not be diminished for the purpose of the dual enrollment
program.
FINANCIAL PROVISIONS AND FORMAT FOR BILLING: See Exhibit A attached.
7.1 Fees

Fees and charges for the Dual Enrollment Courses and program are provided on Exhibit B
attached to this Agreement.

7.2 Supplies

School District will provide and pay for basic textbooks, workbooks, supplies and other costs
related to the teaching of and the administration of Dual Enrollment Courses within School District.

135



7.3 Tuition

A. Either the student or School District shall be responsible for payment of tuition to College, as
specified in Exhibit B.
B. College may provide grants, scholarships or financial aid in accordance with College policies

and as set forth on Exhibit B. In addition, College may offset tuition payments owed to College by
School District with payments due from College to School District.

C. School District understands and agrees that tuition charges for students enrolled under this
program may vary from student to student depending upon the total number of student credit hours
for which each student has enrolled each term, and depending upon the student’s eligibility for in-
state tuition. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-1802(C), the residency of an unemancipated student under the
age of 19 years will be that of the student’s parent or legal guardian, and any student who does not
meet the statutory requirements for in-state tuition will be charged out-of-state tuition rates, to the
extent such separate rates are established by this Agreement.

7.4 Billing Format

The format for the billing of all services pursuant to this Agreement is set forth on Exhibit B.
All bills under this Agreement shall include all information required by A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(1)(a).

8 RECORDS

All accounts, reports, files and other records relating to this Agreement shall be kept for a minimum
of 5 years after termination of this Agreement and shall be open to reasonable inspection and audit by the
other party during that period. Audits may be conducted, at a time mutually agreed upon by the parties, by
any appropriate political subdivision or agency of the State of Arizona or by representatives of the
comptroller General of the United States or the Secretary of Education when required by applicable federal
regulations.

9. CONFIDENTIALITY

All written student records shall be kept confidential in accordance with FERPA and regulations
adopted pursuant to FERPA, the IDEA and regulations adopted thereunder, and applicable state laws and
School District policies controlling the disclosure of personally identifiable information from a student’s

education records.
10. TERMINATION/DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY
10.1 Termination
Either Party may terminate this Agreement for any reason following written notice to the
other Party of intent to terminate delivered not less than 90 days prior to the intended date of

termination. Except as provided in this section 10, termination shall only be effective at the end of a
semester, and no Dual Enrollment Course shall be terminated prior to such effective date.

136



11.

12.

10.2 No Relief from Obligations

Termination of this Agreement shall not relieve either Party from its obligation to pay for

services provided prior to termination and those for any student already admitted and enrolled in a
course or courses and obtaining dual credit at the time of termination or notice thereof.

10.3 Disposition of Property

The Parties do not contemplate joint acquisition of any property pursuant to this Agreement.

Upon termination of this Agreement, equipment furnished or purchased by College for the program

shall be retained by College, and equipment furnished or purchased by School District for the

program shall be retained by School District.

RESPONSIBILITY

11.1 Conduct of Operations

Each Party agrees to be responsible for the conduct of its operations and performance of
contract obligations and the actions of its own personnel while performing services under this

Agreement, and each party shall be solely responsible for supervision, daily direction, control of
payment of salary (including withholding for payment of taxes and social security), workers’

compensation and disability benefits.
11.2 Indemnification

Each Party, to the greatest extent legally permissible, shall indemnify, defend, and hold

harmless the other Party from any liability resulting from the negligence, intentionally tortious, or
willful misconduct of the indemnifying Party’s employees, officers, students and agents.

CANCELLATION FOR CONFLICT OF INTEREST

This Agreement may be canceled pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-511, the pertinent provisions of which are

fully incorporated herein by reference.

13.

NON-ASSIGNABILITY

Neither Party may assign any right or delegate a duty or responsibility under this Agreement without

the prior written consent of the other Party.

14.

COMPLIANCE WITH NON-DISCRIMINATION LAWS

To the extent applicable, the Parties shall comply with all College non-discrimination policies and all

state and federal non-discrimination laws and regulations, including Executive Order 2009-09.

137



*S.  RIGHTS/OBLIGATIONS OF PARTIES ONLY

The terms of this Agreement are intended only to define the respective rights and obligations of the
Parties. Nothing expressed herein shall create any rights or duties in favor of any potential third party
beneficiary or other person, agency or organization.

16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, and its attachments as noted herein, constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties, and, except as previously noted, all prior or contemporaneous oral or written agreements are
superseded by this Agreement. There are no representations or other provisions other than those contained
herein, and any amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be made in writing and signed by the
Parties to this Agreement.

17. INVALIDITY OF PART OF THE AGREEMENT

If any part of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid or void by a court of competent jurisdiction,
the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect with those offending portions omitted.

18. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Arizona and shall incorporate by
-eference all laws governing intergovernmental agreements and mandatory contract provisions of state
Jencies required by statute or executive order.

All statutes and regulations referenced in this Agreement are incorporated herein as if fully stated in
their entirety in the Agreement. Each Party agrees to comply with and be responsible for the provisions, the
statutes, and the regulations set out in this Agreement.

19. NOTICE

All notices, requests for payment, or other correspondence between the Parties regarding this
Agreement shall be mailed United States postage prepaid or delivered personally to the respective parties at
the following addresses:

If to College:
Yavapai College
Attn: Purchasing and Contracting Dept.
1100 E. Sheldon Street
Prescott, AZ 86301

If to School District:
Humboldt Unified School District #22
Mr. Dan Streeter, Superintendent
6411 N. Robert Road
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

11
138



COLLEGE

LSRR

By: Lisa B. Rhi ,PI}A).
Title: President

6171y

Date

SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:
Title:

Date

12

139



REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO FORM
Pursuant to A.R.S. §11-952(D), the attorney for each of the parties has determined that the foregoing

Agreement is in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws of the State of
Arizona to the party represented by such attorney.

(Lot Do fe el Sy
BVC {oni 8 D»( Chol & By:

Title: W\% Title:
Counsel for Yavapai County Community Counsel for ___ School
College District District
Dated:_S- 7- (9 Dated:
13

140



REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO FORM

Pursuant to A.R.S. §11-952(D), the attorney for each of the parties has determined that the foregoing
Agreement is in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws of the State of
Arizona to the party represented by such attorney.

By: By:
Title: Title:
Counsel for Yavapai County Community Counsel for Humboldt School District
College District Dated:
Dated:
13

141



EXHIBIT A

TYPE OF INSTRUCTION
DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSES

COURSES AND CREDITS

For complete course descriptions, refer to the current College catalog.

Semester 1 is Fall, Semester 2 is Spring and Semester 3 is a Year-long course.

The number of students admitted for any Dual Enrollment Course shall not shall not exceed a maximum of
TBD (listed below if applicable) students per section except and to the extent that the parties agree otherwise
in writing in a specified circumstance.

The following courses are also offered to freshmen and sophomore students: CNT 100, CNT 115, MAT 187,
SPA 101, and SPA 102

COLLEGE TITLE COURSE CREDITS SEMESTER INSTRUCTOR MAX H.S. TITLE

Nursing Assistant AHS 114 5 3 Vallely 20 C.N.A. (Nursing Assistant)

Intro to Computer Networking Technology CNT 100 3 ] Sanderlin Computers & Networking

Cybersecurity Principles CNT 105 3 1 Sanderlin Cybersecurity Principles

A+ Computer Technician Certification CNT 110 4 1 Sanderlin Computers & Networking

Network+: Networking Technologies Cert CNT 115 4 2 Sanderlin Computers & Networking

Iptenduction to Windows Server CNT 120 3 2 Sanderlin Computers & Networking
ity+: Implement & Maintain

Network Security CNT 135 3 2 Sanderlin Cybersecurity Principles

College Composition | ENG 101 3 ] Leveron 22 English 101

College Composition 11 ENG 102 3 2 Leveron 22 English 102

College Mathematics MAT 142 3 | Larson College Math

Precalculus MAT 187 5 3 Young Pre-Calculus

Beginning Spanish | SPA 101 4 | Van Oss Spanish 101

Beginning Spanish 11 SPA 102 4 2 Van Oss Spanish_102

14
142



4.

EXHIBIT B
FINANCIAL PROVISIONS

Fill in the blanks. If the information is not applicable, indicate N/A in the blank.
Additional directions for completing this form are in italics.

INSTRUCTORS
Instructors shall be provided as follows: (Check the appropriate line)
School District shall provide and pay all instructors.
__ College shall provide and pay all instructors.
_X_ Each party shall provide and pay for instructors as follows: __Yavapai College will provide
and pay for the instructor(s) for the CNT classes and Humboldt Unified School District will provide
and pay for all other instructors.__

PAYMENTS TO THE SCHOOL DISTRICT

For each course for which the School District provides and pays for the instructor, the College shall
pay the School District _zero_ Dollars ($0) per credit hour for each properly enrolled student, capped
at _zero_ Dollars ($0) per credit hour for each course. (Indicate N/A if there is no cap.)

PAYMENTS OF TUITION AND FEES/COSTS TO THE COLLEGE

TUITION:

No tuition is charged for Dual Enrollment classes, except for CNT classes which are $116 per credit.
College tuition in non-Dual Enrollment classes varies based on discipline for in-state students. The
tuition rates range from ninety-one to two hundred Dollars ($§91 to $200) per credit hour for each in-
state student. College tuition also varies for out-of-state students based on discipline and the number
of credit hours in which the student is enrolled. The tuition rates range from one hundred thirty-seven
to four hundred seventy-five Dollars ($137 to $475) per credit hour for each student who, pursuant to
ARS. §15-1802 or AR.S. §15-1803, does not qualify for in-state student status. (see
https://mww.yc.edu/vScontent/academics/tuition-fees-2020.htm for specific information about tuition
rates).

ADDITIONAL FEES AND/OR COSTS:
Set out below are additional fees and costs and, for each, a designation as to whether the School District
or student is responsible for payment of each fee or cost.

Fees and Costs (Including special course | For each fee or cost, check the appropriate
fees; assessment costs, if any; etc.) | line to indicate whether the School District

or student is responsible for payment to the

College of the fee or cost. .

1. There is a $10 per credit hour cost for | District X  Student

Dual Enrollment classes.

COLLECTION AND PAYMENT OF TUITION AND FEES/COSTS
Check the appropriate line:

X _ School District is responsible for payment of costs to the College.
15
143



Each student is responsible for payment of costs to the College.
For tuition and fee/cost payments required to be made by the School District to the College:

A. School District is authorized and retains the discretion to collect tuition and fee/cost payments
from its students to the extent School District deems appropriate; and
B. School District may reduce its required payment of tuition and fees/costs owed to the College

pursuant to paragraph 3 by the amount of any payment owed to School District by the College
pursuant to paragraph 2.

For any tuition and fee/cost payment required to be made by a student to the College, the College
shall establish an individual billing account for that student and the billing for such tuition and/or fees
and costs shall occur in accordance with College policies and procedures.

FINANCIAL AID
Except as indicated in this section, College offers no grant, scholarship or financial aid for the dual

enrollment program.

FORMAT OF INVOICES BETWEEN THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND COLLEGE

The College shall send invoices to the School District to the attention and at the address listed below
no later than thirty (30) days after the end of each semester. Each invoice shall detail any payments
due. Payments shall be due within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice.

Payments to be sent to the College: Invoices to be sent to the School District:
Yavapai College Humboldt Unified School District #22
Attn: Accounting Manager Mr. Dan Streeter, Superintendent

1100 E. Sheldon Street 6411 N. Robert Road

Prescott, AZ 86301 Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

FULL TIME STUDENT EQUIVALENT FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Amount College received in FTSE in prior academic year:
(Specify dollar amount)
$3,389.86

Portion of that FTSE distributed to School District:
(Specify percentage or dollar amount)
$0

Amount School District returned to College:
(Specify percentage or dollar amount)
$0

144



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
AND
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

This Intergovernmental Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into between Yavapai County
Community College District (“College”), and Humboldt Unified School District #22 (“School District”)
(collectively “Parties”). Both Parties are public agencies of the State of Arizona as defined in Arizona
Revised Statutes (“A.R.S.”) § 11-951.

BACKGROUND
College and School District are authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-
342(13), § 15-701.01(F), § 15-1444(B)(4), and § 15-1821.01. Grant schools are authorized to participate in
this Agreement under the Tribally Controlled Schools Act, 25 U.S.C. § 2501 et seq. This Agreement and its
use are mandated under A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(1).

College has determined that it is desirable to offer college level courses that may be counted toward
both high school and college graduation requirements at the high school during the school day.

School District desires that College provide to high school students college level courses that may be
counted toward both high school and college graduation requirements.

AGREEMENT
In consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the Parties agree as follows:
1. PURPOSE
The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the understanding of the Parties as to their respective
responsibilities and rights in providing Dual Enrollment Courses, as defined in Section 2 below, to eligible
School District students.

2. DEFINITION

“Dual Enrollment Course” shall have the same definition as set forth in A.R.S. § 15-101(11).
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(3), physical education shall not be available as a Dual Enrollment Course.

3. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM

A. This Agreement shall be effective:
ok After the governing boards of School District and College have approved it; and

il. On the date that authorized representatives of both Parties have signed it (“Effective
Date”).

145



B. The term of this Agreement shall be from the Effective Date through June 30, 2649-2020
(G‘Term’,).

OBLIGATIONS OF COLLEGE
4.1  General Course Requirements

A. College will offer Dual Enrollment Courses to School District juniors and seniors, and to
freshman and sophomore students subject to Paragraph F in this Section 4.1, who meet College’s
prerequisites.

B. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(3), College will ensure that all Dual Enrollment Courses
offered to School District students are:

1. of a quality and depth to qualify for college credit, as determined by College;
2. evaluated and.approved through the College curriculum approval process;
3. at a higher level than taught by the School District high school;

4. transferable to an Arizona public university or applicable to an established community college
occupational degree or certificate program; and

5. compliant with all other standards for College courses.

Dual Enrollment Courses offered pursuant to this Agreement are listed in Exhibit A attached to
this Agreement.

C. Students enrolled in Dual Enrollment Courses shall be admitted to College for college level
credit under the College’s current procedures for admission of students to College, and in compliance
with A.R.S. § 15-1821.01 and A.R.S. § 15-1805.01. For students under the age of 18, the College’s
admission policies shall comply, at a minimum, with the provisions of A.R.S. § 15-1805.01. In
addition, the College may admit such students if they satisfy an alternative standard established by
College.

D. College retains the right to refuse admission to and remove a student from Dual Enrollment
Courses in accordance with College policy.

E. College shall determine residency status of students for tuition purposes in accordance with
AR.S. § 15-1801 et seq.

F. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(2)(b) and subject to Section 5.1(E) below, College may
waive the class status requirements set forth in Section 4.1(A) for up to 25% of the students enrolled
in Dual Enrollment Courses by College. College shall have written criteria for waiving the
requirement for each Dual Enrollment Course, which shall comply with A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(2)(b).
College shall report all exceptions and the justification for each exception as required by A.R.S. § 15-

1821.01(2)(b).

146



G. College will provide to School District the instructional information necessary to meet the
goals of the courses delivered, including but not limited to College approved textbook titles, syllabi,
course outlines and grading standards applicable to the Dual Enrollment Courses.

H. College will ensure that instructors of Dual Enrollment Courses follow the Dual Enrollment
Course guidelines, and that the same standards of expectation and assessment that are applied to other
College courses are applied to the Dual Enrollment Courses.

L For each student, College will assign an identification number to the student that shall
correspond to or reference the State Student ID number assigned to the student. School District will
provide College with the State Student ID number for each student as provided in Section 5.1(G).

I College will grant College credit for a Dual Enrollment Course when a student satisfactorily
completes the course.

4.2 Instructors and Instruction

A. College will ensure that School District instructors teaching Dual Enrollment Courses have
valid College teaching qualifications in the field being taught and are selected and evaluated by
College using the same procedure and criteria that are used for instructors at College campus.

B. If College is providing the instructor for a Dual Enrollment Course, College will provide at
College’s expense a substitute instructor, as necessary and as agreed upon by School District, to
cover the absence of any College instructor teaching a Dual Enrollment Course.

43  Assessment and Monitoring

A. Except for vocational and occupational Dual Enrollment Courses, and if required by College
policy, College will assess each student who seeks enrollment in a Dual Enrollment Course through
an assessment test prior to, or at the time of, enrollment to determine and assure proper placement in
the Dual Enrollment Courses.

B. College will involve full-time College faculty who teach a particular discipline in Dual
Enrollment Course selection and implementation, and in Dual Enrollment Course faculty selection,
orientation, professional development and evaluation, as required by A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(4) & (5).

C. College will designate a liaison officer to assist with dual enrollment activities and to meet
with the liaison designated by School District as necessary to review Dual Enrollment Course
outlines and School District’s high school scope and sequence, and to review and amend the course
outlines as necessary.

44  Policy and Procedure

A. College will comply with all applicable procedures and requirements for the Dual Enrollment
Courses set out in state statute and College policy.

B. College will provide School District with College policies and procedures applicable to
students enrolling in Dual Enrollment Courses.

3
147



C. College will provide School District access to the educational records of students as necessary
to carry out the terms of this Agreement, and limit access to such records to employees who have a
legitimate interest and a need to know the substance of the particular record, understanding that
students enrolled in the Dual Enrollment Courses will be enrolled in both School District and
College. Pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, as amended
(“FERPA”), and applicable regulations, School District and College may disclose educational records
of students to each other as “officials of another school system” where the student is enrolled.

4.5 Students with Disabilities

A. After notification from School District of a student’s need, if College is providing the
instructor for a Dual Enrollment Course, College will cooperate with School District to ensure the
instructor complies with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, or the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (“IDEA”), as applicable. College shall work with School
District in determining appropriate accommodations or special education services; however, School
District shall be responsible for ensuring that the student receives a free appropriate public education
(“FAPE”) in conformity with his or her 504 Plan or individualized education program (“IEP”),
including special education and related services, as applicable, and shall continue to have the
financial and administrative responsibility for providing and implementing all necessary
accommodations or services. This Agreement does not relieve School District of any of its legal
duties under applicable Federal or State law, including but not limited to School District’s obligations
relating to child find, evaluation, and placement of students with disabilities.

B. College will provide training and guidance to instructors and other personnel in the area of
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) and the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended, as the Acts specifically relate to instructing students in a postsecondary education situation.

4.6  Reporting

College will submit a report to the Joint Legislative Budget Committee pursuant to A.R.S. §
15-1821.01(2)(b) when necessary, and School District will provide College with data that is required
for inclusion in any such report in a timely fashion, as specified in Section 5.6.

OBLIGATIONS OF SCHOOL DISTRICT
5.1 General Course Requirements

A. School District will provide an opportunity for School District students who meet criteria
pursuant to Paragraph B of this Section 5.1 to enroll in Dual Enrollment Courses and to receive
college credit and credit toward high school graduation.

B. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(6), School District will ensure that each student who enrolls
for a Dual Enrollment Course pursuant to this Agreement is a full-time student and is currently
enrolled in and attending a full-time instructional program, as defined in A.R.S. § 15-901, in a school
in School District, except that high school seniors who satisfy high school graduation requirements
with less than a full-time instructional program shall be exempt from this provision.

148



C. If School District is providing the instructor for the Dual Enrollment Course, School District
will provide instruction in accordance with the polices, regulations and instructional standards of
College in courses designated as Dual Enrollment Courses to students of School District at a School
District facility.

D. School District will verify that each student enrolled in a Dual Enrollment Course, including
those not electing to enroll for College credit, satisfies the prerequisites for the Dual Enrollment
Course as published in College’s catalog and complies with College policies and this Agreement
regarding student placement in courses.

E. The School District Superintendent or designee may allow freshman and sophomore students
to enroll in Dual Enrollment Courses subject to Section 4.1(F) above.

B School District will adopt and utilize College approved textbooks, course outlines, and
grading standards applicable to the Dual Enrollment Courses being taught. School District shall
provide textbooks for the students. Each student shall be responsible to purchase other supplies, if
any, required for the Dual Enrollment Course. Classroom supplies normally supplied by College are *
included in tuition charges.

G. For each student enrolling in a Dual Enrollment Course, School District will enroll the student
using the student’s State Student ID number and provide that number to College.

5.2 Instructors and Instruction

A. If School District is to provide the instructor, School District will nominate an instructor
qualified in the appropriate subject area for each Dual Enrollment Courses and submit each
instructor’s name and credentials to College for approval.

B. School District will ensure that School District instructors teaching Dual Enrollment Courses
provide instruction in accordance with the policies, regulations and instructional standards of College
and comply with College assessments.

C. If School District is providing the instructor, School District will provide at School District’s
expense a substitute instructor, as necessary and as agreed upon by College, to cover the absence of a
School District instructor who teaches a Dual Enrollment Course. In the case of substitutions
exceeding 10 consecutive school days, School District shall notify College in writing of the name and
credentials of the substitute instructor.

53 Assessment and Monitoring

School District will designate a liaison officer to assist with dual enrollment activities and to
meet with the College designated liaison as necessary to review Dual Enrollment Course outlines and
School District’s high school scope and sequence to review and amend the course outlines as
necessary.

54 Policy and Procedure

A. School District will ensure that each student seeking enrollment in a Dual Enrollment Course:

5
149



1. has completed the necessary College admissions and registration process;
2. has completed College assessment examinations, if required by College;

3. is aware the student is subject to both School District policies and procedures and College
policies and procedures;

4. is aware the student is participating in a college level course, even though provided at the
School District, and should act appropriately; and

5. is aware of the requirements for determination of eligibility for College in-state tuition, if
applicable under the terms of this Agreement.

B. School District will ensure that each instructor of Dual Enrollment Courses agrees to be
subject to School District policies and procedures and College policies and procedures, including the
right of College to withdraw authofrization of the instructor’s participation in Dual Enrollment
Courses for failure to follow College requirements.

C. School District will provide College access to the educational records of students as necessary
to carry out the terms of this Agreement, and limit access to such records to employees who have a
legitimate interest and a need to know the substance of the particular record, understanding that
students enrolled in the Dual Enrollment Courses will be enrolled in both School District and
College. Pursuant to FERPA and applicable regulations, School District and College may disclose
educational records of students to each other as “officials of another school system” where the
student is enrolled.

5.5 Students with Disabilities

School District will determine the appropriate accommodations for each qualified student
with disabilities in accordance with the ADA and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 or the
IDEA, as applicable, submit appropriate documentation on students with disabilities to the
Disabilities Coordinator at College, and implement accommodations or special education services as
required by Federal and State law and as negotiated between the College Disability Resource office
and School District. School District shall work with College in determining appropriate
accommodations or special education services. School District shall be responsible for ensuring that
each qualified student receives a FAPE in conformity with his or her 504 Plan or IEP, including
special education and related services, as applicable, and shall continue to have the financial and
administrative responsibility for providing and implementing all necessary accommodations or
services. This Agreement does not relieve School District of any of its legal duties under applicable
Federal or State law, including but not limited to School District’s obligations relating to child find,
evaluation, and placement of students with disabilities.

5.6  Reporting

School District will provide to College in a timely fashion any data or other information that
is required for the submission of any and all reports required by A.R.S. § 15-1821.01.

150



5.7  Facilities and Funding

A. School District will provide classroom/laboratory space in which Dual Enrollment Courses
and activities will be conducted. Facilities and ancillary services provided for the delivery of Dual
Enrollment Courses shall comply with all applicable provision of the state Fire Marshall Code, any
local fire and safety regulations, and all other applicable federal and state laws.

B. Payment, if any, for facilities and ancillary services shall be designated in Exhibit B attached
to this Agreement.

MUTUAL AGREEMENTS
6.1 Instructor

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, an instructor provided by School District shall remain
an employee of School District, and shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the instructor’s
employment contract and School District policy, but shall also be subject to continuing approval by
College. Should a School District instructor violate College procedure or policy, College may
withdraw authorization for the instructor to participate in the dual enrollment program and School
District, upon such withdrawal of authorization, shall substitute another qualified instructor and
notify College in writing of such substitution. The instructor must be approved by College pursuant
to the terms of this Agreement.

B. Throughout the term of this Agreement, an instructor provided by College shall remain an
employee of College, and shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the instructor’s employment
contract and College policy, but shall also be subject to School District policy. Should a College
instructor violate School District procedure or policy, School District may ask College to withdraw
authorization for the instructor to participate in the dual enrollment program and College, upon such
withdrawal of authorization, shall substitute another qualified instructor and notify School District in
writing of such substitution.

6.2 Students

Each student enrolled in a Dual Enrollment Course, even though enrolled as a College student
during the term of the Dual Enrollment Course, shall remain a student of School District and shall
follow the schedule and calendar of classes applicable for Dual Enrollment Courses, as established by
School District and approved by College.

6.3 Removal from Course
School District retains the right to refuse to allow a student to enroll in a Dual Enrollment
Course and to discipline and/or remove any student from the Dual Enrollment Course in accordance

with School District policies. College shall have the right to request School District to remove a
student from a Dual Enrollment Course.

151



6.4 Schedule and Number of Students

School District and College shall mutually determine the schedule of, and maximum and
minimum number of students to enroll in, each Dual Enrollment Course. Such schedule shall not be
changed except by prior written agreement of School District and College. School District and
College must mutually agree if any student who is not a student of School District will be enrolled in
a Dual Enrollment Course; provided, however, that any such student must comply with the
admissions requirements and course prerequisite requirement provisions of this Agreement.

6.5  Availability of Instructors

Availability of Dual Enrollment Courses offered by College shall be dependent on the
availability of appropriately qualified instructors. College may compensate School District for the
services of a qualified instructor provided by School District or, alternatively, College may provide a
qualified instructor to deliver any Dual Enrollment Course.

6.6 Guidelines

School District and College shall ensure that each student enrolled in a Dual Enrollment
Course, and all personnel of School District and all personnel of College who are involved in the dual
enrollment program are provided with dual enrollment guidelines, and that such persons agree to
review and comply with the guidelines.

6.7  Rigor of Courses
College and School District agree that college level courses are rigorous and demanding
courses, and the standards and criteria of any Dual Enrollment Course shall meet statutory and

College criteria, and such criteria shall not be diminished for the purpose of the dual enrollment
program.

FINANCIAL PROVISIONS AND FORMAT FOR BILLING: See Exhibit A attached.
7.1 Fees

Fees and charges for the Dual Enrollment Courses and program are provided on Exhibit B
attached to this Agreement.

7.2  Supplies

School District will provide and pay for basic textbooks, workbooks, supplies and other costs
related to the teaching of and the administration of Dual Enrollment Courses within School District.

152



7.3 Tuition

A. Either the student or School District shall be responsible for payment of tuition to College, as
specified in Exhibit B.
B. College may provide grants, scholarships or financial aid in accordance with College policies

and as set forth on Exhibit B. In addition, College may offset tuition payments owed to College by
School District with payments due from College to School District.

C. School District understands and agrees that tuition charges for students enrolled under this
program may vary from student to student depending upon the total number of student credit hours
for which each student has enrolled each term, and depending upon the student’s eligibility for in-
state tuition. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-1802(C), the residency of an unemancipated student under the
age of 19 years will be that of the student’s parent or legal guardian, and any student who does not
meet the statutory requirements for in-state tuition will be charged out-of-state tuition rates, to the
extent such separate rates are established by this Agreement.

7.4  Billing Format

The format for the billing of all services pursuant to this Agreement is set forth on Exhibit B.
All bills under this Agreement shall include all information required by A.R.S. § 15-1821.01(1)(a).

8. RECORDS

All accounts, reports, files and other records relating to this Agreement shall be kept for a minimum
of 5 years after termination of this Agreement and shall be open to reasonable inspection and audit by the
other party during that period. Audits may be conducted, at a time mutually agreed upon by the parties, by
any appropriate political subdivision or agency of the State of Arizona or by representatives of the
comptroller General of the United States or the Secretary of Education when required by applicable federal
regulations.

9. CONFIDENTIALITY

All written student records shall be kept confidential in accordance with FERPA and regulations
adopted pursuant to FERPA, the IDEA and regulations adopted thereunder, and applicable state laws and
School District policies controlling the disclosure of personally identifiable information from a student’s
education records.

10. TERMINATION/DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY
10.1 Termination
Either Party may terminate this Agreement for any reason following written notice to the
other Party of intent to terminate delivered not less than 90 days prior to the intended date of

termination. Except as provided in this section 10, termination shall only be effective at the end of a
semester, and no Dual Enrollment Course shall be terminated prior to such effective date.

153



11.

12.

10.2 No Relief from Obligations

Termination of this Agreement shall not relieve either Party from its obligation to pay for
services provided prior to termination and those for any student already admitted and enrolled in a
course or courses and obtaining dual credit at the time of termination or notice thereof.

10.3 Disposition of Property

The Parties do not contemplate joint acquisition of any property pursuant to this Agreement.
Upon termination of this Agreement, equipment furnished or purchased by College for the program
shall be retained by College, and equipment furnished or purchased by School District for the
program shall be retained by School District.

RESPONSIBILITY
11.1 Conduct of Operations

Each Party agrees to be responsible for the conduct of its operations and performance of
contract obligations and the actions of its own personnel while performing services under this
Agreement, and each party shall be solely responsible for supervision, daily direction, control of
payment of salary (including withholding for payment of taxes and social security), workers’
compensation and disability benefits.

11.2 Indemnification

Each Party, to the greatest extent legally permissible, shall indemnify, defend, and hold
harmless the other Party from any liability resulting from the negligence, intentionally tortious, or
willful misconduct of the indemnifying Party’s employees, officers, students and agents.

CANCELLATION FOR CONFLICT OF INTEREST

This Agreement may be canceled pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-511, the pertinent provisions of which are

fully incorporated herein by reference.

13.

NON-ASSIGNABILITY

Neither Party may assign any right or delegate a duty or responsibility under this Agreement without

the prior written consent of the other Party.

14.

COMPLIANCE WITH NON-DISCRIMINATION LAWS

To the extent applicable, the Parties shall comply with all College non-discrimination policies and all

state and federal non-discrimination laws and regulations, including Executive Order 2009-09.

10
154



15. RIGHTS/OBLIGATIONS OF PARTIES ONLY

The terms of this Agreement are intended only to define the respective rights and obligations of the
Parties. Nothing expressed herein shall create any rights or duties in favor of any potential third party
beneficiary or other person, agency or organization.

16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, and its attachments as noted herein, constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties, and, except as previously noted, all prior or contemporaneous oral or written agreements are
superseded by this Agreement. There are no representations or other provisions other than those contained
herein, and any amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be made in writing and signed by the
Parties to this Agreement.

17. INVALIDITY OF PART OF THE AGREEMENT

If any part of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid or void by a court of competent jurisdiction,
the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect with those offending portions omitted.

18. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Arizona and shall incorporate by
reference all laws governing intergovernmental agreements and mandatory contract provisions of state
agencies required by statute or executive order.

All statutes and regulations referenced in this Agreement are incorporated herein as if fully stated in
their entirety in the Agreement. Each Party agrees to comply with and be responsible for the provisions, the
statutes, and the regulations set out in this Agreement.

19. NOTICE

All notices, requests for payment, or other correspondence between the Parties regarding this
Agreement shall be mailed United States postage prepaid or delivered personally to the respective parties at
the following addresses:

If to College:
Yavapai College
Attn: Purchasing and Contracting Dept.
1100 E. Sheldon Street
Prescott, AZ 86301

If to School District:
Humboldt Unified School District #22
Mr. Dan Streeter, Superintendent
6411 N. Robert Road
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

11
155



COLLEGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

| By: Penelope-H—WillsLisa B. Rhine, Ph.D. By:
Title: President Title:
Date Date

12
156



REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO FORM

Pursuant to A.R.S. §11-952(D), the attorney for each of the parties has determined that the foregoing
Agreement is in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws of the State of
Arizona to the party represented by such attorney.

By: By:
Title: Title:
Counsel for Yavapai County Community Counsel for Humboldt YUnified-School District
College District Ha
Dated: Dated:
13

157



EXHIBIT A

TYPE OF INSTRUCTION
DUAL ENROLLMENT COURSES

COURSES AND CREDITS

For complete course descriptions, refer to the current College catalog.

Semester 1 is Fall, Semester 2 is Spring and Semester 3 is a Year-long course.

The number of students admitted for any Dual Enrollment Course shall not shall not exceed a maximum of
TBD (listed below if applicable) students per section except and to the extent that the parties agree otherwise
in writing in a specified circumstance.

The following courses are also offered to freshmen and sophomore students: CNT 100, CNT 115, MAT 187,
SPA 101, and SPA 102

COLLEGE TITLE COURSE CREDITS SEMESTER INSTRUCTOR MAX H.S. TITLE

Nursing Assistant AHS 114 5 3 Vallely 20 C.N.A. (Nursing Assistant)

Intro to Computer Networking Technology CNT 100 3 1 Sanderlin Computers & Networking

Oybersecurity Principles CNT 105 3 1 Sanderlin Cybersecurity Principles
+ Computer Technician Certification CNT 110 4 1 Sanderlin Computers & Networking

C work+: Networking Technologies Cert CNT 115 4 2 Sanderlin Computers & Networking

htroduction to Windows Server CNT 120 3 2 Sanderlin Computers & Networking

Security+: Implement & Maintain

Network Security CNT 135 3 2 Sanderlin Cybersecurity Principles

College Composition I ENG 101 3 1 Leveron 22 English 101

College Composition II ENG 102 3 2 Leveron 22 English 102

Gollege AlzebraMathematics MAT 152142 3 21 Larson Adv—Mathi College

#Hg-Math

Brecalculus MAT 187 5 3 Young Pre-Calculus

Beginning Spanish I SPA 101 4 1 Van Oss Spanish 101

Heginning Spanish II SPA 102 4 2 Van Oss Spanish 102

14
158



EXHIBIT B
FINANCIAL PROVISIONS

Fill in the blanks. If the information is not applicable, indicate N/A in the blank.
Additional directions for completing this form are in italics.

INSTRUCTORS

Instructors shall be provided as follows: (Check the appropriate line)
=X School District shall provide and pay all instructors.

___ College shall provide and pay all instructors.

— X Each party shall provide and pay for instructors as follows:

Yavapai College will provide and pay for the instructor(s) for the CNT classes and Humboldt
‘ Unified School District will provide and pay for all other instructors.

PAYMENTS TO THE SCHOOL DISTRICT

For each course for which the School District provides and pays for the instructor, the College shall
pay the School District _zero_ Dollars ($0) per credit hour for each properly enrolled student, capped
at _zero_ Dollars ($0) per credit hour for each course. (Indicate N/A if there is no cap.)

PAYMENTS OF TUITION AND FEES/COSTS TO THE COLLEGE

TUITION:

No tuition is charged for Dual Enrollment classes, except for CNT classes which are $116 per credit.
College tuition in non-Dual Enrollment classes varies based on discipline for in-state students. The
tuition rates range from eighty-seven-te-ninety-one to two hundred seventy-seven-Dollars ($8791 to
$+77200) per credit hour for each in-state student. College tuition also varies for out-of-state
students based on discipline and the number of credit hours in which the student is enrolled. The
tuition rates range from one hundred thirty-eneseven to four hundred fifty-sixseventy-five Dollars
(5331137 to $456475) per credit hour for each student who, pursuant to A.R.S. §15-1802 or A.R.S.
§15-1803, does not qualify for in-state student status. teee
; oA pies/tuition—fees-2018 htm(see

on-fees-2020.htm for specific information about tuition

https://www.yc.edu/v5content/academics/tuiti
rates).

ADDITIONAL FEES AND/OR COSTS:
Set out below are additional fees and costs and, for each, a designation as to whether the School
District or student is responsible for payment of each fee or cost.

Fees and Costs (Including special course | For each fee or cost, check the appropriate
fees; assessment costs, if any; etc.) | line to indicate whether the School District

or student is responsible for payment to the

College of the fee or cost. .

1. There is a $10 per credit hour cost for | District X  Student

Dual Enrollment classes.

15
159



COLLECTION AND PAYMENT OF TUITION AND FEES/COSTS
Check the appropriate line:
_X_ School District is responsible for payment of costs to the College.
Each student is responsible for payment of costs to the College.
For tuition and fee/cost payments required to be made by the School District to the College:

A. School District is authorized and retains the discretion to collect tuition and fee/cost payments
from its students to the extent School District deems appropriate; and

B. School District may reduce its required payment of tuition and fees/costs owed to the College
pursuant to paragraph 3 by the amount of any payment owed to School District by the College
pursuant to paragraph 2.

For any tuition and fee/cost payment required to be made by a student to the College, the College
shall establish an individual billing account for that student and the billing for such tuition and/or fees
and costs shall occur in accordance with College policies and procedures.

FINANCIAL AID
Except as indicated in this section, College offers no grant, scholarship or financial aid for the dual

enrollment program.

FORMAT OF INVOICES BETWEEN THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND COLLEGE

The College shall send invoices to the School District to the attention and at the address listed below
no later than thirty (30) days after the end of each semester. Each invoice shall detail any payments
due. Payments shall be due within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice.

Payments to be sent to the College: Invoices to be sent to the School District:
Yavapai College Humboldt Unified School District #22
Attn: Accounting Manager Mr. Dan Streeter, Superintendent

1100 E. Sheldon Street 6411 N. Robert Road

Prescott, AZ 86301 Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

FULL TIME STUDENT EQUIVALENT FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Amount College received in FTSE in prior academic year:
(Specify dollar amount)

5378217

$3.389.86

Portion of that FTSE distributed to School District:
(Specify percentage or dollar amount)
$0

Amount School District returned to College:
(Specify percentage or dollar amount)
$0

16
160



-am -~ ‘vﬂ'ﬂ'\s

SRS U

SO ') ';I "\":i.-‘il- f
ng 4.4:5'&

[ S 'y ., s A
“’-ﬂ""" "b-‘_"' 'Ww f‘"""“"r"-l" ;ﬂ* po £ AT

PRI iR

sanlipds DL A eell 1o LR IR R
IR Tt T 2 P YO AL
R e TR T 7 M e 77 oy el O R
3 sl iie wd'B U BRSO 5.0 :
i SR BT dd vty -'..3--..-._.
G st “ia';;' -'.:-,iamh T 5'-’: TP 1201

e HAREF

o

F;’

o --'.-»k- o =

-~ Earat

.o‘“::

w

P ey
»

-"r""l i) =

»

™

ey .‘l

iRy

¥

L it o 1o
k h
‘gr.f il |

g o
b

Tﬂﬂr't"ﬂ- -v-ul—u mn-—h f"’t‘.ﬂ‘-"-ﬁu-bf o bRy

R gyt i e

B - 01'1'\ "mt ‘?‘

3 fl‘]‘l i

by
bh i

AT

: 1‘.,;'.

i

dgt




CONSENT
ltem 80.

Playworks Education
Energized - HES



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # g O
FROM: Stacy Brush - Principal, Humboldt Elementary Reading
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Request for approval to enter into a Master Services Action
Agreement with Playworks Education Energized for
implementation of a recess reboot program. Consent X

OBIJECTIVE: Goal #1 — Raise the level of student achievement
Goal #2 — Focus on planning for future student needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Humboldt Elementary strives to provide comprehensive interventions to meet the needs of all students. Recently
our school goals have focused on providing social emotional supports for our students. The Playworks Recess
Reboot program commits to making recess a fun, inclusive place for every kid in our school community, to play
every day. A Playworks Trainer will work with the Humboldt Elementary staff to make sure our recess supports
social and emotional learning and builds leadership skills in our kids. We will learn techniques to transform our
environment—from the playground to the classroom. Humboldt Elementary’s partnership with Playworks will
ensure that every recess is a safe and healthy environment for every student.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the Master Services Agreement between Humboldt
Elementary and Playworks Education Energized for the 2019-2020 school year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the Master Services Agreement between Humboldt Elementary and Playworks Education
Energized for the 2019-2020 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing BOMD %_§\

Mr. Daniel Streete?,’guperintendat

Questions should be directed to: Principal Stacy Brush (928-759-4400)
162



Playworks
Summary of Services

Playworks is a nonprofit organization that believes in the power of play to bring out the best in every child.
Playworks helps schools, districts, youth programs, and other organizations make the most of recess (or their
play time) through on-site staffing, consultative support, professional development, and free resources.
Customer wishes to collaborate with Playworks.

Customer Initial
Master Services Agreement

Program Plan:
A.4 Recess Reboot

Exhibit B
Fee Schedule (Total Amount):

$7.900.00

Playworks and Customer confirm that by their duly-authorized signatures below, this Summary of Services
("SOS") represents the parties’ mutual agreement to the terms and conditions of the Master Services
Agreement, Program Plan(s), and Fee Schedule, all attached here to this Summary of Services. For avoidance
of doubt, the parties further agree that no further signatures on any of the attached documents are necessary,
as the parties agree to the terms and conditions of all such documents by their signatures below. This is the
ONLY page needing to be returned for FYE20 Agreements.

Confirmed and agreed:

PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED CUSTOMER NAME: Humboldt Elementary School

V) W Signature:
Signature:

Print
Print Name: Kara Largent Name:
Title: Partnerships Director Title:
Date:5/20/19 Date:

Attach the Master Services Agreement, Program Plan(s) and Fee Schedule

PLEASE COMPLETE THE SECTION BELOW FOR INVOICING:

Who should we send the invoice to?

Name: Position:

Email:

Would you like the PO # on your invoice? Cyes Ono

If yes, what is your PO #?

163




Master Services Agreement PLAYWORKS

This is a Master Services Agreement (“Agreement”) dated as of May 20th, 2019, between Playworks Education
Energized, a California nonprofit public benefit corporation (“Playworks”), and Humboldt Elementary School, a
school in Humboldt Unified School District (“Customer”).

Background

Playworks is a nonprofit organization that believes in the power of play to bring out the best in every child.
Playworks helps schools, districts, youth programs, and other organizations make the most of recess (or their
play time) through on-site staffing, consultative support, professional development, and free resources.
Customer wishes to collaborate with Playworks on the basis set out in this Agreement.

Playworks and Customer agree as follows:
1. Program

1.1 Scope

Playworks will provide services (“Services”) in connection with the program (“Program”) described in the
Program Plan(s) attached as Exhibit A (“Plan”). Program elements, personnel and activities, the Services, and
Customer's responsibilities, are set out in the Plan. Playworks and Customer will each carry out its
responsibilities in accordance with this Agreement and with due care. Modifications to the Program Plan(s)
shall be documented as Exhibit C (“Program Plan Modifications”)

1.2 Timeframe
Playworks will provide Services during the period stated in the Plan including any renewal periods.

1.3 Fee
Customer will pay Playworks fees in the amount(s) and on the date(s) set out in the attached Exhibit B
Payment and Fees.

1.4 Communication

Playworks and Customer understand that communication and collaboration are central to Program
effectiveness. To that end, Customer and Playworks will meet periodically as set out in the Plan, advise each
other of issues including any concerns involving interactions among Playworks and Customer students and
staff, provide one another with timely access to information, and otherwise cooperate in carrying out the
Program.

2. Confidentiality, Data Collection, and Evaluation

2.1 Compliance

In working together, Playworks and Customer may share sensitive information with one another including
information about Customer environment, activities, students, and staff. In addition, as described in Section 2.3,
Playworks will collect and analyze data about Program outcomes. In all of these activities, Playworks is
committed to and will comply with applicable laws and the provisions set out in this Section 2 related to the
collection, use, and confidentiality of such information, and will cooperate with Customer in developing
appropriate protocols.

2.2 Confidentiality

Playworks will use Customer’s Confidential Information (defined below) only in connection with its activities
under this Agreement and will keep it confidential, using at least the same degree of care Playworks uses to
prevent the unauthorized use or disclosure of its own confidential information. Playworks may disclose
Confidential Information only to persons who need access to the information for the purposes contemplated by
this Agreement or as otherwise required by law. All Confidential Information furnished by Customer is and shall
remain Customer’s property. “Confidential Information” means non-public information relating to Customer
including, without limitation, information relating to Customer environment, staff, funding, and operations. It

164



Master Services Agreement, Playworks

PLAYWORKS

does not include information that is generally available to the public, information already known by Playworks
before entering into this Agreement, or information Playworks independently develops.

2.3 Data Collection and Evaluation

Playworks will collect and analyze data about Program implementation and outcomes in order to evaluate the
impact of its programs generally, support more effectively Customer and its other partner schools and clients,
meet external reporting requirements, and support fundraising and school recruitment. Customer and
Playworks will cooperate in connection with such data collection and assessment activities. Playworks will
require third party evaluators and data analysts it retains, if any, to enter into appropriate confidentiality
agreements with Playworks with respect to Customer information. Customer acknowledges that Playworks will
own and retain all rights, title, and interest in the data collected through the Program.

2.4 Student Data

Playworks may in carrying out Services have access to individually identifiable student data. It will maintain the
confidentiality of and use such information solely for Program purposes and in accordance with applicable law
and Customer policy.

2.5 External Reporting

Playworks reports data and evaluation results to funders, partners, researchers, and other third parties.
Playworks will report student-level data only in an aggregate and anonymized manner. Except as contemplated
by the Plan or as required by law, Playworks will disclose Program data and results on a no-name basis unless
Customer has given its prior written consent for disclosure of its name in such disclosure.

3. Methodology and Materials

3.1 Materials

In providing Services, Playworks will provide Customer with curricula, games, training materials, assessment
tools, reference documents, and other materials (collectively, “Materials”). Playworks may make Materials
available in various ways, including, without limitation, through providing hard copies, presenting Materials at
training or consultation sessions, enabling Customer to download Materials from Playworks websites, and
providing Customer with access to interactive websites.

3.2 Customer Use and Sharing

Customer may use, copy, adapt, and distribute the Materials in connection with Program activities and with
Customer activities going forward. In addition, Customer may share Materials for non-commercial purposes
with other schools, districts, teachers, and the like (such as at workshops or conferences), so long as Customer
provides appropriate attribution to Playworks and does not remove or obscure any Playworks copyright or
trademark markings on any Materials. Customer may not, however, distribute any Materials for any purposes
intended or directed toward commercial advantage or monetary compensation, or distribute outside Customer
any Customer-created derivatives or revisions of any Materials. For clarity, the non-exclusive license granted
under this Section 3.2 is intended to permit use by Customer of Materials only for purposes related to its
educational mission.

3.3 Ownership of Materials

Playworks owns and retains all copyrights and all other rights in the Materials and any other proprietary
know-how or methodologies used or shared by Playworks in providing Services. Customer acknowledges that
the Materials are proprietary to Playworks. Playworks may incorporate any information from Customer in future
versions of the Materials, may share them with other schools or third parties, and may reproduce and create
derivative materials.

4. External Communication

Version 1.0 FYE20, page 2

165



Master Services Agreement, Playworks

PLAYWORKS

4.1 Customer External Communication

Customer may identify itself as a client of Playworks in internal and external communications, including, without
limitation, on its website or outreach materials. Customer may use Playworks name and logos in connection
with these efforts.

4.2 Playworks External Communication

Playworks may identify Customer as a client or “partner” in internal and external communications, including,
without limitation, on its website or outreach materials. Playworks may use Customer's name and logos in
connection with these efforts.

4.3 Logo Use

Each of Playworks and Customer acknowledges that (a) it has no interest in the other party's name, logo and
other marks other than the rights granted under this Agreement; (b) the other party will remain the sole owner
of interest in its marks; and (c) all goodwill in the other party's marks will inure solely to the benefit of the other
party. Each of Playworks and Customer will comply with any reasonable trademark guidelines that the other
may provide.

4.4 Visitors

Playworks may ask Customer if Playworks can bring educators, funders, and other visitors to Customer to
observe Program activities. Playworks will carry out any such visits in line with Customer policy regarding
visitors generally.

5. Acknowledgements

5.1 Not Substitute for Physical Education

Customer acknowledges that the Services and Program are not a substitute for physical education (“PE").
Playworks staff may coordinate with an existing PE program, but are in no way a substitute for credentialed PE
teachers. Playworks will not provide input or otherwise be involved in any way with respect to assigning grades
to students in PE courses or programs.

5.2 Not Responsible for Supervising Recess
Customer acknowledges that Playworks is not responsible for supervising recess. Playworks staff may help to
structure recess, but Customer must provide their own staff to supervise recess.

5.3 Recess Privileges
Customer acknowledges that Playworks does not support the removal of recess privileges for extended periods
of time as a method of student discipline.

6. Relationship

6.1 Independent Contractor

Playworks is an independent contractor and is solely responsible for its activities in providing Services.
Playworks has sole responsibility for all tax returns and payments required by any federal, state, or local tax
authority in connection with its activities and receipt of fees under this Agreement.

6.2 independent Entities

The arrangements contemplated by this Agreement do not create a partnership, franchise, joint venture,
employment, fiduciary, or similar relationship for any purpose. Neither Playworks nor Customer has the power
or authority to bind or obligate the other to a third party or commitment in any manner. Any use of the term
“partner” or comparable term in any communication is solely for convenience. Playworks and Customer will

Version 1.0 FYE20, page 3

166



Master Services Agreement, Playworks
PLAYWORKS

each have sole responsibility for the planning, management, and implementation of its own activities relating to
Program execution.

7. Insurance, Indemnification, and Liability

7.1 Insurance

Playworks will, upon request by Customer, provide to Customer proof of liability and workers compensation
insurance for all Playworks staff who provide Services at Customer, and name Customer as an additional
insured on such policies. Customer will provide its own liability, workers compensation, and other insurance in
respect of Customer employees, students, and guests that participate in the Program and Customer's activities
generally in connection with the Program.

7.2 Indemnification by Playworks

Playworks will defend, indemnify, and hold Customer and its directors, officers, employees, agents, and
assigns (collectively, “Customer Indemnified Parties”) harmless against all claims, liabilities, losses, damages,
and expenses, including reasonable expenses, resulting from claims by third parties for death, bodily injury, or
damage to tangible property caused solely by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Playworks in
providing Services.

7.3 Indemnification by Customer

Customer will indemnify, defend, and hold Playworks and its directors, officers, employees, agents, and
assigns (collectively, “Playworks Indemnified Parties”) harmless against all claims, liabilities, losses, damages,
and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses, resulting from any claims by third parties
relating to or arising out of the Program, or Customer’s actions or other matters related to the subject matter of
Program.

7.4 Limitation of Liability

Neither Playworks nor Customer will be liable to the other for any special, indirect, incidental, consequential,
punitive, or exemplary damages arising out of or relating to this Agreement, even if either party has been
apprised of the likelihood of such damages. Playworks' total liability under this Agreement (including, without
limitation, any amounts payable under Section 7.2) will not exceed the fees Customer has paid or will pay
Playworks as set out in the Plan, except that no such limitation will apply in respect of liabilities involving the
gross negligence, willful misconduct, or fraud of Playworks.

8. Termination

8.1 Termination by Customer

Customer may terminate this Agreement by providing written notice to Playworks of that decision. Such a
termination will be effective 60 days after delivery of the notice. If Customer terminates the Agreement under
this Section 8.1, Customer will not be entitled to any refund of amounts previously paid, and, if fees are not
already fully paid, will pay Playworks for services rendered through the effective date of termination. Playworks
will invoice Customer for such services. Customer will pay the invoiced amount no later than 30 days after
delivery of such invoice.

8.2 Suspension by Playworks

Playworks may suspend delivery of Services if Customer fails to make timely payment of fees or if Playworks,

in its discretion, determines that the Customer environment or engagement is not safe or healthy for students or
Playworks staff or otherwise conducive to effective Program delivery. Such a suspension will be effective upon
Playworks’ delivery to Customer of a written notice to that effect. Customer and Playworks will cooperate in
identifying and trying to address the probiem. If the problem is not addressed to Playworks satisfaction within a
reasonable time, Playworks may terminate the Agreement under Section 8.3.

Version 1.0 FYE20, page 4

167



Master Services Agreement, Playworks
PLAYWORKS

8.3 Termination for Failure to Perform

If either party breaches any of its obligations under this Agreement, the non-breaching party may provide the
breaching party with written notice of the breach. If the breaching party fails to cure the breach within thirty (30)
days after receipt of such notice, the non-breaching party may terminate this Agreement upon delivery to the
breaching party of a written notice to that effect, with the termination effective upon delivery of such notice. The
non-breaching party may in its reasonable discretion determine whether the breach has been cured.

8.4 Effect of Termination

Upon termination of this Agreement under Section 8.3, neither Customer nor Playworks may continue
identifying itself as a partner of the other or use externally the other party’s logo or other marks. Playworks and
Customer will cooperate in transition activities and will use reasonable efforts to minimize interruption and any
adverse impacts of the termination. Sections 2, 3, and 7-9 will survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement.

9. General Provisions

9.1 Entire Agreement

This Agreement, together with the Plan, expresses Playworks’ and Customer's final, complete, and exclusive
agreement, and supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous written and oral agreements,
communications, course of dealing, or understandings between Playworks and Customer relating to its subject
matter. Itis understood that Customer's use of Playworks’ websites is subject to the terms of use for such sites,
which set out obligations in addition to those contained in this Agreement. If there are any inconsistencies
between the Plan or such website terms and this Agreement, this Agreement will control.

9.2 Amendment
This Agreement may be amended only as stated in and by a writing signed by both Playworks and Customer
that recites that it is an amendment to this Agreement.

9.3 Severability and Waiver

If any provision of this Agreement is held illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, all other provisions of this
Agreement will nevertheless be effective, and the illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision will be considered
modified such that it is valid to the maximum extent permitted by law. Any waiver of the provisions of this
Agreement must be in writing and signed by the party granting the waiver. Waiver of any breach or provision of
this Agreement will not be considered a waiver of any later breach or of the right to enforce any provision of this
Agreement.

9.4 Assignment

Neither Customer nor Playworks may assign its rights or delegate its duties under this Agreement to anyone
else without the prior written consent of the other, except that each may assign all of its rights and obligations
under this Agreement without the other’s consent in connection with a merger, acquisition, reorganization, sale
or transfer of substantially all of its assets, or other operation of law.

9.5 Third Party Beneficiaries

Except as specifically provided in Sections 7.2 and 7.3 this Agreement is for the exclusive benefit of Playworks
and Customer, and not for the benefit of any third party, including, without limitation, any Customer student,
teacher, parent or guardian, or vendor.

9.6 Governing Law; Jurisdiction
This Agreement will be governed by California law. Playworks and Customer consent to the exclusive
jurisdiction of the state and federal courts for Alameda County, California.

Version 1.0 FYE20, page 5

168



Master Services Agreement, Playworks
PLAYWORKS

9.7 Counterparts
This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original and all

of which will be taken together and deemed to be one instrument.

dh ok kok ok ok ok ok ok k

Version 1.0 FYE20, page 6

169



Exhibit A.4 - FYE20 Playworks Program Plan

#

PLAYWORKS

Program Plan: Recess Reboot

Basic features

Program name

Recess Reboot

Program overview

Recess Reboot ("Program”) provides four days of on-site Programmatic launch,
training, and consulting, delivered by an experienced Playworks Trainer who models
and teaches strategies, games, and systems to develop and sustain a positive
educational culture for everyone, starting with recess. After Recess Reboot is
delivered, Playworks AZ will provide one consultation visit several weeks later.

Timeframe

The Program operates during the school year. A Playworks Trainer will provide the
program components on-site for four consecutive days.

The final schedule will be approved by both Playworks and Customer before the start
of the Program week.

The Program will start on August 27th and end on August 30th.

Playworks personnel

Overview

Playworks will assign an experienced Playworks Trainer (“Trainer”).

Trainer activities

Trainer works on-site with the Customer and carries out the activities described in the
Program.

Trainer training

Playworks will ensure that Trainer receives training in youth development, group
management, safety, and leading healthy play and physical activities for
elementary-age students. Coaches are CPR/First Aid certified and are required by law
and fully trained to report suspected child abuse.

Trainer screening,
testing, and
immunizations

Playworks will ensure that Trainer has complied with applicable fingerprinting
requirements, has no criminal or other record that would disqualify the person from
working with minors, has tested negative for tuberculosis in line with Customer
requirements, has any immunizations required by Customer, and has otherwise
satisfied requirements for working with children under applicable law.

Customer personnel

Overview

Working with Playworks, Customer will identify and assign employees to fulfilt the roles
that will support implementation of this Program. Customer will provide Playworks with
designated staff training time for the delivery of each component.

Principal

The principal of the Customer will attend all trainings and meetings as set out in the
Program including without limitation to a goal setting session, an all staff training, and
an action planning session.

Other school roles

Customer will identify and assign school staff to fulfill the following roles to support
implementation of this Program and designate staff training time to receive
professional development and coaching. These roles may overlap and may be filled by
one or more school staff members:

¢ Recess Manager: directly supervises Recess Coach and is responsible for
setting overall goals for Program implementation. Recess Manager is the

Page 1

170



»

Exhibit A.4 - FYE20 Playworks Program Plan PLAYWORKS

school's primary liaison to Playworks. Customer will ensure that Recess
Manager is made available to provide ongoing support, observation, and
management to Recess Coach and Recess Team throughout the school
year.

Recommended: Assign Recess Manager role to a member of the school's
administrative team.

e Recess Coach: implements recess strategies and leads Program
components on a daily basis. Customer will ensure that Recess Coach is
made available for all Program implementation, professional development,
and coaching sessions as set out in the Program.

e Recess Team: school staff who actively support the planning and
implementation of recess. Customer will ensure that Recess Team is made
available for all Program implementation, professional development, and
coaching sessions as set out in the Program.

Recommended: Include teachers on the Recess Team, particularly the
Physical Education teacher.

Other personnel

Playworks will provide training(s) for all teachers and school staff of Customer as set
out in the Program. Such training(s) provide teachers and staff with guidance, best
practices, and examples to support Program implementation and opportunities for
play. School community members are welcome to join (e.g., parents, volunteers,
after-school program staff, etc.).

Workspace and equipment

Workspace

Customer will make available to Trainer a workspace as well as adequate classroom
space for meetings and trainings as set out in the Program.

Playground equipment

The Program will be implemented using existing playground equipment provided by
the Customer. Playworks will provide additional equipment and instructional materials
to support the Program. Playworks will support the development of an equipment
maintenance system.

Program components

Assessment & Goal
Setting session
(Day 1, 30 min)

On the first day, Trainer will assess recess culture, systems, and staff and discuss
baseline needs and areas for support.

Regquired: Principal, Recess Manager, Recess Coach, and Recess Team

Recess Team training
(Day 1, 90 min)

Trainer will provide an in-depth training to teach systems, games, and strategies to
create, implement, and sustain safe and healthy play at recess. This Day 1 training is
key to framing the learning that will take place on-site. Playworks and Customer will
work together to create an indoor recess plan in case of inclement weather.

Required: Recess Manager, Recess Coach, and Recess Team
Recommended: Principal

Junior Coach Program
(Day 1, 1-hour training)
(approx. 15 students,
grade ievel: 4-6)

Playworks will facilitate the establishment of a Junior Coach Program. The purpose
is to create student leadership within a school and build student ownership of some
key school functions. These students serve as role models on the playground during
recess.

Page 2

17



»

Exhibit A.4 - FYE20 Playworks Program Plan PLAYWORKS

During the school day, Junior Coaches participate as leaders during recess by leading
games and activities, as well as helping other students manage conflicts if they arise.
Typically, each Junior Coach leads recess two to five times per week. Customer
agrees to release Junior Coaches five to ten minutes prior to the recess they serve to
check-in and stay five to ten minutes after recess to debrief.

Prior to Trainer's on-site arrival, Junior Coaches should be selected through a process
that includes student applications, teacher recommendations, and parent permission.

On Day 1, the Trainer will provide a training to the Junior Coaches that includes skill
development, team-building games, and fun Playworks activities in order to prepare
Junior Coaches for their leadership role on the playground. The training may be held
before school, after school, or during enrichment or elective blocks during the school
day.

Required: Recess Manager, Recess Coach, Recess Team, and Junior Coaches

Recess
(grade level: all grades)

Playworks will support Recess Coach and Recess Team to use recess times for core
playground games, sports, skill-building activities, and cooperative games. Trainer will
provide consultation and modeling for Recess Coach and Recess Team on strategies
for recess facilitation. During recess, Trainer will be focused on consulting and
supporting the Recess Team and will not do or be responsible for yard supervision.
Customer shall provide staff for yard supervision during all recess periods and shall
have full responsibility for yard supervision.

Required: Recess Coach, Recess Team, and Junior Coaches
Recommended: Recess Manager; Principal should observe as many recesses as
possible.

Recess 101
(grade level: all grades)

Trainer provides a select number of classrooms with Recess 101 sessions. The
purpose is to teach students and teachers the rules, expectations, and skills of the
games and activities provided during recess in a safe and organized setting.

Playworks will work with Customer to create the best possible Recess 101 schedule.
Each Recess 101 serves one to two classrooms for 30 minutes per session. Recess
101 may not be scheduled during any regularly scheduled recess period.

Customer will ensure the presence of a credentialed adult, preferably the classroom
teacher, during every Recess 101 session. Playworks must approve the schedule
prior to Trainer's on-site arrival.

Required: Teacher
Recommended: Recess Coach and Recess Team; Recess Manager should attend as
many Recess 101 sessions as possible.

Daily Recess Team
check-ins
(30 minutes before recess)

Daily Recess Team
debriefs
(60 minutes after recess)

The Playworks Trainer will provide daily check-in and debrief sessions with the
Recess Coach and Recess Team throughout the week to support their skill
development and capacity to facilitate recess and the Junior Coach Program.
Coaching content will follow an “I Do, We Do, You Do” adult learning framework
throughout the week and include: application of best practices to achieve Program
outcomes, group management strategies, rapport building, game facilitation, and
leadership development.

Required: Recess Coach and Recess Team

All staff training

Playworks will provide training for all teachers and staff of Customer. Such training

(1 hour) provides teachers and staff with best practices and examples to implement
opportunities for play and physical activities for their students. School community
members are welcome to join (e.g., parents, volunteers, after-school program staff,
etc.).

Page 3

172



#

Exhibit A.4 - FYE20 Playworks Program Plan PLAYWORKS

Required: Principal, Recess Manager, Recess Coach, Recess Team, All Teachers,
and School Staff

Action planning session
(Day 4, 90 min)

Trainer will lead an action planning session to share resources, create materials, and
solidify a plan of action for future management of the Program.

Regquired: Principal, Recess Manager, Recess Coach, and Recess Team

Curriculum and
assessment tools

Playworks may provide Customer with curriculum that supports Program
implementation. Curriculum and materials may include the Playworks Playbook,
Recess Coach Manual, Junior Coach Curriculum, recess assessment tools and game
lesson plans.

PlayworksU Foundations
NOT INCLUDED

Consultative support

Consultation Visit

During a Consultation Visit a Playworks Trainer, as defined above, returns to your site
typically four to six weeks after your training to conduct one in-depth, real-time
observation of your recess and consult with your recess team to ensure successful
implementation of the program. A comprehensive written report of the consultation,
complete with next steps, is provided for your school's leadership and recess team.
Other time used during this visit will be differentiated based on your school's needs.

Program planning a

nd impact

Planning calls and/or
meetings

Prior to Trainer’s on-site arrival, Customer agrees to participate in planning calls
and/or meetings with Playworks to assign staff roles, communicate to the school, set
the four-day schedule, and disseminate/collect paperwork to support the Pragram.

Program setup

Customer acknowledges that the Program requires setup and staff participation in
order to deliver Program components effectively. No later than two weeks prior to
Trainer's on-site arrival, Customer will ensure setup and required staff participation:

e Confirm the Recess Manager, Recess Coach, and Recess Team

Page 4

173



»

Exhibit A.4 - FYEZ20 Playworks Program Plan PLAYWORKS

e Select and collect paperwork for the Junior Coach Program
e Set and confirm the Program schedule
e Ensure required school staff attendance per component

If Program setup and staff participation fall below the minimum by two weeks prior to
Trainer's on-site arrival, Playworks reserves the right to cancel and/or reschedule the
Program. .

Impact measurement
tools

Playworks may use one or more of the following tools to measure Program impact:

e Great Recess Framework observation tool: completed by Playworks staff
after observing recess.

e Recess observations and reflections: completed by Playworks staff after
observing recess.

e Annual Survey: completed voluntarily by school staff at the end of the year.

e Recess Checkup: electronic quiz designed to assess safe and healthy play at
recess.

Incorporation by reference

The terms and conditions of this Program Plan are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of the Master
Services Agreement, or Customer Agreement, when applicable.

Page 5

174



Playworks AZ Exhibit B Fee Schedule FYE20

Exhibit B

Fee Schedule

Payment Terms

Payment on all invoices is due within 30 days of invoice date.This is a fixed cost and may not be
prorated, regardless of program start or end date.

Payment Schedule

Full year: invoiced by September 1, 2019

Semester: 50% invoiced by September 1, 2019 and 50% by January 20, 2020

Customer fee discounts for full year
services only: A.1 Coach and A.3
TeamUp

3.0% If paid in full by October 31, 2019

The Customer is responsible for payment of the entirety of the Customer fee. Payment in full
must be received (or postmarked) by October 31, 2019 for the 3.0% discount to apply.
Payments postmarked or received after October 31, 2019 shall not qualify for the 3.0% discount.

Program Quantity Unit Price Total Price Customer Fee | Locations
Onsite Coach Programs
A.1 Coach (fuil-time) $0.00 $0.00
A.2 Coach (part-time) $0.00 $0.00
Consultative Support Programs
A.3 TeamUp $0.00 $0.00
A.4 Recess Reboot $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $7.,000.00 | Humboldt Elementary School
| Staff Training Programs
|A.5 Consultation Visit $0.00
A. Facilitati $0.00 _$0.00
A.7 Group Management 1 $0.00 $0.00
A.8 Group Management 2 $0.00 %000
A.9 Indoor Recess $0,00 $0,00
A.10PI hi niji $0.00 _.$0.00
A.11 Playworks in the Classroom 5$0.00 _$0.00
A.12 Power of Play $0.00
| A.13 Power of Play & Group Management $0.00 $0.00
A.14 Recess 360 $0.00
A.15 Recess Implementation $0.00 $0.00
|A.16 Recess Program Sustainabili $0. _$0.00
17 R o rshi $0.00 $0.00
A.18 Staff Leadership on the Playground $0,00 $0.00
1A.19 Tournament $0.00 $0.00
Travel For Staff Training $900.00) $900,00{ $900.00
ayworl Fi
Included At No Inciuded At No
(Additional Charge Additional Charge
for A4, or A6 forAd,orA6
through A.19 through A.19
A.20 Subscription $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL $9,900.00 $7,900.00
Less: Early payment discount for A1
and A.3 if paid in full by 10/31/19 $0.00
[ GRAND TOTAL $7,900.00|

Playworks payment detail:

The total fee for selected Playworks service(s) is:

Fee Total $7,900.00

Playworks fees are fixed, and may not be prorated, regardless of program start or end date.

Payment on all invoices is due within 30 days of invoice date.
Payment Terms Please make all checks payable to Playworks Education Energized

For full year

services: A.1 Coach (fuli-time), A.2 Coach (part-time) and A.3 TeamUp

e oot oM £yl year: invoiced by 9/1/2019

payment schedule . )

aptions Semester: 50% invoiced by 9/1/2019 and 50% by 1/20/2020

For all other

services A4 -A.20

Customer to be invoiced in full approximately one week after training has started unless other

Payment Schedule terms have been arranged.

175







CONSENT
ltem 8P.

Gifts & Donations



Gifts & Donations — July 9, 2019

Jewish Community Foundation of Greater Prescott
P. O. Box 2684, Prescott
Donated Orff Instruments with a donor’s value of $2,503,48 and

Funds for purchasing Mystery Science Memberships with a donor’s value of $499
With a total donor’s value of $3,002.48

Nicole McGrew, Etchpress Yourself
4853 N. Wycliffe Drive, Prescott Valley

Donated 6 stemless glasses to Humboldt Unified School District for Convocation gifts
With a donor's value of $90

Yavapai-Prescott Indian Tribe

530 E. Merritt, Prescott
Donated $1,000 to Humboldt Eiementary School for the Highland Center Habitat Project

177



DISCUSSION
ltem 9A.

2016-17

School Safety Committee
Report:

Emergency Operations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # C) A
FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services Reading
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Emergency Operations Plan Presentation Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

A summary of the Emergency Operations Plan, developed by the District School Safety Committee and
district administration, will be presented by Patty Bitsilly.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

No action necessary, presentation is for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board(:b" %

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Patty Bitsilly, 759-4031

179



DISCUSSION
Iltem 9B.

Governing Board

Self Evaluation



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 07 6
FROM: Ryan Gray, Governing Board President Reading
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss X
SUBJECT: HUSD Governing Board Self Evaluation Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA
Policy BAA outlines the process for the Annual Board Self-Evaluation to be conducted no later than
October 30th. Traditionally this has been done in late summer/early fall of each year.

The current evaluation instrument is attached to this transmittal. It is completed by each Board Member
individually and the results are compiled by the Secretary to the Superintendent and Governing Board.
This compilation is then distributed at a work/study session and discussed by the Board.

The Board President brings for consideration the option of the ASBA Online Self-Evaluation Tool for its
2019 Self-Evaluation. This instrument is completed by each board member online and incorporates
feedback from the Superintendent. ASBA staff completes the compilation and for a minimal cost
provides a question-by-question report as well as suggested questions for discussion. Information on
this evaluation instrument is attached to this transmittal as well.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion
(Discussion only — no motion needed.)

i
Approved for transmittal to the Governing BoarD\ %ﬁﬁ

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Ryan Gray, Board President at 928-985-0891

181



Humboldt Unified School District Mail - Online Board Self Eval 6/24/19, 9:18 PM

=

1

-~ Humboldt Schools.

Online Board Self Eval

Nikkie Whaley <nwhaley@azsba.org> Wed, Feb 20, 2019 at 8:11 AM
To: Ryan Gray <ryan.gray@humboldtunified.com>

Hi President Gray,

| apologize for the delay. We just concluded Equity Event last week and | was unable to respond.

Thank you for expressing interest in ASBA's online board self-evaluation tool. Boards play a significant role in student
achievement and research shows effective boards are more likely to see improvement in student achievement.
Attached is a description of the five pillars and benchmarks of success that the survey covers. Below are the fees and
next step should you be interested.

Report options:

¢ Basic Report: Provides a snapshot of your board’s health by providing your results in each of the five pillars:
Conduct and Ethics, Vision, Structure, Accountability and Advocacy — as a single score for each. Cost: Free

¢ Detailed Report: Provides question-by-question results that are grouped into “Benchmarks of Success” for
each of the pillars. This allows your team to drill down deeper to pinpoint specific areas of opportunity for
growth and improvement within each pillar. The report will also come with guiding questions, developed by
ASBA, to help your team start the conversation around your results. Cost: $200

e Detailed Report plus Facilitation: In addition to the detailed report, ASBA staff will facilitate a 3-hour
conversation around your results and help navigate your team through any critical conversations that might
arise during this process. Facilitation also includes consensus building around what areas of improvement the
board would like to address. Cost: $300+ Travel (Detailed Report included)

Once you have determined your team is ready to evaluate:

e Ensure we have the correct email addresses for your board members and superintendent by logging into the
ASBA database.
o Email nwhaley@azsba.org with:
o Your requested dates for the survey to open and close. (ASBA requests a minimum of 2 business days
to respond to requests)
o Your report choice (see below)

..nat happens next?

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=3e173aef6a&view=pt&search=..msg-f%3A1626004854491003247&simpl=msg-f{%3A1626004854491003247 Page 1 of 2

182



Humboldt Unified School District Mail - Online Board Self Eval 6/24/19, 9:18 PM

ASBA will:

e Send the survey link out to your board members and superintendent
e Track survey responses and notify you once the survey is complete
e Send you your requested report

Thank you,

Nikkie Whaley | Board Support and Field Service Specialist

Arizona School Boards Association
p: 602.254.1100 | 800.238.4701 |

e: nwhaley@azsba.org

W: www.azsba.org

[Quoted text hidden)

This is a staff email account managed by Humboldt Unified School District. This email and any files transmitted with it

are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the sender.

'E Five Pillars with Benchmarks.pdf
164K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=3e173aef6a&view=pt&search=..msg-f%3A1626004854491003247&simpl=msg-f%3A1626004854491003247 Page 2 of 2

183



H.U.S.D. Board Self-Assessment

Directions: Using the following 5-point rating scale, rate the operation of your school board. Please circle the appropriate
number in each area. If appropriate, do not hesitate to qualify or clarify your answer with a short written comment.

1 = Never

2 = Rarely

3 = Most of the time

4 = Always Revised 9/2015

AREAS OF ASSESSMENT RATING

A. ORIENTATION & CONTINUING DEVELOPMENT

1. A program is conducted for newly elected or appointed board members to 1234
orient them to duties and responsibilities and to acquaint them with board
policies, operating procedures, and current issues facing the district. A
training program is provided by the Superintendent and staff, as needed.

Comment:

2. Resource groups, professional publications, and electronic media are used 1234
to bring appropriate information to the board and to engage board

- . - Comment:
members in learning activities.

3. Board members take advantage of opportunities for board in-service 1234
training including continuing education trainings, an annual self-
assessment, and an annual retreat with the Superintendent and other
stakeholders.

Comment:

4, The board allows for relationship building as part of its orientation process. 1234

Comment:

B. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

1. The agenda is accompanied by an appropriate amount of rationale and/or 1234
data and received by board members within sufficient time for them to

R . Comment:
study and review it prior to the meeting.

2. The board president and superintendent review the agenda together prior 1234
to its distribution and appropriate procedures are in place to permit any

. Comment:
member to add items to the agenda.

184 1




3. The agenda is divided into action items and discussion items and items are
rarely added to the agenda at the last minute, in order to avoid "surprises".

Comment:

4. Board members who want additional information about agenda items
contact the superintendent, board president, or the person listed on the
agenda item, in advance of the meeting.

Comment:

5. If new issues or additional questions requiring research arise at the
meeting, the superintendent is given sufficient time to research those
issues or questions.

Comment:

6. Board members display good listening skills and a spirit of compromise
when impasses arise. Members vote their conscience, but support the
majority decisions.

Comment:

7. The board follows its prescribed role as a policy-making body and does
not become involved in micro-managing or making administrative
decisions.

Comment:

8. The meeting is conducted in a business-like manner, and follows accepted
parliamentary procedures and rules. Members speak loudly and clearly
enough so everyone present can hear them.

Comment:

9. The president takes charge of the meeting and keeps the meeting under
control and on topic.

Comment:

10. Board members treat school personnel and each other politely and with
respect during the meeting.

Comment:

185 2




11. The location and setting of the meeting is comfortable and conducive to

getting business done with adequate room for the public.

Comment:

12. A conscious effort is made to make the public feel welcome at board

meetings, providing them with copies of the agenda and board rules, and
a policy for public participation is well articulated at each meeting by
the board president and is followed to maintain order.

Comment:

13. The meeting starts on time and concludes within a reasonable period of

tume.

Comment:

C. SCHOOL EXTERNAL RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

1.

Board members participate in school/community affairs.

Comment:

Board members channel all concerns, complaints, and criticisms of the
district through the chain of command for study with the expectation that
the superintendent will report back to the board.

Comment:

Board members refrain from publically committing to a position on an
issue before all relevant facts are presented at a meeting.

Comment:

The board encourages public participation at board meetings and other
school and district events.

Comment:

D. RELATIONSHIP WITH SUPERINTENDENT

1. The board provides the superintendent with a job description and clear

statement of its expectation of performance and personal qualities against
which he/she will be measured.

Comment:

186 3




2. A fair and comprehensive evalnation system exists for the superintendent
and is discussed with him/her.

Comment:

3. The board displays confidence in the superintendent and reaches decisions
only after consideration of all available background data and the
recommendation of the superintendent.

Comment:

4. The board requests information from staff members through the
superintendent or with the knowledge of the superintendent.

Comment:

5. There is a climate of mutual respect and trust, including commendation

offered whenever earned, and constructive criticism given when necessary.

Comment:

6. Matters tending to alienate either board members or the superintendent are
discussed immediately.

Comment:

7. The superintendent provides clear options and an administrative
recommendation on issues brought to the board.

Comment:

8. The board and superintendent work to achieve a climate of good faith and
good will through collaborative team work and clear communication.

Comment:

E. PLANNING AND GOAL SETTING

1. The board utilizes and is guided by adopted board goals.

Comment:

1874




2. Administrators, teachers, students, and parents are involved in the
development of board goals. Board goals are reviewed and updated

1234

annually, or more frequently, as needed. Fomment;
3. Service organizations, community and business groups are consulted 1234
during the board goal development process. Comment:
F. POLICY-MAKING
1. The board adheres to its written policies, and updates policies as needed. 1234
Comment:
2. The board provides the superintendent with the opportunity to develop 1234
policy proposals in a timely manner. Comment:
3.The board utilizes an in-state school board association as its primary 1234
source for policy services and updates. Comment:

188 9




ASSESSMENT OF STRENGTHS AND OPPORTUNITIES

A. What do you think are the three most important issues confronting the board during the next six months?
1.
2.
3.

B. What do you think are the three most important issues confronting the board during the next 6-24 months?
1.
2.
3.

C. Name three "combined strengths” of the board — as a board. (What does the board have going for it?)
L.
2.
3.

D. Name three "opportunities” of the board — as a board, that you think the board needs to improve.
1.
2.
3.

E. Other comments for discussion:

189 6



Individual Governing Board Member Self-Assessment Goals and Action Plan

(To be completed by individual board members prior to the self-assessment meeting)

Goal: To:
Actions to be taken By whom? Due Date | Benchmarks of success:
Goal: To:
Actions to be taken By whom? Due Date | Benchmarks of success:
Governing Board Self-Assessment Goals and Action Plan
(To be completed by board members at the self-assessment meeting)
Goal: To:
Actions to be taken By whom? Due Date | Benchmarks of success:
Goal: To:
Actions to be taken By whom? Due Date | Benchmarks of success:

190



/\ WJ L)/A

Board Self_EvaIuation Arizona School Boards Assocnatlon( "
A Look at ASBA's NEW, Online Self-Evaluation Tool

Why Self-Evaluate?

Student achievement, however that is defined by your district, is at the heart of why school
boards exist. In Arizona, local communities get to decide what the path to success will look
like via their locally elected school boards. While there is no one-size-fits-all strategy to

ensure student achievement, the research is clear: school boards in high-achieving districts
exhibit habits and characteristics that are markedly different from boards in lower-achieving
districts. Annual self-evaluation allows you as a board to assess how well you are exhibiting the
characteristics of an effective board and where there may be opportunities for improvement.

The 5 Pillars of Board Service

ASBA's self-evaluation tool will allow you to assess your board’s performance
in five pillars of effective board service.

Conduct and Ethics i Vision ' Structure | Accountability ' Advocacy

Your Results: Two Options |

After your board and superintendent have completed the online self-assessment, your responses \ |
will be tabulated and two different reports created.

Option 1: The basic report provides a snapshot of your board’s health by providing your results in each of
the five pillars: Conduct and Ethics, Vision, Structure, Accountability and Advocacy - as a single
score for each.

FRAMEWORK FOR GOVERNANCE: AGGREGATE DATA

| Always B Most of the time [ Some of the time B Neve WM Dontknow

Standard 1
Coxduct and Ethics:
Provid: responsible
school district
governance

L] B®a o

Standard 2
Vision:
Set and commmmicate
high expectarions for
student leaming with
clear goals and plans for 1 t ; . } {
meeting those % 0% 0% o - 100

2097 |




Your Results

fption 2: The detailed report provides question-by-question results that are grouped into “Benchmarks of Success”
( for each of the pillars. This allows your team to drill down deeper to pinpoint specific areas of opportunity for
growth and improvemnent within each pillar.

Standard 2  Vision

Set and communicate high expectations for student learning with clear goals and plans for meeting those expectations by:

Benchmarch of Success B Leading the development, articulation and stewardship of a vision of
learning that is shared and supported by schools and community.

| Always Bl Most of the time Some of the time I Never B Don't know

To what extent does our board:

Q26 Include stakeholders when developing and
revising the district’s vision?

Q27 Commumicate its rationale for decisions to the
commmumity?

Ready To Self-Evaluate?

Step 1 committo pursuing continuous improvement as a board.
Step 2 Contact ASBA's Nikkie Whaley, nwhaley@azsba.org for a link to the self-evaluation.
Step 3 Have all board members and the superintendent complete the online self-evaluation.

Step 4 Choose your report and review your results.
* The basic and detailed options.

* The detailed report is available to ASBA member districts for a nominal fee, which includes an in-person
review and facilitated conversation of your evaluation results with an ASBA board support specialist. Contact
ASBA for details.

Arizona School Boards Association
2100 N. Central Avenue, Suite 200 | Phoenix, Arizona 85004
602.254.1100 | 800.238.4701 | azsba.org






DISCUSSION
ltem 9C.

Policy Advisories 646-650

First Reading

193



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item # q&
FROM: Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading X
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Policy Review - Policy Advisories 646-650 Action

First Reading

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

These policy advisories are primarily the result of actions taken by the 54™ Legislature, First Regular
Session which convened in January 2019.

-E = Exhibit (form) / -R = Regulation
Governing Board adoption is not required for an exhibit or regulation but is provided in the packet for
information purposes.

o PAG646 Policy DIE Audits/Financial Monitoring
o PAG647 Regulation IHAMB-R Family Life Education
PA 648 Policy JFAA Admission of Resident Students
Exhibits JFAA-EA, EB
o PAG49 JFAB Admission of Nonresident Students
Exhibits JFAB-EA, EB
e PAG650 Regulation KDB-R Public Right to Know/Freedom of Information

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

This is the First Reading of suggested changes to policies, exhibits and regulations.

A short summary of the Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) Policy Advisory Discussion may be
found on the page(s) immediately prior to the documents which are to be considered by the Governing
Board for adoption as a policy or the Superintendent for implementation as a regulation or exhibit.
HUSD administrative recommendations are also included. The complete ASBA Policy Advisory
Discussion is found on the pages immediately following policies to be considered.

The Second Reading will be included on a future meeting agenda. Upon approval these policies,
regulations and exhibits will become effective immediately and will be added to the current Policy Manual.

Sample Motion: n/a

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ) -

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:
Cynthia Windham 759-4027 Section D Rob Bueche, 759-4010 Sections |, J, K

194



ASBA POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 646 (Cynthia Windham)

Policy DIE - Audits / Financial Monitoring

Senate Bill 1256 repealed A.R.S. 15-213 (Q) and (R); therefore Policy DIE,
Audits/Financial Monitoring is modified by removing the requirements that "the district
may not hire the same auditor and/or auditing firm for more than three (3) consecutive

years" and "an auditor or auditing firm hired by a school district may not also receive
consulting fees from that school district."

HUSD Recommendation

It is the recommendation of administration that the policy be adopted as presented.

195



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

DIE ©
AUDITS / FINANCIAL MONITORING

The Governing Board directs the Superintendent to implement procedures
that assure District compliance with all state and federal requirements for
financial monitoring and audits. Contingent upon prescribed qualifying
criteria, such requirements may include, but are not limited to, procedural
reviews by the Office of the Auditor General and the federal Single Audit
Act Amendments and Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Compliance Supplement June 2016.

The procurement of the necessary services shall be consistent with the
District's policy on bidding and purchasing procedures. Any allocation of
costs for the services shall conform to the requirements of the Uniform
System of Financial Records (USFR).

A final report of each separate fiscal management review shall be
presented to the Board for examination and discussion. After a report has
been presented to the Board, it will become a matter of public record, and
its distribution will not be limited. Copies of a final report shall be filed
with appropriate state and other authorities.

The District shall prominently post on its website home page a copy of its
- profile pages that displays the percentage of every dollar spent in the
classroom by that school district from the most recent status report issued
by the Auditor General.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 6 of 35

196



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

LEGAL REF.:

AR.S.

15-213

15-239

15-914

15-2111

41-1279.03

41-1279.04

41-1279.05

41-1279.07

41-1279.21

41-1279.22

AAC.

R7-2-902

USFR - Audit Requirements
2 CFR Part 200 Appendix XI, Compliance Supplement

CROSS REF.:
DICA - Budget Format

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 7 of 35

197



ASBA POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 647 (Rob Bueche)

Regulation IHAMB-R- Family Life Education

This regulation removes language deleted by Senate Bill 1346 from ARS 15-716(C). This
removes prohibitive language in the content of the state-approved Sex Education curriculum.

HUSD Summary and Recommendation

It is the recommendation of the administration that the policy be adopted as presented by
ASBA.

198



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

IHAMB-R ©
REGULATION
FAMILY LIFE EDUCATION

Instruction in Sex Education
Grades K - 8:

A. Elective lessons. The District may provide a specific elective lesson
or lessons concerning sex education as a supplement to the health

course of study.

1. Such supplement may be taken by the student only upon the
written request of the student's parent or guardian.

2. Alternative elective lessons from the state-adopted optional
subjects shall be provided for students who do not enroll in elective
sex education.

3. Elective sex education lessons shall not exceed the equivalent of
one (1) class period per day for one-eighth (1/8th) of the school year
for grades kindergarten (K) through four (4).

4. Elective sex education lessons shall not exceed the equivalent of
one (1) class period per day for one-quarter (1/4th) of the school year
for grades five (5) through eight (8).

B. Governing Board approval. All elective sex education lessons to be
offered must have prior approval from the Governing Board.

C. Format of instruction:
1. Lessons shall be taught to boys and girls separately.

2. Lessons shall be ungraded and shall require no homework; any
evaluation administered for the purpose of self-analysis shall not be
retained or recorded by the school or the teacher in any form.

3. Lessons shall not include tests, psychological inventories,
surveys, or examinations containing any questions about personal
beliefs or practices in sex, family life, morality, values, or religion on
the part of students or their parents.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 8 of 35

199




© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

4. Lessons for grades seven (7) and eight (8) shall include
instruction on the laws relating to sexual conduct with a minor.

Grades 9 - 12:

A. A course in sex education may be provided in the high schools of
Arizona.

B. Lessons shall not include tests, psychological inventories, surveys,
or examinations containing any questions about personal beliefs or
practices in sex, family life, morality, values, or religion on the part of
students or their parents.

Content of instruction (Grades K - 12):

A. All sex education materials and instruction shall be age appropriate,
shall recognize the needs of exceptional students, shall meet the needs
of the District, shall recognize local community standards and
sensitivities, shall not include the teaching of abnormal, deviate, or
unusual sexual acts and practices, and shall include the following:

1. Emphasis upon the power of individuals to control their own
personal behavior.

a. Students shall be encouraged to base their actions on reasoning,
self-discipline, sense of responsibility, self-control, and ethical
considerations such as respect for self and others.

2. Instruction on how to say "no" to unwanted sexual advances and
to resist negative peer pressure.

a. Students shall be taught that it is wrong to take advantage of,
or to exploit, another person.

3. Instruction on the laws relating to sexual conduct with a minor.

B. All sex education materials and instruction that discuss sexual
intercourse shall:

1. Stress that students should abstain from sexual intercourse until
they are mature adults.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 9 of 35

200



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

2. Emphasize that abstinence from sexual intercourse is the only
method for avoiding pregnancy that is one hundred percent (100%)
effective.

3. Stress that sexually transmitted diseases have severe
consequences and constitute a serious and widespread public health
problem.

4. Include a discussion of the possible emotional and psychological
consequences of preadolescent and adolescent sexual intercourse and
the consequences of preadolescent and adolescent pregnancy.

5.6. Advise students of Arizona law pertaining to the financial
responsibilities of parenting, and legal liabilities related to sexual
intercourse with a minor.

Instruction on Acquired Immune
Deficiency Syndrome and Human
Immunodeficiency Virus

The District will develop its own course of study for each grade. At a
minimum, instruction shall:

A. Be appropriate to the grade level in which it is offered.
B. Be medically accurate.
C. Promote abstinence.

D. Discourage drug abuse.

E. Dispel myths regarding transmission of the human
immunodeficiency virus.

| Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
| advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 10 of 35

201




© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

The District may request that the Department of Health Services, in
conjunction with the Department of Education, review instruction
materials to determine their medical accuracy.

The District may request that the Department of Education provide the
following assistance:

A. A suggested course of study.
B. Teacher training.
C. Alist of available films and other teaching aids.

At the request of a parent, a student shall be excused from the instruction
on acquired immune deficiency syndrome and the human
immunodeficiency virus. The District shall notify all parents of their
ability to withdraw their children from the instruction.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 11 of 35

202



ASBA POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 648 (Rob Bueche)
Policy JFAA- Admission of Resident Students

Exhibit JFAA-EA
Exhibit JFAA-EB

Replaces language in the Arizona Department of Education Residency Guidelines to include

updated and clarified language regarding resident students. Provisions have also been added
for accommodating students from military families or student who are homeless.

HUSD Summary and Recommendation

It is the recommendation of the administration that the policy be adopted as presented by
ASBA.

203



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

JFAA©
ADMISSION OF
RESIDENT STUDENTS

A student who is a resident of the District and who meets the applicable
age requirements established by state law shall be admitted without
payment of tuition to the school in the attendance area in which the
student resides and may be admitted as a resident transfer student to
another school in the District in accordance with the District's open
enrollment policy.

The following students are residents of the District:

A. A student who is in the legal custody of a natural or adoptive parent
or other person to whom custody has been granted by a court order and
who resides with the parent or other person in the District.

B. A student who is an emancipated minor and whose place of
residence is in the District. When determining whether a minor is
emancipated, the Superintendent will consider such factors as whether
the student is married, financially independent, and residing away
from the family domicile with parental consent.

C. A student who is eighteen (18) years of age or older and whose place
of residence is in the District.

D. A student who is homeless, and who attended a school in the
District at the time of becoming homeless.

E. A student who resides with a family member living in the District
while awaiting the outcome of a legal guardianship or custody

proceeding if the family provides written documentary proof in accord
with 15-821(D).

F. A student whose parent is transferred to or is pending transfer to a
military installation within this state while on active military duty
pursuant to an official military order. The parent shall provide proof of
residency in the District to the local education agency within ten (10)
days after the arrival date provided on official documentation.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 12 of 35

204



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

The residency of a student, natural or adoptive parent, or other person to
whom custody of the student has been granted by court order shall be
based upon evidence of the individual's physical presence and intent to
remain in the District. Such evidence of residency may be determined by
using the following verifiable documentation.

Verifiable Documentation

A.R.S. 15-802(B) requires school districts and charter schools to obtain and
maintain verifiable documentation of Arizona residency upon enrollment
in an Arizona public school.

The documentation required by A.R.S. 15-802 must be provided each time
a student enrolls in a school district or charter school in this state, and
reaffirmed during the district or charter's annual registration process via
the district or charter's annual registration form. The documentation
supporting Arizona residency should be maintained according to the
school's records retention schedule. PROOF OF RESIDENCY IS NOT
REQUIRED FOR HOMELESS STUDENTS.

In general, students will fall into one (1) of two (2) groups: 1) those whose
parent or legal guardian is able to provide documentation bearing his or
her name and address; and 2) those whose parent/legal guardian cannot
document his or her own residence because of extenuating circumstances
including, but not limited to, that the family's household is multi-
generational. Different documentation is required for each circumstance.

Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that maintains his or her own residence:
The parent or legal guardian must complete and sign a form indicating his
or her name, the name of the school district, school site, or charter school
in which the student is being enrolled, and provide one (1) of the following
documents, which bear the parent or legal guardian's full name and
residential address or physical description of the property where the
student resides (no P.O. Boxes):

A. Valid Arizona driver's license, Arizona identification card

B. Valid Arizona motor vehicle registration

‘Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
| advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. | Pagel13of35

205




© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

C. Valid Arizona Address Confidentiality Program authorization card.

A public school shall accept the substitute address as the address of
record and shall verify student enrollment eligibility through the
secretary of state. The secretary of state shall facilitate the transfer
of student records from one school to another.

D. Property deed
E. Mortgage documents
F. Property tax bill

G. Rental agreement or lease (including Section 8 agreement or off-
base military housing)

H. Utility bill (water, electric, gas, cable, phone)
I. Bank or credit card statement

J. W-2 wage statement

K. Payroll stub

L. Certificate of tribal (506 Form) enrollment or other identification
issued by a recognized Indian tribe located in Arizona.

M. Other documentation from a state, tribal, or federal agency (Social
Security Administration, Veterans' Administration, Arizona
Department of Economic Security, etc.)

N. Temporary on-base billeting facility (for military families)

Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that does not maintain his or her
own residence: The parent or legal guardian must eemplete-and sign-a
form have an affidavit of shared residency form completed indicating
his or her name, the name of the school district, school site, or charter
school in which the student is being enrolled, and submit a signed,
notarized affidavit bearing the name and address of the person who
maintains the residence where the student lives attesting to the fact that
the student resides at that address, along with a document from the
bulleted list above bearing the name and address of the person who
maintains the residence. (JFAA-EB)

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 14 of 35

206



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Use of and Retention of
Documents by Schools

School officials must retain a copy of the attestations or affidavits and
copies of any supporting documentation presented for each student
(photocopies acceptable) that school officials believe establish validity.
Documents presented may be different in each circumstance, and unique
to the living situation of the student. Documents retained by the school
district or charter school may be used as an indicia of residency; however,
documentation is subject to audit by the Arizona Department of
Education. Personally, identifiable information other than name and
address (SSN, account numbers, etc.) should be redacted from the
documentation either by the parent/guardian or the school official prior to
filing.

Adopted: date of Manual Adoption

LEGAL REF.:

AR.S.

15-802

15-816 et seq.

15-821

15-823

15-823.01

15-824

41-166

42 U.S.C. 11301, McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act of 2001,
as amended by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) of 2015

42 U.S.C. 11432

CROSS REF.:

IKEB - Acceleration

JFAB - Admission of Nonresident Students

JFABD - Admission of Homeless Students

JFB - Open Enrollment

JG - Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels
JLCB - Immunizations of Students

JLH - Missing Students

JR - Student Records

JRCA - Request for Transfer of Records

| Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
| advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 15 of 35

207




© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

JFAA-EA ©
EXHIBIT
ADMISSION OF
RESIDENT STUDENTS
ARIZONA RESIDENCY DOCUMENTATION FORM
Student School

School District or Charter Holder

Parent/Legal Guardian

As the Parent/Legal Guardian of the Student, I attest that I am a resident
of the State of Arizona and submit in support of this attestation a copy of
the following document that displays my name and residential address or
physical description of the property where the student resides:

Valid Arizona driver's license, Arizona identification card or motor
vehicle registration

Valid Arizona Address Confidentiality Program authorization card

Real estate deed or mortgage documents
Property tax bill

Residential lease or rental agreement
Water, electric, gas, cable, or phone bill
Bank or credit card statement

W-2 wage statement

Payroll stub

Certificate of tribal (506 Form) enrollment or other identification
issued by a recognized Indian tribe that-eontains-an in Arizona address.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 16 of 35

208



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Documentation from a state, tribal or federal government agency
(Social Security Administration, Veteran's Administration, Arizona
Department of Economic Security)

Temporary on-base billeting facility (for military families)

I am currently unable to provide any of the foregoing documents.
Therefore, I have provided an original affidavit signed and notarized by
an Arizona resident who attests that I have established residence in
Arizona with the person signing the affidavit. (JFAA-EB)

Signature of Parent/Legal Guardian Date

Arizona Department of Education

Arizona Residency Guidelines
REVISED April 24, 2019

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
Ladvice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 17 of 35

209




© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

JFAA-EB ©
EXHIBIT
ADMISSION OF
RESIDENT STUDENTS
STATE OF ARIZONA
AFFIDAVIT OF SHARED RESIDENCE
Student Name:

Parent/Legal Guardian Name:

School Name:

School District or Charter Holder:

Name of Arizona Resident:

I, (resident name) swear or affirm
that I am a resident of the State of Arizona and that the persons listed
below reside with me at my residence, described as follows:

Persons who reside with me:

Location of my residence:

I submit in support of this attestation a copy of the following document
that displays my name and current residence address or physical
description of my property:

Valid Arizona driver's license, Arizona identification card or motor
vehicle registration

Valid Arizona Address Confidentiality Program authorization card

Real estate deed or mortgage documents

Property tax bill

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 18 of 35

210



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Residential lease or rental agreement
Water, electric, gas, cable, or phone bill

Bank or credit card statement

W-2 wage statement

Payroll stub

Certificate of tribal enrollment (506 Form) or other identification
issued by a recognized Indian tribe in Arizona

Documentation from a state, tribal or federal government agency
Social Security Administration, Veteran's Administration, Arizona
Department of Economic Security)

Acknowledgement

Printed Name of Affiant:

Signature of Affiant:

State of Arizona
County of

The foregoing was acknowledged before me this day of
20 ;

By

My Commission Expires

Notary Public
Arizona Department of Education

Arizona Residency Guidelines
REVISED April 24, 2019

| Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal ]

advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. | Page 19 of 35
211




© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

b H ? H

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

212

Page 20 of 35



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

& L LALVUCUCL PR =T " wywy \vp u <~ ALTTTX
Qrmrmnatiira nf AfRant:
u;&;&uum A" \v N - ALLACATLVU
State-of Arizona

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 21 of 35

213



ASBA POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 649 (Rob Bueche)

Policy JFAB- Admission of Nonresident Students

Exhibit JFAB-EA

Exhibit JFAB-EB

Replaces language in the Arizona Department of Education Residency Guidelines to include

updated and clarified language regarding nonresident students. Provisions have also been
added for accommodating students from military families or students who are homeless.

HUSD Summary and Recommendation

It is the recommendation of the administration that the policy be adopted as presented by
ASBA.

214



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

JFAB ©
TUITION / ADMISSION OF
NONRESIDENT STUDENTS

For purposes of open enrollment a "nonresident pupil" means a student
who resides in this state and who is enrolled in or is seeking enrollment in
a school district other than the school district in which the student
resides. A student who is not a resident of the District but is a resident of
Arizona who meets the age and other requirements for open enrollment
established by state law and District policy shall be admitted to a school
without payment of tuition.

A student shall also be admitted to a school without tuition payment, if:

A. The student is the child of a United States resident who is not a
resident of Arizona, if this is in the best interest of the student and the
student is placed with a relative per A.R.S. 15-823 and the placement
is not to avoid tuition payment.

B. The student is a resident of the United States and evidence
indicates that because the parents are homeless or the child is
abandoned, as defined in AR.S. 8-201, the child's physical, mental,
moral or emotional health is best served by placement with a person
who does not have legal custody of the child and who is a
resident within the school district, unless it is determined that the
placement is solely for the purpose of obtaining an education in this
state without payment of tuition. PROOF OF RESIDENCY IS NOT
REQUIRED FOR HOMELESS STUDENTS.

C. The student presents a certificate of educational convenience issued
by the County School Superintendent pursuant to A.R.S. 15-825.

D. The student is a child of a nonresident teaching or research faculty
member of a community college district or state university or a
nonresident graduate or undergraduate student of a community college
district or state university whose parent's presence at the district or
university is of international, national, state, or local benefit.

The District shall admit the following students, charging tuition as
prescribed in statute:

' Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
| advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 22 of 35

215




© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

A. The child of an Arizona resident who is not a resident of the District,
if the District provides a high school and the student is a resident of an
Arizona common school district that is not in a high school district and
that does not offer instruction in the student's grade. Special
circumstances may apply in accordance with A.R.S. 15-2041 after three
hundred fifty (350) students have been admitted.

B. For an Arizona resident who is not a resident of the District, if the
district of residence provides only financing for students who are
instructed by another school district and for students from a unified
district that does not offer instruction in the student's grade.

C. A pupil who is issued a certificate of educational convenience to
attend school in the School District or adjoining the school district to
that in which the pupil is placed by an agency of this state or a state
or federal court of competent jurisdiction, as provided in A.R.S. 15-825.

The District shall admit a pupil who is the resident of a school district that
has entered into a voluntary agreement with the District, charging tuition
as agreed to in accordance with A .R.S. 15-824(E)(3).

The Governing Board may admit children who are residents of the United
States, but who are nonresidents of this state, without payment of tuition
if all of the following conditions exist:

A. The child is enrolled in a year-round residential boarding academy
located in this state specializing in intensive instruction and skill
development in sports, music or acting.

B. The child's parents have executed a current notarized guardianship
agreement covering the child while enrolled at the academy, which is a
condition of enrollment at the academy and authorizes
academy representatives to act on the child's parent's or legal
guardian's behalf in making all decisions on a daily basis as to the
child's activities and needs for medical, educational and other personal
issues.

The District may admit nonresident foreign exchange students without
payment of tuition, or as it may otherwise prescribe.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 23 of 35

216



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

The District shall not include in its student membership count students
who are not Arizona residents. Unless authorized by statute, the District
is prohibited from obtaining state funding for any student who is not a
resident of the state.

"Residence" Defined

The residence of a student is the residence of the person having legal
custody of the student, except as provided in A.R.S. 15-823 through
AR.S. 15-825.

Residency of the parent/guardian or surrogate may be determined by
showing the individual's presence and intent to remain in the District.
Documentation of residency may be determined by using the following
verifiable documentation.

Verifiable Documentation

A.R.S. 15-802(B) requires school districts and charter schools to obtain and
maintain verifiable documentation of Arizona residency upon enrollment
in an Arizona public school.

The documentation required by A.R.S. 15-802 must be provided each time
a student enrolls in a school district or charter school in this state, and
reaffirmed during the district or charter's annual registration process via
the district or charter's annual registration form. The documentation
supporting Arizona residency should be maintained according to the
school's records retention schedule.

In general, students will fall into one (1) of two (2) groups: 1) those whose
parent or legal guardian is able to provide documentation bearing his or
her name and address; and 2) those whose parent/legal guardian cannot
document his or her own residence because of extenuating circumstances
including, but not limited to, that the family's household is multi-
generational. Different documentation is required for each circumstance.

Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that maintains his or her own residence:
The parent or legal guardian must complete and sign a form indicating his
or her name, the name of the school district, school site, or charter school
in which the student is being enrolled, and provide one (1) of the following
documents, which bear the parent or legal guardian's full name and
residential address or physical description of the property where the
student resides (no P.O. Boxes):

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 24 of 35

217



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

A. Valid Arizona driver's license, Arizona identification card

B. Valid Arizona motor vehicle registration

0 Valid United S
C. Valid Arizona Address Confidentiality Program authorization card.

A public school shall accept the substitute address as the address of
record and shall verify student enrollment eligibility through the
secretary of state. The secretary of state shall facilitate the transfer of
student records from one school to another.

D. Property deed
E. Mortgage documents
F. Property tax bill

G. Rental agreement or lease (including Section 8 agreement or off-
base military housing)

H. Utility bill (water, electric, gas, cable, phone)
I. Bank or credit card statement

J. W-2 wage statement

K. Payroll stub

L. Certificate of tribal (506 Form) enrollment or other identification
issued by a recognized Indian tribe located in Arizona.

M. Other documentation from a state, tribal, or federal agency (Social
Security Administration, Veterans' Administration, Arizona
Department of Economic Security, etc.)

N. Temporary on-base billeting facility (for military families)

Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that does not maintain his or her
own residence: The parent or legal guardian must eemplete-and sigha
form have an affidavit of shared residency form completed
indicating his or her name, the name of the school district, school site, or
charter school in which the student is being enrolled, and submit a signed,
notarized affidavit bearing the name and address of the person who
maintains the residence where the student lives attesting to the fact that
the student resides at that address, along with a document from the
bulleted list above bearing the name and address of the person who
maintains the residence.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 25 of 35

218



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Use of and Retention of
Documents by Schools

School officials must retain a copy of the attestations or affidavits and
copies of any supporting documentation presented for each student
(photocopies acceptable) that school officials believe establish validity.
Documents presented may be different in each circumstance, and unique
to the living situation of the student. Documents retained by the school
district or charter school may be used as an indicia of residency; however,
documentation is subject to audit by the Arizona Department of
Education. Personally identifiable information other than name and
address (SSN, account numbers, etc.) should be redacted from the
documentation either by the parent/guardian or the school official prior to
filing.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.:

AR.S.

8-201

15-802

15-816 through 15-816.07

15-821

15-823 through 15-825

41-166

42 U.S.C. 11301, McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act of 2001,
as amended by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) of 2015

CROSS REF.:

IKEB - Acceleration

JFABD - Admission of Homeless Students

JFB - Open Enrollment

JG - Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels
JLCB - Immunizations of Students

JLH - Missing Students

JR - Student Records

JRCA - Request for Transfer of Records

‘ Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
| advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. | Page 26 0of 35

219




© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

JFAB-EA ©

EXHIBIT

TUITION/ADMISSION OF
NONRESIDENT STUDENTS

ARIZONA RESIDENCY DOCUMENTATION FORM

Student School

School District or Charter Holder

Parent/Legal Guardian

As the Parent/Legal Guardian of the Student, I attest that I am a resident
of the State of Arizona and submit in support of this attestation a copy of
the following document that displays my name and residential address or

physical description of the property where the student resides:

Valid Arizona driver's license, Arizona identification card or motor
vehicle registration

Valid Arizona Address Confidentiality Program authorization card

Real estate deed or mortgage documents
Property tax bill

Residential lease or rental agreement
Water, electric, gas, cable, or phone bill
Bank or credit card statement

W-2 wage statement

Payroll stub

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

220

Page 27 of 35



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Certificate of tribal (506 Form) enrollment or other identification
issued by a recognized Indian tribe that-centains-an in Arizona address.

Documentation from a state, tribal or federal government agency
(Social Security Administration, Veteran's Administration, Arizona
Department of Economic Security)

Temporary on-base billeting facility (for military families)

I am currently unable to provide any of the foregoing documents.
Therefore, I have provided an original affidavit signed and notarized by
an Arizona resident who atteststhat I have established residence in
Arizona with the person signing the affidavit. (JFAB-EB)

Signature of Parent/Legal Guardian Date

Arizona Department of Education

Arizona Residency Guidelines
REVISED April 24, 2019

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 28 of 35

221




© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

JFAB-EB ©
EXHIBIT
ADMISSION OF
NONRESIDENT STUDENTS
STATE OF ARIZONA
AFFIDAVIT OF SHARED RESIDENCE
Student Name:

Parent/Legal Guardian Name:

School Name:

School District or Charter Holder:

Name of Arizona Resident:

I, (resident name) swear or affirm that
I am a resident of the State of Arizona and that the persons listed below
reside with me at my residence, described as follows:

Persons who reside with me:

Location of my residence:

I submit in support of this attestation a copy of the following document
that displays my name and current residence address or physical
description of my property:

Valid Arizona driver's license, Arizona identification card or motor
vehicle registration

Valid Arizona Address Confidentiality Program authorization card

Real estate deed or mortgage documents

Property tax bill

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 29 of 35

222



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Residential lease or rental agreement

Water, electric, gas, cable, or phone bill

Bank or credit card statement

W-2 wage statement

Pavyroll stub

Certificate of tribal enrollment (506 Form) or other identification

issued by a recognized Indian tribe in Arizona

Documentation from a state, tribal or federal government agency

Social Security Administration, Veteran's Administration

Department of Economic Security)

Acknowledgement

Printed Name of Affiant:

Arizona

Signature of Affiant:

State of Arizona

County of

The foregoing was acknowledged before me this day of

20 :

By

My Commission Expires

Notary Public

Arizona Department of Education
Arizona Residency Guidelines
REVISED April 24, 2019

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

223

Page 30 of 35



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

’ > ’ b

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

224

Page 31 of 35



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

—— Bank ereredit-card statement

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

225

Page 32 of 35



ASBA POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 650 (Rob Bueche)

Regulation KDB-R- Public Right to Know/Freedom of Information

Deletes language to ensure districts provide access to public information records not
designated as "restricted from release.”

HUSD Summary and Recommendation

It is the recommendation of the administration that the policy be adopted as presented by
ASBA.

226



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

KDB-R ©
REGULATION

PUBLIC'S RIGHT TO KNOW/
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

Public records of the District will be open for inspection by any person as
provided by law.

Public record means any recorded information that is made, maintained,
or kept by, or is in the possession of, the District. Such records include
minutes of the Governing Board, agendas, financial records, contracts, and
statistical summaries.

The office of the Superintendent will be open to receive requests for
records inspection or copying during normal business hours on Monday
through Friday.

Requests for access to records shall be directed to the office of the
Superintendent.

All persons requesting inspection and/or copying of public records must
attest that they have not requested the public records of the District for a
commercial purpose. If the records are requested for a commercial
purpose, the requester must provide a statement, verified by the
requester, setting forth the commercial purpose for which the materials
will be used.

The above declaration will be made and signed on the official form
provided by the District for requesting inspection and/or copying of public
records.

The Superintendent shall permit access to, or provide for the copying of,
the records requested promptly following the request or will provide an
explanation of a cause for further delay and will give notification of the
time the records will be available.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 33 of 35

227



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Requirements of access and inspection apply only to existing records and
do not require creation of new records. Public inspection of a document
that otherwise would be a public record may be denied by the
Superintendent if 1) the record is made confidential by statute, 2) the
record involves the privacy interests of persons, or 3) disclosure would be
detrimental to the best interests of the District. If a public record contains
material that is not subject to disclosure, the District will delete such
material and make available to the requester such material in the record
as is subject to disclosure.

Records contained on a computer will be provided only in the form in
which the information can be made available using existing computer
programs.

A fee shall be levied on each request to cover the cost of making copies.
The fee will be collected prior to releasing material.

The fees will be based upon the following:

A. ( ) per copy for materials indicated as Board
minutes, agendas, financial records, contracts, courses of study, or
statistical summaries.

B. ( ) per copy for materials not listed above.

C. Actual cost, if available, will be assessed.

D. Free copies shall be furnished if they are to be used in claims
against the United States.

Commercial Purpose

When a person requests copies, printouts or photographs of public records
for a commercial purpose, the person shall provide a statement setting
forth the commercial purpose for which the copies, printouts or
photographs will be used. Upon being furnished the statement the
Superintendent may furnish reproductions of the such requested records.
The charge for such records shall include the following:

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 34 of 35

228



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

A. A portion of the cost for the District to obtain the original or copies
of the documents, printouts or photographs requested.

B. A reasonable fee for the cost of time, materials, equipment and
personnel in producing such reproduction.

C. The value of the reproduction on the commercial market as best
determined by the Superintendent.

If the Superintendent determines that the intended commercial use is a
misuse of the requested public records or is an abuse of the right to receive
public records, the Superintendent may apply to the Governor requesting
that the Governor, by executive order, prohibit the furnishing of copies,
printouts or photographs for such commercial purpose. If the Governor
determines that such public record shall not be provided for commercial
purpose the Governor shall issue an executive order prohibiting the
providing of the requested records for such commercial purpose. If no
order is issued within thirty days (30) of the date of application, the
Superintendent shall provide reproductions of requested copies, printouts
or photographs upon being paid the fee determined pursuant to this
regulation.

The Superintendent shall advise the Board when District records are
requested for commercial purposes.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal }
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. | Page350f35

229



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

POLICY SERVICES
ADVISORY

Volume 31, Number 1 May 2019
Policy Advisory No. 646..............cccceuuenn.e. Policy DIE — Audits/Financial Monitoring
Policy Advisory No. 647..................... Regulation IHAMB-R — Family Life Education
Policy Advisory No. 648..................... Policy JFAA — Admission of Resident Students

Exhibits JFAA-EA, JFAA-EB

Policy Advisory No. 649............... Policy JFAB — Admission of Nonresident Students
Exhibits JFAB-EA, JFAB-EB

Policy Advisory No. 650.............cccveernneenne Regulation KDB-R—Public Right to Know/
Freedom of Information

POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

These policy advisories are primarily the result of actions taken by the 54th
Legislature, First Regular Session which convened in January 2019.

Policy Advisory No 646 Policy DIE — Audits/Financial Monitoring

Senate Bill 1256 repealed A.R.S. 15-213 (Q) and (R); therefore Policy DIE,
Audits/Financial Monitoring is modified by removing the requirements that “the
district may not hire the same auditor or auditing firm for more than three (3)
consecutive years” and “an auditor or auditing firm hired by a school district may
not also receive consulting fees from that school district.” Because this law just
went into effect in Laws 2018, Chapter 285, it is likely this law will have no
practical effect on school districts.

Policy Advisory No 647 Regulation IHAMB-R — Family Life
Education

Senate Bill 1346 deleted A.R.S. 15-716(C) (this was commonly referred to as the “no
promo homo” provision by advocates seeking its repeal). Therefore, this language
has been deleted from regulation IHAMB-R. In addition, the State Board of
Education is completing the process to make changes to Arizona Administrative
Code R7-2-303 Sex Education and we expect these changes to be complete by the
time this advisory is received. Because of this, and to avoid the confusion of sending
out multiple advisories amending the same regulation, we have made this change
now.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consuit an attorney for further explanation. Page 1 of 35

230



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Policy Advisory No 648 Policy JFAA — Admission of Resident Students
Exhibits — JFAA-EA, JFAA-EB

Policy Advisory No 649 Policy JFAB — Admission of Nonresident
Students
Exhibits — JFAB-EA, JFAB-E

PAs Number 648 and 649 are essentially updates due to the revision of the Arizona
Department of Education Arizona Residency Guidelines released on April 24, 2019.
These PAs include Policies JFAA and JFAB and the exhibits JFAA-EA, JFAA-EB,
JFAB-EA, and JFAB-EB. The new ADE form replaces ADE Form 2306606 which
has been in the Manual exhibits. The ADE Guidelines are replicated below:

Arizona Department of Education
Arizona Residency Guidelines
Revised 4/24/19

INTRODUCTION

Local educational agencies are required to provide all children with equal access to
public education at the elementary and secondary level. The U.S. Supreme Court
held in Plyer v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982) that the undocumented or non-citizen
status of a student (or his or her parent or guardian) is irrelevant to that student’s
entitlement to an elementary and secondary public education. However, to receive
free public education in the State, students must be Arizona residents. Residents
refers to those who are domiciled in Arizona and can provide proof of residence (see
below). Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-823, a school district or charter school may not
include nonresident pupils in their student count and may not obtain state aid for
those pupils.

In Arizona, the “district of residence” of a student is determined by the residency of
the parent or guardian with whom the student lives. Accordingly, it is the
responstbility of the school districts and charter schools that receive state aid to
ensure that their student/parent residency information is accurate and verifiable.
While a district may restrict the attendance of non-district residents based
on available classroom space, inquiring into students’ citizenship or
immigration status, or that of their parents or guardians would not be
relevant to establishing residency within the district

The Department may audit schools to ensure that only Arizona resident students are

reported for state aid. Any school district or charter school that cannot demonstrate
the accuracy of any student’s residency status through documents provided by the
parent/guardian may be required to repay the state aid received for that student.
The following provides information on verifiable documentation parents must
provide to prove district of residency.

‘ Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
Ladvice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. | Page2of35

231



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

OPEN ENROLLMENT

Arizona’s open enrollment policies allow a student to transfer to any public school
of his or her choice, even if it is outside of the student’s district of residence. There
are two basic types of open enrollment policies:

- Intra-district: Students transfer to another school within the resident school district.

- Inter-district: Students transfer to a school outside of their resident district.

Under A.R.S. § 15-816 and A.R.S. § 15-816.01, intra-district and inter-district
open enrollment policies are mandatory on all school districts, allowing students to
apply for admission to any public school, based on available classroom space.

VERIFIABLE DOCUMENTATION

AR.S. § 15-802(B) requires school districts and charter schools to obtain and
maintain verifiable documentation of Arizona residency upon enrollment in an
Arizona public school. This document is designed to assist school districts and
charter schools in meeting the legal requirements of the statute.

The documentation required by A.R.S. § 15-802 must be provided each time a
student enrolls in a school district or charter school in this state and
reaffirmed during the district or charter’s annual registration process via
the district or charter’s annual registration form. The documentation
supporting Arizona residency should be maintained according to the
school’s records retention schedule. For members of the armed services, a school
may enroll a student if the parent provides a hard-copy or electronic document of
their transfer or pending transfer to a military installation within the state. The
parent must provide official documentation of residency within ten days after the
arrival date which may include a temporary on-base billeting facility as their
address. PROOF OF RESIDENCY IS NOT REQUIRED FOR HOMELESS
STUDENTS. 42 U.S.C.§ 11432(g)(3)(C)(i).

In general, students will fall into one of two groups: (1) those whose parent or legal
guardian is able to provide documentation bearing his or her name and address; and
(2) those whose parent or legal guardian cannot document his or her own residence
because of extenuating circumstances including, but not limited to, that the family’s
household is multi-generational. Different documentation is required for each
circumstance.

1. Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that maintains his or her own residence:
The parent or legal guardian must complete and sign a form indicating his or her
name, the name of the school district, school site, or charter school in which the
student is being enrolled, and provide one of the following documents, which bear
the parent or legal guardian’s full name and residential address or physical
description of the property where the student resides (no
P.O. Bozxes):

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 3 of 35

232



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

e Valid Arizona driver’s license, Arizona identification card

o Valid Arizona motor vehicle registration

e Valid Arizona Address Confidentiality Program authorization card
e Property deed

¢ Mortgage documents

o Property tax bill

* Rental agreement or lease (including Section 8 agreement or off-base military
housing)

o Utility bill (water, electric, gas, cable, phone)
e Bank or credit card statement

o W-2wage statement

e Payroll stub

o Certificate of tribal enrollment (506 Form) or other identification issued by a
recognized Indian tribe located in Arizona

o Other documentation from a state, tribal, or federal agency (Social Security
Administration, Veterans’ Administration, Arizona Department of Economic
Security, etc.)

¢ Temporary on-base billeting facility (for military families)

A model Arizona Residency Documentation Form is available for schools at
the end of this document.

2. Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that does not maintain his or her own
residence: The parent or legal guardian must have an affidavit of shared
residency form completed indicating his or her name, the name of the school
district, school site, or charter school in which the student is being enrolled, and
submit a signed, notarized affidavit for the person who maintains the residence
where the student lives attesting to the fact that the student resides at that
address, along with a document from the bulleted list bearing the name and
address of the person who maintains the residence. A model Affidavit of Shared
Residence form is available for schools at the end of this document.

Finally, references to Arizona’s Address Confidentiality Program (ACP) are included
in the exhibits. The ACP was released as an Advisory Alert In 2014 - Policy
Services Advisory, Volume 26, Number 3, August 2014 - Policy Alert — Address
Confidentiality Program.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 4 of 35

233



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

As defined by the Arizona Secretary of State, the Address Confidentiality Program
allows persons who have been subjected to domestic violence offenses, sexual
offenses or stalking to keep their residence addresses confidential and not accessible
to the general public. Program participants will receive a substitute address that
becomes the participant's lawful address of record.

Address Confidentiality Program (ACP) Mailing Address:

Office of the Secretary of State
Address Confidentiality Program
1901 W Madison St

Phoenix AZ 85009-5287

Address Confidentiality Program: 602-542-1653

Policy Advisory No 650 Policy KDB-R—Public Right to Know/
Freedom of Information

The language deleted from this regulation is necessary as districts must avoid
denying access to or creating delays in providing public information regarding
records which are not restricted for release.

The Governing Board should be informed of this change in the usual manner
following policy BGD, Board Review of Regulations, which states the following: The
Board reserves the right to review all administrative regulations. The
Superintendent shall provide a copy of each District regulation to each Board
member prior to distribution.

If you have any questions, call Policy Services at (602) 254-1100. Ask for Chris
Thomas, General Counsel/Associate Executive Director; Dr. Terry Rowles, Assistant
Director; Steve Highlen, Senior Policy Consultant; or David DeCabooter, Policy
Consultant. Our e-mail addresses are, respectively, [cthomas@azsba.org],
[trowles@azsba.org], [shighlen@azsba.org] and [ddecabooter@azsba.org]. You may
also fax information to (602) 254-1177.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to review the policy references and
consult an attorney for further explanation

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 5 of 35

234



DISCUSSION
ltem 9D.

Former HUSD

Administrative Offices



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # q D
FROM: Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Sale of former District Administrative Offices on Highway 69 Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Plannir149 for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA
Superintendent Daniel Streeter will present an update to the HUSD Governing Board on the possible
sale of the District Administrative Offices on Highway 69.

Arizona law allows school districts to sell or lease school property to the state, a county, a city, another
school district, or a tribal government agency without voter approval provided the sale would not
interfere with the District’s operations. A.R.S. § 15-342(7). A School district must use its “best business
judgment” in determining fair market value for the property. Public school districts cannot sell property
at less than fair market value and cannot donate property, including to charitable causes and
organizations, because of the prohibition against gifts of public funds. Typically, the fair market value of
a property is determined through an independent appraisal.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

No action necessary. Presentation is for informational purposes only.

Sample Motion
N/A

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ) '

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dan Streeter, (928)759-4000

236



ACTION
ltem 10A.

2019-2020

Budget



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # /O 14

FROM: Cynthia Windham Reading
Finance Director

DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss

SUBJECT: FY 19/20 Action X
Adopted Budget

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2 Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Per ARS 15-905 a: School districts in Arizona are required to adopt a budget for the
upcoming school year no later than July 15" of the budget year.

HIGHLIGHTS:
The following represent the highlights of the FY 19-20 proposed budget:

Maintenance and Operation Budget:
Base Level Support:
o $4202.31 which includes an:
o Increase of § 79.20 that represents inflation of 2%
o Increase of $111.16 that represents the recent legislation past to be used for
teacher increases
o Current Maint. & Op budget projected to be: $35,292511; 2.8% increase
o Includes budget balance carryover estimate of $1,373,002

o To be revised to actual after all the conclusion of the encumbrance period
at the end of August.

o Proposed budget was prepared using the FY 18/19 final 100 day numbers:5321

o Represent a decrease in ADM of approx. 174 students from the beginning of
FY18-19.

o Due to current-year funding, the District was required to revise down FY 18-19

o The District will continue to monitor the ADM in FY 19-20 and adjust as needed

238



WAGE INCREASE IN FY 19/20
Classified Staff/Prop 206: - Minimum Wage

o All classified staff were transitioned to the new Classified Job Level Placement
Schedule approved by the Board on May 8, 2018

o This new placement provided all staff an increase by either advancing them to the
minimum wage of the new Classified Job Level Placement Schedule, or applying
a longevity increase, or in many cases both.

o Classified staff has been given an additional increase in the FY 19-20 school year,
due to the minimum wage level of $12.00 per hour by applying the same method
as stated above.

Certified Teaching Staff:

o The District has calculated an increase of 5% for all teaching staff as a result of
the 20% by 2020 legislation.

o Addendum contracts will be issued in July.
Professional Staff:

o The District has calculated a comparable increase of 5% in the FY 19-20 school
year for all professional staff to be funded from the District’s Additional
Assistance fund.

o Addendum contracts will be issued in July.

Administrative Staff:

o The District has calculated an increase of 2% in the FY 19-20 school year for
administrative staff, also to be funded from the District’s Additional Assistance
fund.

o Addendum contracts will be issued in July.

239



Capital Budget - District Additional Assistance:

o Newly-generated money is $1,784,328 (Est. calculation less ADE sweep),
o Should have received $2,575,714; based on State formula
o Represents approx. 69% of calculated funding
o This is the second installment of a five-year commitment to restore the
DAA to 100% of the formula adopted by the State.

o Estimated funding due to Prop 123 of $244,600 has been applied to capital
(DAA)

o Transfer of $927,258 to Maintenance/Operation budget to fund the Professional
Staff & Admin salary increases

o Current DAA budget projected to be $3,302,243 (including anticipated carryover
funds)

o Current capital reserves are projected to be $1.6 million at the conclusion of
FY 19-20 after current year requirements are met and also, dependent unforeseen

capital needs throughout the year.

o Last remaining frue capital fund available

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the adopted budget for FY 19-20 as
presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing BOD%&

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director, 928-759-4000

240



Wd 60°C1 6102979

%0S°L1
609'9¢

s 10T A4 99us Aseres myaes) adunae uy 1 93 d o], 9
s 8107 A4 n pahojduss s1ayoes) fje jo Arepes s8eay °g

59 01 paioafoud Auvd 1pg doig feuomippe aup apajou jou soop Armpes 1ayoed) aBwaae 3y :(jeuondQ)

0Z-61 Ad W 000'8S Ajstewrxosdde
Krejes 23 uo g}

|BI3U3D) JO}PRY put tonTanpg Jo yuawiedsq vUOZIY G5 *ATY

3 PRLIUNIPIOqUINGQ)WEYPUMA BT ‘[feut LT0b-65L826 ouoydajag.

wreypp enpui) :32kojdwig 198)u00) J01081]

(oureN padA]) swreN 1a3eueyy ssotnsng (sureN padA 1) swren Juspuajurtadng

21017
050'cy

960'8€1'bY
THE'EPS'S
ST'Tot'e
115'262's€

aseasown aFenasg
s Jeaf sotd oy woyy Arejes 1oyoes) afessae 11 aseatou] ¢
s (12K s0ud) 6107 Ad 0 pakojdua s12yoea) (e Jo Arejes afesaay g
s (reak 193pnq) 0Z07 Ad Ut pakoidua s1auowa) |Je jo Arefes oFeway ']

s {saaLD swos (g yBnonp | souy jo wns) wwiry 193png 1ousi [0oyds AeBaBBY MmOl b
Pue spusip mseo&__wa_.:.w_ u ‘siaford esspay ‘g afed 123png woty) pry 1oedury wey) g s9fog [uapay g

s (z1'y aun g pue ] awy| ‘p saed wayy) pumyg fende) pajinsenyy g

WeypuI 4 eipuiy
ameudig Ja8euepy ssaunsng

1&\\“/\1&&%,.-

AAAA/QA/NN se aieq o 2dA ]
6102 ‘0 Ap

4213308 [prueg
ameudig juspustuuadng

£q ansqam s, 3TV uo uodo uowwo))
©ta papeojdn aq (1M 3a0qe PaquIsIP UOISIA IY) 4] 31ty 1EPNG 0Z0Z A UL

QINDIS Q3INOIS
aq
pasiaay
6107 ‘6 AInf paidopy
6107 ‘Sz 2ung pasodayg

Sem 0Z0T SEaA [eosd A Jof 133png A Jew Ao Aqasoy ap

@IVOE ONINYIFAOD FHL Ad

UOISIIA

paidopy

1395aN4 IAMLONLSI
135aN9 TANLANIIXT TVNINNY LONYLSIA TOOHIS
VNOZI4V 40 A1V1S
0207 Ad

S :3& e s (1130 °, pue og 2wy ‘| s99ed woy) puny vonesado pue aaweuanepy |
SOIUIpUSAY] porapng
(H°506-518 "S™U"V) LIWIT LIDANA LOTALSIA TOOHIS ALVOTHOOV ANV STUNLIANIIXT A3 LIDANG TVLOL
61060 61060 ey v Arepuoaag [mo]
00000 00000 uonedas@asaqq
0050°0 0050 0 @i
61580 61680 spuog g sse[D
00000 0000°0 spuog v sse|D
0000°0 00000 pLuaAQ fende)
00000 00000 SpLuaAQ uresiold feizadg
00000 00000 apUIAA0 OFW
:sa18y xe |, Arepuosag
[mec ] T v G
0207 Ad8png 153 610Z Ad Joud
(rar€06-518 "S™4'V) S1u9 7 (0514 198png pue Joug 10§ sviey xe), 1S ¢
S1L'98€'0Z s TV.LOL
616592 S 000 1813p34
L8L°69L9 s oo0oc g
9b'p89'E S 000C Slepauuajug
ToceuTe s ooot [eo0]
(saxm Auadoud Buipnjoxa) gz0z 1ea A [easty Joj amog 4q SINUAIY parewmsy 7
T zevesel s 6107 335 [e0s1g 10§ sanuaaay pardpng jroy |
NOILVXVL ALYAdOUd ANV SANNIATH
0002Z20E} YIFWAN ALD

IVAdVAVA ALNNOD TT "ON LUSIQ Jooyds paytury Iploquiny FWVN LOTULSIA

241



ojuf 1aE3H0 ) 1211

paidopy NOISHAA

d 60:Z) “1/9U9 [BI3U25) JONPNY pUB uonEINpY Jo Juawyredor 1Y 61/ Ay

ﬁ g_ ssa1ppe a3ed awioy a1sqam s1owsi(]

waysAg uoreuLIoju] SUNUNOIDY

[ (133sewjooyag) satBooinyoa §, 141 | Jopus (SIS) SwaysAS uohjeuLioju] jJuspms

umopdoi(] woy 1O TS

I2QWIAJ pieog SuNLA0D

12quIDIA peoq Sunaaon
L00S-65L-8T6 suensuy) Lop) I JaqUIDJA preog SurIaA00
L00S-65L-8T6 premmy med| I I3qUIN pieod Sunusion
L00S-6SL-8C6 y10y alzng| “SIN 12quiaJA preogd Sunusaon
L00S-65.-8T6 3PV preyong| N 12QWIIA pleog Furuiaaon
L00S-65L-8C6 Keiny uedy| I 12qQUIDA paeog Sunuaaog)
T615-65L-8T6 X0 yauudy| IAN 101eutpioo)) Suipoday eye(y uonepodsuer]
C10-65L-876 Jax1eq BIDNST| ST Jojeutpioo]) eie@ WAV/SAIZV
Z10v-65L-826 12)1eg ena| I Jojeurpioo)) Surnodsy wieq 434S
$00V-6SL-826 epensy| epuewry| ‘sipy| Jojeurpioo)) (YIAsS) Hoday sakojdwiy 1owsi(y [0oYsS
LTOV-6SL-8T6 ureypuim eiuhy| sIA 1538uBpy Ssauisng
LT0V-65L-8T6 weypul euADt "SIy 1300 [eduell] JORD
910S-65L-8T6 Funo x| son| aA JuspujuLIAdng 0) JUBISISSY 2ANNISXT
000t-65L-826 I12)32.03§ [pleq| I yuapuajuuadng
saquinp] auoydaay, XIyng sueN ise] aweN sig| xyaig

NOILVIAMOANI LOVINOOD LOIMLSIA
00020t YIGWNAN LD IVdVAVA ALNNOD CT "ON 1HIsI( [00Y3ag paygiun ploquny FIAVN LORLSIA

242



8 Jo y 23eg

d 60-C1 6107/92/9

'8 Jo L 23ud uo pajund[wa sv Uy 123png [vseuan 3y 03 [enba punyg QPN 243 Uy Junowe ue paredpnq sey 1d1sIp 3y,

{e1au39) J0)Ipuy put uopeInpy Jo Juaunaeda vUOZIY GI/S *AIY

"0E|%8'T 115°26T's¢ SLO'STE'PE $S6'SL 885€0E'E EV'vTr'T 065°S€0'8 9€6°TSH'1T £C6PS  168'89  |0€ (11 2ut] ‘£ 33ed paaoxa jouue))
(6Z-bZ pue ‘p| saulf) saamipuadxy jejo ]
62)%I1'8 0Z8'LLT 0£6'95Z 0 0 0 210'zL 08°507 0t 00t 6T weidoag Juipeay ¢~ 066
"8Z{%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 000 000 ‘8T 131u3) uoyeanpy
[BUONEI0 A PUB UOHEINDT [BJIUYDD | PUB JIIIBD JUIOf OpS)
"LT|%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000 000 L swiea3o1d uonuadlg ynodolq ogg
'92]%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000 000 9T (p auy| ‘7 23ed 128png
uoneda1dass apimiownsig wody) uonedaigasag 01¢
ST|%8'Y ££6'5L8'T Vel EvL'T S1z 0S6°LSP SEL'PIL 9ZT'EYL LO860S"] 0€Ls  fzyge ¥4 uoneuodsuely jidng ogp)
bT|%ust S15'€01'9 £61°6€8'S 0S€'] 00681 L8107 658°€08'| TES'LLOY 290z11190z1 vt (g2-61 saur)) jmoigng
‘€e|%ice- 1000l 00€°1 000°( 00°0 00°0 ‘€T §301A13§ [BUOHORNSUIUON Jo uoneadQ 000E
‘Te|%00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00°0 000 k44 13410 0062
‘1z|%0001- |0 916 0 0 0 0 0 00°0 000 ik 1ue|d Jo dUBLAULE P uolieiad( 0097
‘02}%0°89- |00t OLE'Y 0s1 0 05Tl 0 0 000 000 0T S3[AIAS [eNUAD) 00ST
61|%S vy R61'EY £06'6Z 0 0 0 190°11 LEI'TE 09°0 00°0 61 UOHBLSIUIWPY |00UIS (OPT
'81]|%0°0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 00°0 000 81 UOHENSIUNWPY {eI2U3D) (OET
L1|%L6 zzLie 02202 007 00011 00€'T L9LLY SSp'091 00°C 007 Ll Leig [suoonnsy 00z
O1|%T €L SITHIS'] 898“PEE’l 006 8S1'11 €9L°19¢ P6ELEN'] 081 5891 ‘91 sjuapmg 0017
$991A198 woddng 000z
ST|%b'1 086'bZE'Y 1€9's9Z 000°1 0000 991°L81 897°¢8¢' WS LYL'T Twe6 9L 1ol |'s1 uononusu] 0001
uoljeanpy _a_uua_w Q0¢g Pue 0z
Pi|%eT £VT/S£0'9C RLT'SRY'ST 6REYL 8€1°978'C PER'LSO'T £6¥'911'C 6816591 1p49€  |78°68¢ ['b1 (E1-1 sauy]) [moIqng uondasqng voneonpy Je[nday
"£1{%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000 000 €l swei3o14 IO 006 “008 “00L
‘T1%00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000 00°0 ! swieidold [BUONOANSU] IO OE9
11|%by 650°1¥2 £L8'0ET Szz'll 9Lb'TY 86€/81 00’1 00'l 11 SoUd| Yy palosuodg-jooyds 09
01]|%89 9L 19%‘08 0 0 0 1516 SeL'vy 00°0 000 ‘01 SANIANDY JRNaLLINg0)) patosuodg-jooyos ¢ | 8l
6{%5°1 910 1L 9€6'69 0 005 $Z1'z 16801 00516 $80 000 6 2314135 [RUOHOANSUILON Jo uoneIadO 000 M
'21%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00°Q 00°0 ‘8 3410 0062
‘L%z 0S9'YLY'y £SEE69'E 611 $S5'82Z°1 990°981"1 LO1°189 POR'RLE'] osgy  loogy | 1ueld Jo dURUAUIEBIN % uoneId( (09T
9|%EE 629°1HT1 SEC'TOT| SIzle 9/0'1L 119'p1 LGE'SIE OEE'689 Y4l S6'L1 9 S3IAIBS [RIUD]) 00ST
'5[%80 607681 6£6°LL8] 6€S £65°T p1€'92 788'58Y 99L°9L€] gosz _logge | UOHENSIUILPY [00YDS 00YT
p|%T 0~ 787706 267606 L1861 0049 S9¢'88 119°¢6 68L'€6T 00°E 00'€ R4 UCRENSIUIWPY [e13U3D) (0ET
€l%b6l-  pb0'sre LLANMTAM 00L°61 006°1 piz'e 169:65¢2 6£5'699 00°L1 1081 € Hyuig [euononnsu] 00z
TY%601-  |T0S‘ELY'l £PL'ES9'] 08¢ 897' S10'C ¥59'90¢ $10650'1 (YA YA (4 TAN v 4 SuapRIS 0017
s3o1a195 woddng 000z
1]%L°0 160°0¥1'S1 0S1°0€0°S1 ¥zz'l LP1°018°] ¥21°509 £€9°601°€ £96'C16'6 9€9zz  |19€vT |1 uononysuf oo1
uoednpy .-a_-&uv_ 001
asea1naqg 0Z0z 6102 0089 0099 0059 00Z9 0019 Ad Ad
[eseasouy Ad Ad ‘00%9 ‘00€9 wipng | Joud saamyypuadxy
% 123png 1014 1P2Y0 satddng S3J1ANRG siyauag saue[eg 14
s[eyo], paseyaing 2aKojdutg
AN (0% NOILVIAdO ANV ADNVNILNIVIA (07 100 ANNA
paidopy NOISYHA 000ZzZ0€1 YIAWAN ALD IVdVAVA ALINNOD CT "ON 1MISI JooydS pagiun) ipjequny  FIAVN LOTILSIA



8J0 738eg

[(®)L1°01Z§ ‘L apiL (WID) suonenday [e1apa] Jo apoy) o) Juensmd syuomannbal

Surgojew a1e)s v soueljdwod JOLNSIP QUTILISISP 0) Pasn aq [[Im Junowe Sy )

910°'1L $ (001 € uonoung ‘100 pung) 0LIaS PoOS J0J QPN UT pajedpng junoury
NIAIIS pooy 0] pung ORI 31 Ul pajadpng saanyppuadxy

"SWI[ ST UO punj SIS Wooisse]) sy Jo Jusuoduro)) Aed aousuLIoLIsg oy 1o sjunowre paraspnq wodas 164 oq

jusuodwio)) Az 2oUBMIIONS € JOJ punj ORI W p21adpng junowry
(026-S1§ "SU'V) Avg 2duemiolIad 0707 XA

0£E9 [e19pad - spun [V
0S1°LS 05€9 [eJ3pajuoN - pund OB
SIIIAIAS NIPNY 10 pagadpng saamypusdxy

paidopy  NOISHAA 000ZTTOtl HIGANN AL

Wd 60:C

0/9/9

IVAdVAVA ALNNOD

o

[B436ar) Jo)pny pus uonednpq jo yuaunuredaq suruy 61/ ‘Asy

i_oﬁ_oﬂom §321A19§ paseyamg paryus) - g1 Jo Jaqump

08°8v¢ 05°LSE saako[dury pagine) - 414 Jo Jaquuny
Adwdpng | Axddoug (TT'€06-S1§ 'SAV)
saafojdury pagnia) AL paremnsy
S o1 ndng-ges
L1 01 [ idng-1ayoea] (S'V'¥9L-1 P 1'T'€06-S1§§ 'SA'V)
uoneanpy [e1adg 1oy sopey pasodorg
3
SISE0I'9 | £61'6€8°S (19%ed ‘pzommgo iy
[enba 3snjy g ySnomy [ semW) [€I0L, 6
0 (d31D) uoneanpy [edmUyd3 ], 19318 g
0 (g 1)-uou) uoneonpyg Jaa1e) °/
LSLTeE ¥19°967 (@g.1D-uou) voyeonpy [EOMYIS |, PUE [BUOHEIOA ‘9
0 uononnsuy A1otesusdwo) 119 °S
0 5150 jeyusumaIou] TIq b
0 uoneonpy jeIpaway ‘¢
0 uoneonpy payrn ‘7
86L'08L'S | 6LSTHS'S suoneoLIsse]) Aqesi( [V [0, '
Agwdpng  Add01d (£06-51 Pue 19L-GT 6§ ‘SH'V)

(00€ pue ooz sureagorg pung O AdAL Ad SWNVHIDO0Ud NOILYINAE TVIDAIS

TT 'ON 12LNSY(T jooyo§ payglun) ipjoqumy JIAVN LOTNALSIA



8)0 g3deg

Wd 60:T1 6102929

[B13U37) JopRY pue usgeanpy Jo Juawiiedaq TUOZRY GI/5 “AvY

'810 § 38eg uo parERdEd 53 ] 1a3pag S66'660°F L'y To Te THE] t16'6EC 018'8EL°C ‘ot {6€ Py ‘¢ '€] $3u11) Spmy aN1S tiockssel) [0
Puny )15 woolsse) 3q) 0) |enba £1g puag by lunowse ue paa3pnq s3q TSP gL T6£056'1 8665561 | 0 [THE] Ler'o8] £69'846 3 (8¢ Pu *5¢ *pf ‘o€ o) Fsnypusdiy jewo]
[] +68'€ 0 [ [] 0 ‘8¢ (L£-9€ s3un) fmongns sursBosg po
[] 0 K13 Lrig reuonannsu]  HUIpMS “uag ueddng 007% 0012
o +68°E ‘9€ uonansuy 0601
(A1ads) suredory 1o
0 ] s€ uandRNSYT 0001
suresdosg uonuasalg modaxg gfs
R 19L1€1 [ 0 TIT8T 0E0’ort ‘+€ (£€-1€ s2u1l) [e100qn5 OOE Puv GO unlosg
[] 0 €€ AJe1s euctioansu} - saAng boddng 00TT
0 0 ‘z€ SIEapI - 2314135 woddng 01T
THTE91 192°1€1 I8 OE0'DF ‘1g UOBORSS] 0pOI
uoneanpy (e132ds GOE PUR 00T
0512821 £4€08'( 0 THE] SITzs +99'808 0f (6T-L1 $2un) [esoiqng go) wesdarg
1218 000'091 THE] ‘6T Leis (euonannsu] - sa31a13g Woddng 007
0 [] ‘8T sapnig - 2014395 Uodding 0p1z
618096 €PE'099') SITTs! 99808 e uUGHINKSU) G001
uostesnpg sendsy 001
‘B J0 § 334 wo payEnEd su Yy dpng 43930 - £10 punf a5 wonisseD)|
PAnZ )15 wo0ste]) oF) 0) |unba Z{g pon 4 up yuncwe ue Pajadpeg sy 14NAP Iq] €8LTLY'| £80°T6¢'L €6C9T [ 9T (STPuL’|T L1 s2ul) sasmipuadicg [eio]]
[] S8L°1 0 0 ST (r2-T2 sauy) jeioing suresdasg 0
[] 0 R JIeiS [euonsnnsu] - 52214335 Loddng 00TT
0 0 £t SIUpRIS - 34198 Loddng 01T
o S8L1 i uonanusyy 600§
(Anasds) suresfiosg PRI
[R] 128'6v1 £L8'6T SrE'sHl 1z (02-81 $3011) [EI01GNS OF Pue 0OT uredasg
[] [] 0z RIS [ruaRanusY] - £321A135 Loddng 0077
[] 0 61 SUIpMIS - 501195 Laddng pp1T
61TBLI 178'601 £L9'6T orE'8El ‘81 von2nsul 6001
uaneanpg (e123ds pOE pue 00T
P9S'P6T | LLrore' 0TE'9lc £+1'8L0°1 Ll (91-p) soun) reroins 0ot wesdoy
0 [) k1l Am15 [ouondnisu] - £321A95 Loddng gp7T
] 0 kil siuapmg - sauog poddng 0017
+9S"R6T | LL'OpEL (RIS trUBL0 K vonannsu} 0901
vorieanpg seynfay got
‘840 g 384 o pawMIED 58 JpulY 1adpag Avg 3dusutioprag - 71 PuUn IS WooIssE])|
Pang S wooasser) ag) o1 |enba (10 pEnJ wy IERoMmY uv P1ITpRq seq 1SR ) 028'529 5£9°€99 veIEll 9:9'E9S €1 (21 pu g °F soull) saanypusdag e |
[ SHELE [] 0 ] (11-6 s2np) rionqng suresosg w0
[ 0 il Lmis [prondnusu] - 5334435 Loddng gTT
[] 0 ot sluapmig - saotusg Loddng 091 ¢
[ S8€°C 6 anzansul 0001
{Ayroads) sureddasg soqi0
8]%0'51 901'8 6TI'€L $L0't1 TEO'OL '8 (z+g sau)) wiowqng 0o¢ pue poE wresdoig
£[%0°0 0 [] /4 RIS Jeuctonusuy - saxng boddng 002T
9[%00 [] [] ] Siuspg - saoLuag woddng 0012
sleatst S01'v8 6TI'EL £L0't1 TE0°0L 's vonannsuf goo!
uoneInp3 (eads pog pue 00T
p]%:8°0 PIL'TES cci'ags 0T1'66 +65°E6¢ £ (g-1 sauy) jm1onans o) uresSazg
€|%00 [ [ € JEiS (euonanusu) - $93tuas Loddng 0077
|50 [] o T AUIPNIS - DUAS uoddng 0017
%80 vILT6s TT1'sss [HR] +6S°E6t 1 vouannsul 0op1
uonesnpg senay oot
.h._u_-W aseg - 1{g panyg IS Es‘_u-ﬂu
aseandg 020 610¢ 0589 0099 0689 ‘0189 0029 009
ey Ad 1Spng Ad soug 2 uus-Loys sanddng 0059 ‘009 '00€9 sausg 33fodurg sauefes sasmjpoadyy
% sgeloL U0 1san| $33LALIG pastamyg
padopy NOISHAA 000CTZ0t YIGWNN LD IVdVAVA AINNOD TZ'ON 19LISIQ [00YS PayIuN IPIOQUINY - FIYVN LOTHLSIA

245



gjo padeg

d 60°C1 610T/92/9

Jo spuoq uo jsaajur pue ¢

Jo spuoq uo [ediouud pue *

‘112-61§ "S™¥"V U paquosop se ureifolg

Suipeay ¢-3] 3y J0J 6- saut] to pung Aepng |Eide) pajaLnsaiun) o ul parR3png ‘Aue Ji ‘sanip

[(®)L 10128 ‘L amL 4D 01 3uensand spuswasinbal Juyarew ajers yim ssuetiduios
JOLNSIP SUILLIIAP 0) PAsN 3q [[IM JunoWwy ] 901A19G poo JoJ O Ul paiaSpnq junowre 3y 1ajug

30 saseaq [ended o saIur ¢

Jo sasea| Jendes uo [ediound ¢

dxg (9)

301A13g pooy 105 pund (ODN) Aepno feide) patorusaiun ui paredpng sainipuadxg (5)

*I$ £q g8 jo g 38ug uo payemae) su Y 193png rende;) paysrusasun) Y ueys pung O AY) UY 198223 pa3adpnq sey PLISIP AL

Ju1auay) J03IpRY puT uonEINPY o Juaunsuda( BUOZILY G1/S ‘AdY

3o sueo] pun, Kby eide) uo 3saisyu sapnouy ()
Jo sueoj pun, Ainb3 jende) vo jediouud sapnpouy  (£)

L60°18E 21BMYJOS 7 IEMPIRY Y39 XELO

SIOIYSA XEL9
000'¢T wawdinby pue aimung X€L9
69T'LoY SP1Y [SUOHORASU] €599
000°LY SY0OQIXaL 7699

syjoog Are1qrT 1499
AepnQ [ende)
pajoLnsalun
:apod 193fqo Aq e (2)

‘uwnjo) (3oL
Iea A 128png a1 ut puB (19 pun,j Joj swan aui] [enpratpui areudosdde ayy ui papnjour
94 1501 3A0qE | aut] 3puIdAQ KepnQ [ende)) padwsalun g w sjunowy (1)

‘01 PP T0E'E LEV'6£0'Y S9L'EPL] 0 I 017°L98 69T 000°LL] 01 (6~ saul]) punj AepnQ [snde)) parotnsaty) [el0L
6 0 0 6 301125193 0005
8 SOL'EIL'] 8EL'S0L'T SOL'EIL' 8 uonpNsuo)) pue uonsinboy santjwe] 000V <
L 0 0 L (5) s9d1ALag [RUOHONNSUIUON JO UONRIAD 000 o
‘9 ST8'09€ 960'TC $28'09¢ ‘9 uonepodsuel] JWPMS 00LT
s 000°0¢ 000°0€ 000°0€ c Jueld Jo duBuAUIEY % uoned) (09T
P SBE'ELE 678°ILE SBE'ELE R4 uoneERSIIWPY 06T ‘00ST ‘00PT “00ET
'€ 0 TP € S [euononnsu pue SiUspMS 00ZZ ‘0012
sao1a19§ poddng 000z
%9 v 69Z'vT8 259'¢98 000°¢€1 69TY1S 000°LL1 4 uondnYsu] 0001
(9) 019 puny LepnQ [earde)) pajornsauny
1(%0°0 0 0 1 (1) 3pLLIdAQ AepnQ [Biide) pajdLysatafy
aseas02Qq 0202 610z (0069 3wpnioxa) | 0589 ‘TH8Y ‘1489 T€89 ‘1€89 00L9 £499-1¥99 0vy9
esEa1ou] Ad Ad $3p0D) 192fq0 (R (€) teduuyg (2) Auadorg (@) spry sy saampuadxy
% w3png Joug DPO IV Jo uondwapay [euononnsy] %
s{gioL ‘SHOOQIX L,
‘syoog Aseiqi]
ANNA (000) AVILAO TYLIAVD AALORLLSTINN 019 ANNA
pardopy NOISYIA 0002TT0ET YAGNN ALD IVAVAVA XINNOD TT "ON WIS [00y2§ payiuf) ipjoquny AIAVN LOTILSIA



80 gadeg Wd 60°C1 6102/9¢/9 [E13U3D Joupny put uoneanpy o udunasdaq cuoziry 61/s AvY

- $ 0707 A U1 AA2] X®1 B U1 J{RS! {j1 Juy) puny sKup Wuadelpy atp Jog | aur) o paiadpnq wumoury (7)
I YT UO PIPAIM 3q PINOYS puTy Yaea 10j samyipuadxa pajadpna [el0 ) “pury a Jo saxupuadya patadpng J|e apnjot jou Aewr | |- se (1)

91| 0 0 0 0 S8S'bhY £85'pIS T98'6v1'T 8EL'SEL'T 9] (€1 3wy 1enba 1snw ‘G1-¢] sowy) Jer0 ]
Sl 0 0 009'0Z 009'07 160'90p 0 51 250
bl 0 1] o 0 vl UONONISUDD) MIN
‘€l 0 S86'ETh £86'€6 SOL'EVL'] BEL'SEL'T £l uoneacuay
0] aa0qe 1 {-7 saut uo Bucoﬁ—b_ sjunoure o0
o 0 0 0 S8S' by £85°pIS 798'6v1'T 979'89T'€ Tl (11~ soum) mo,
" 0 0 0 [) n 1S 0689 ‘TH8Y ‘1489
01 0 0 0 0 ‘01 fediauug jo wondwiapay 7689 ‘189
6 0 0 0 L60'18€ TEI'PBE 6 Yos 7 arempIuH A3ojowda] X¢L9
‘8 0 0 0 0 00501 8 SIAIMIA XELY
L 0 0 0 000°ST 957’851 L awdinbyg pure amynung xes9
9 0 0 0 0 ‘9 siuswAcsdury pue sSnpping 0.9
K 0 ) 0 0 s Siuawoacxdar] pue puw 01L9
v 0 0 S8 vy £85'p1S S9L'EPL] 8EL'SEL'T R4 SIDIAIAG HOUINISUO) 0549
‘€ 0 0 0 0 € siausg sakojdwiz 0079
Z 0 0 0 0 T saurejes patisse)) 0519
(1) 1B3vq $9p0) 193[q0 1IPS
1 0 0 S35 b £86'HIS #PTT0E'E LEV'6E0'Y ‘1 saspuadxg puny jBI0 )
Ad1e8png Ad souq Ad 23png Adsoug Ad 1wipng Ad toug Ad 198png Ad souyg
(2) 0z9 puny S69 punyg 0€9 pung 019 punyg synppuadsy
SAVAM INIOVIraV SALLITIOVA TOOHDS AAN ONIATING ANOd AVILNG TVLIAVD AILONISTUNN

l(@)ro6-518 "SYV)) TIVLIA TUNLIANTIXT TV.LIIVD ATIINOTI—SANNA HIHLO

pardopy NOISHIA 0007270€1  UAINN ALD IVAVAVA ALNNOD TT 'ON 10LIsI 10oyog payiu) Iploquing VN LOTHLSIA

247



gjo 9adeg
1iv'olz S

‘vl 0 0 0009
‘t§o 0 0009
o 0 0009
‘L0 0 0009
z€]| 09Z'8€€'9 097'8E€'9 0009
e 0 0009
"0E| 00E'E6L'E 00€'€6L'E 0009
‘62| ¥5S'EPT PSS'EPT 0009
8] 0 0 0009
‘L) Z8T'8¢9 782'8¥9 0009
971 0 0 0009
'ST| 8¥b'oE 8bb'9E 0009
vl 0 0 0009
‘£2) 089°SHS 089'stS 0009
‘Tel 9eL's 9zL'S 0009
12} 0£9°1Z 0£9°12 0009
‘0T 0 0 0009
‘611 0 0 0009
‘81| 8vT'L01 8¥Z°LO1 0009
L1 0£0'401 6Lv'168'1 0009
‘91| 808'ST 808°ST 0009
ST ¥S1°1T pS1°1Z 0009
P ZSL'BLE TEL'8LE 0009
‘t1j 0 0 0009
‘21| 862'C (1344 0009
‘10 0 0009
‘01| 02z's0z 022's0Z 0009
‘6| 0¥9°'118 0v9'118 0009
8| SH0'TOL S¥0°Z9L 0009
L] §95°8€T §95'8£T 0009
‘9] 122°0€2 6+9°'L8] 0009
sl Lsy'TsI'e LSH'TSI'E 0009
b 1IP0I 114°012 0009
't 0 0 0009
T] ELL'8ST 60€°Th1 0009
‘110 001°'C 0009

Ade3png Ad Joud

paidopy NOISYIA

sasodind QA J0J 00S pung ul paadpnq Junowre AepY] (Z)
“Apanaadsas ‘gz autf pus o] au Yuswsiddng wosg (1)

6

g9d0 6
SIuRWRIY [elusunLaA0TIU] 6C6

0URINSUL-JIPS 6

686-056 SANNJ ADIAYIAS TYNUILNI
668~  mwo e

331A15G 1q9(T puog SnUaASY Pry Joedwl 0zZL €
ANARSIPRA 00L  0f

wwp [emoudy Sulppng 169 6T

uoysauoy) satoudsdya( Aouadowg 989 ‘gz
s3uiaeg Joiep pue AB1oug 699 L7
uolBUWIAPUOD 099 9T

|ende)-suoneuoq pue sYID 059 ST

Suipping puog anuaaay Py 1eduy 669 b
uoUBINDY [BHUYIR] 9318]) 966  'ET
JUWISTRAPY C6S  'TT

S1Yoe3 ] 0} YWD pue sLRID 065 1T

puryay soueinsul ¢3¢ ‘0T

sBeayoeal 085 61

asueinsu] wawkopdutauny /¢ 81

s1Is0Q 0apul QLS LI

Aiaaoooy uoneBrT g9¢ 91

sooge], ¢ 'Sl

5paadnid Iouelnsu] O6¢  p[

SuwadQ tooyss sps 'l

wudiBuly 0ps Tl

s109fo1d pg "30A % P YRL W 193D SEC [
suoneuo(y pue sy Q€S "0l

NPAID X S33] SSMANDY Jejnolundenxy 9gs
suoneiadQ Aryxay ¢z¢

jootag Aunwwo) 0z§

U MID SIS

30IARS pood 0§

(2) weid Jooyds 00§

(1) vonannsuy Liojesuadwo) 7.0

(1) soures oBenBuey yspdug 120
S1URID UMO], pue *AND ‘Auno) g0

EENER

— e O w o

SANNS YIHLO

000zzT0E! YIGWAN dLD

Wd 60°7].-510Z/97/9

0009

0009

0009

— i < vig oo

sl 11t'bey b8t

bl 88L°Z1 2BLTIY

¢ 0 0

‘zf 1Lz 1LT

1] zse'lL TSEIL

Ade3png Ad 1o1g
0019179 971'bS6'L 000 SR b9
| 8C4'2L9 89L°TL9 00°0 ZLL
267622 62622 000 00'E
0 0 000 000
L11'9LE LIT'9LE 000 wy
191°81 191'81 00°0 000
HE'y L€'y 000 000
STI‘l szl‘l 000 00°0
0 0 000 00°0
0 0 00'0 000
0 0 000 00°0
0 0 000 000
TSL'EY TsLey 000 000
THEEPS'S 89€'18Z°L 000 91°LS
L12°825°1 L12T'328°1 00°0 00T
0 0 000 000
961'S11 961'S11 000 000
00001 920'81L°1 000 19°¢
0 0 000 000
781'991 781'091 000 000
0 0 000 000
0 0 00°0 000
0 0 000 000
160'69€'1 160°69¢'1 000 00°91
0 0 00°0 000
0 0 000 000
0b0°1L 0b0'1L 000 000
0 0 000 00°0
0 000'0€ 000 000
901°LLE 901'LLE 000 601
015906'1 015°906°1 000 9p'TE
Ad #dpng Ad Joud Ad 108png Ad Jougd
SNOLLONNA TTV TV1IOL a1

IVdVAVA ALNNOOD

833U Jo}pRY put uonEINpY Jo Judunseda( BHOZLIY G1/S "AY

(-1 ssuy) puny juswoacsdw] feuonsnnsuy g0y
(sesodund Q) sweidasd uswizaardusf [euonsnysuy
(sesodind Q) swexdorg uonuaaasg inodos
uoyaINpay AZI§ s58[)

sasea1ou] uonesuadiuo)) Jayoeay

NS on

1

(020) ANNJ INTFWIAQUIIAT TYNOLLONYWLSNI

(0¢ pue g1 seul) sivafosd fersedg [0l 1€

(6-61 sauy) spunj 1oafoig jeis 1oL 0

sppafosd 18IS 2PYO 66159y 6T

Sield [e1o3dg [BuswmaNALg 09Y 8T

Suipung paseq-synsaY LS LT

saanuasul wexg #pa) 339010 95y 9T

uoneanpg payin 0sy ST

SIS9IU0D) JIWIPEIY SEY  HT

swesdold UONUA3LJ SNAY [EIIUIYD OFh €T

uoyeanpg ASed INPY STY  'TT

SaNqesiq yim sprdng - “1X 10049S IXF 0Ty °1T

uRIQ Y201 pooyp(y) Aeg 01y 07

uoneonpy [euon)edoA 00 61

S1DAr0Yd ALVLS

(£§-1 sswy) spun y0afoug [esapa] [moL g1

(prv 10edw] %9 a1ey-3 sapiseq) s199ford [e19Pa] OWIO 66€-00€ LI

pryioedwyg/e 91

awY-AvLE Sl

wouIRSINGUIY PIRIPI 067 Pl o0
uoneanpg SSARWOH - X AL VST 08T €1 T

SIURID) 2iSBE - UOKBINPT [BUONBIOA 0LT-09T Tl

uoneanpg APy - VIV 05T ‘11

10V NSULSIAU] AOPHOM 04T 01
Ao, Q-vosUYof OET 6
gued vAAI0ZZ 8
Aupiqeunosay pue Aiqixa)y - JA SPLL VESI 01T L
uoneanpg ueIpY| - [IA 3L VASA 002 9
suapryg ueiBuny) % Sug payun - [[[IPIL VASH 061 S
391047 Juared pauLiojul jowaid - A 9L VST 081-0L1 ¥
sooyag AIuaD 117 - A1SML VASI 091 €
ABojouysa] pue “A3(] ‘Joiq - [] AL VAST 0S1-0p1 T
uaipj) paBejueapesiq Swdjey - [ap1], VAST 0E1-001 1

S1OAroud Tvuaadd

S10droud 1viodds

TT 'ON 0uIsi(g [00Ydg payrun ipjoquiny FIAWVN LORILSIA



DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District COUNTY  YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000

VERSION Adopted
CALCULATION OF FY 2020 GENERAL BUDGET LIMIT
(A.R.S. §15-947.C)
A, B.
Maintenance Unrestricted
and Operation Capital Outlay

*1. FY 2020 Revenue Control Limit (RCL)

(from APORSS tab, page 4) s 32,972,251 s 32,972,251 s 0
*2. (a) FY 2020 District Additional Assistance (DAA) (from

APORSS tab, page 5) s 2,575,714
(b) DAA Reduction for State Budget Adjustments (from
APORSS tab, page 5) 791,385

{c) Total DAA (line 2.2 minus 2.b) $ 1,784,329 927,258 857,071
*3. FY 2020 Override Authorization (A.R S. §§15-481 and 15-482 or 15-949 if small school adjustment phase

down applies, see Calculations page, Calculation of Maximum Override for a District No Longer Eligible for a

Small School Adjustment, linc 6 and Calculation of Small School Adjustment Phase Down Limit, line 6)

(n) Maintenance and Operation

(b) Unrestricted Capital Outlay

(c) Special Program
*4. Small School Adjustment for Districts with a Student Count of 125 or less in K-8 or 100 or less in

9-12 (A.R.S. §15-949) (Up to $50,000 if no election is chosen for phase down, see Calculations

page, Calculation of Small School Adjustment Phase Down Limit, line 6)
*5. Tuition Revenue (A.R.S. §§15-823 and 15-824)

Local (Do not include full-day kindergarien or summer school tuition)

(a) Individuals and Other Private Sources

(b) Other Arizona Districts 20,000

(c) Out-of-State Districts and Other Governments

State

(d) Centificates of Educational Convenience (A.R.S. §§15-825, 15-825.01, and 15-825.02)
*6. State Assistance (A.R.S. §15-976) and Special Ed. Voucher Payments Received (A.R.S. §15-1204)
*7. Increase Authorized by County School Superintendent for Accommodation Schools
[not to exceed on Calculations page, Calculation of M&O Fund Budget Balance
Carmryforward, line 15(c)) (A.R.S. §15-974.B)
. Budget Increase for:
() Desegregation Expenditures (A.R.S. §15-910.G-K)
* (b) Tuition Out Debt Service (from Calculations page, Calculation of Tuition Out for
High School Students, line 5) (A.R.S. §15-910.M)
* (c) Budget Balance Carryforward (from Calculations page, Calculation of M&O Fund Budget
Balance Carryforward, line 13) (A.R.S. §15-943.01) 1,373,002
(d) Dropout Prevention Programs (Laws 1992, Ch. 305, §32 and Laws 2000, Ch. 398, §2)
(€) Registered Warrant or Tax Anticipation Note Interest Expense Incurred in
FY 2018 (A.R.S. §15-910.N)
* () Joint Carcer and Technical Education and Vocational Education Center (A.R.S. §15-910.01)
*(8) FY 2019 Performance Poy Unexpended Budget Camryforward (from Calculation page,
Calculation of M&O Fund Budget Balance Carryforward, line 10.f) (A R.S. §15-920)
(h)  Excessive Property Tax Veluation Judgments (A.R.S. §§42-16213 and 42-16214)
* (i) Transportation R for A | of N ident Pupils (A.R.S. §§15-923 and 15-947)
. Adjustment to the General Budget Limit (A.R.S. §§15-272, 15-905.M, 15-910.02, and 15-915)
Include year(s) and descriptions, as applicable.
(a) Prior Yecar Over Expenditures/Resolutions:

=~

-

1l

_—

*

0

(b) Decrease for Transfer from M&O to Energy and Water Savings Fund
(c) Increase for Energy and Water Savings Fund Transfer to M&O
(d) Noncompliance Adjustment
(¢} ADM/Transportation Audit Adjustment
(f) Other:
*10. Estimated Allocation of Additional Funding (2016 Prop 123 & Laws 2015, IstS.S., Ch. 1, §6)
11. FY 2020 General Budget Limit (column A, lines | through 10)
(A.R.S. §15-905.F) (page 1, line 30 cannot exceed this amount) $ 35,292,511
12, Total Amount to be Used for Capital Expendi (coll B, lines 1 through 10)
(A.R.S. §15-905.F) (to pge 8, linc A.11) S

244,600

il

H

1,101,671

* Subject to adjustment prior to May 15 as allowed by A.R.S. Revisions are described in the instructions for these lines, as needed.

Rev. 5/19 Arizona Department of Education and Auditomrnl 6/26/2019 12:09 PM Page 7 of 8



DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District No. COUNTY  YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000

VERSION __ Adopted
CALCULATION OF FY 2020 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT AND CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT
(A.R.S. §15-947.D and A.R.S. §15-978)

UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT

A. 1. FY 2019 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (UCBL)

(from FY 2019 latest revised Budget, page 8, line A.12) $ 4,039,438
2. Total UCBL Adjustment for prior years as notified by ADE on BUDG?75 report (For budget

adoption, use zero.) $
3. Adjusted Amount Available for FY 2019 Capital Expenditures (line A.1 + A.2) 3 4,039,438
4. Amount Budgeted in Fund 610 in FY 2019

(from FY 2019 latest reviscd Budget, page 4, line 10) 3 4,039,437
5. Lesser of line A.3 or the sum of line A.4 and any positive adjustment on line A.2 s 4,039,437
6. FY 2019 Fund 610 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use actual expenditures

to date plus estimated expenditures through fiscal year-end.) $ 1,872,320
7. Unexpended Budget Balance in Fund 610 (line A.5 minus A.6) If negative, use zero in

calculation, but show negative amount here in parentheses. - 3 2,167,117
8. Interest Earned in Fund 610 in FY 2019 $ 33,455
9. Monies deposited in Fund 610 from School Facilities Board for donated land (A.R.S. §15-2041.F) s 0

10. Adjustment to UCBL for FY 2020 (A.R.S. §15-905.M) Include year(s) and descriptions, as applicable.
(a) Prior Year Over Expenditures/Resolutions:

$ 0
(b) ADM/Transportation Audit Adjustment s 0
(c) Other: $ 0
11. Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures (from page 7, line 12) 3 1,101,671
12. FY 2020 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (lines A.7 through A.11) (1) $ 3,302,243
CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT
Fund 011 Fund 012 Fund 013 Total Fund 010
B. 1. FY 2019 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (from FY
2019 latest revised Budget, page 8, line B.7)
663,636 1,492,083 1,955,998 4,111,717

(X}

FY 2019 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use
actual expenditures to datc plus estimated expenditures
foughiscalyearenty) 543,777 1,148,104 1,134,723 2,826,60‘(

3. Unexpended Budget Balance (line B.1 minus B.2)
119,859 343,979 821,275 1,285,113

4, i il i

Interest Eamned in the Classroom Site Fund in FY 2019 177 15.236 15,549 30962
5. FY 2020 Classroom Site Fund Allocation (provided by

ADE, based on $434) Enter the total allocation in the

Total Fund 010 column. Funds 011, 012, and 013 will

pufomaticallyicalculats: 556,783.54 | 1,113,567.08 1,113,567.08 2,783,917.71
6. Adjustments to FY 2020 Classroom Site Fund Budget

Limit (2) 0 0 0 0
7. FY 2020 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (Sum of

lines B.3 through B.6) (3) 676,820 1,472,783 1,950,392 4,099,993

(1) The amount budgeted on page 4, linc 10 cannot exceed this amount.

(2) This line may be used to recapture lost CSF budget capacity that resulted from underbudgeting in prior fiscal years.
(3) The amounts budgeted on page 3, lines 13, 26, 39, and 40 cannot exceed the respective amounts on this line.

Rev. 5/19 Arizona Department of Education and A@dj@r General 6/26/2019 12:09 PM Page 8 of 8



wawsiddng

[e13u3D) tojpny pue uogeanpy jo Jusugivda(q CuozZIIY §1/S ‘AdY

'0Z|%0°0 0 0 00°0 000 ‘0z (£ duyg ‘spuny 133 ‘9 a8ud 93png ) (61-11 sauf) (Mo 1]
‘61]%0°0 0 0 000 61 13410 0067
“811%0°0 0 0 000 ‘81 uoneuodsuel | WapmS 00LZ
“L1%0°0 0 0 000 Ll lugjd jo douBUIUIRI P uoneiadp 0097
91|%0°0 0 0 000 91 SIOIAIBS [ENUDD) 00T
'S1|%0°0 0 0 000 Sl UOHENSIIWPY [00Y3S 00T
¥1|%0°0 0 0 000 b1 UOHENSILRUPY [RI3USD) (0ET
“£1{%0°0 0 0 000 €1 1J0IS [euonanusuf 00z
T %00 0 0 000 Tt SIW2PMS 0017
sog1aleg woddng (00T
11{%0°0 0 0 000 1 uonsnIsu] 0001
(11°95L-51§ 'SU'V) zL0 punj uonanysuj Liojesuadwo))
'01|%0°001- {0 60€'2y1 00°0 000 ‘01 (z auy ‘spung 1930 ‘9 23ud Ja83png 03) (6-1 sauy)) fTio L
'6|%0°0 0 0 000 6 12010 0067
'8|%0°0 0 0 000 ‘8 uonouedsurL], UIPMS 00LT v
“L1%0°0 0 0 000 ‘L o[ JO SauEURINY 7 vonLAd 0097 oy
‘91%0°0 0 0 000 9 SINAIIS [BNUID 00ST
"61%0°0 0 0 000 s uonensuIwpy (00435 00bT
#%0°0 0 0 000 N4 UOHENSIUNUPY [R13U3D) 0ET
‘€|%0°001- [0 ¥29's 000 € J1®IS [euononNSU] 00T
‘T|%0°0 0 0 000 T SIU3PNIS (01T
soata1ag woddng 00T
‘11%0001- |0 $89'€El 000 1 uononIsug 0001
(#0°95L-ST§ 'SM'V) 1,0 puny soutea] 23unduv ysySug
asea1sa(] 020z 6102 0089 0099 0059 0029 0019 Ad Ad sasnppuadxy
/eseatau) Ad Ad ‘00+9 ‘00£9 wipng | Joug
% 108png 1oud P00 Auadorg saddng SINALAG sigaung saugjeg q14 yuaurdddng s1ourea] a8en3usy gsyduy
s|elo], paseyang 3akopdug
(IT'9SL-5T Pus $0°95L-ST8§ "SH'V) SHANYVI'T ADVNONVT HSITONT
YOI LIDANE LVHL SLOIYLSIA YO LIDANE FYNLIANIIXT TVNNNV LIINLSIA TOOHIS OL INTWATIdNS
paidopy NOISHIA 000ZTZOE1  WHAHINNN ALD IVdVAVA ALNNOD TT 'ON 12181 (00428 payiuN ipjoquny  FIIVN LOTHLSIA




District Name H Unified School District Na. 22 County YAVAPAL CTD Number
Version Adopted

130222000

DATA ENTRY SHEET
FY 2020 LEGISLATIVE AMOUNTS
Base Level Amount (A R.S. §15-901, as amended by Laws 2019, Ch. 265, §7) s[04}
State Support Level per Route Mile (A.R.S. §15-945, as amended by Laws 2019, Ch. 265, §10)
0.5 mile or less OR more than 1.0 mile st 2.69]
Meore than 0.5 mile through 1.0 mile §| 2.20

Qualifying Tax Rate for districts except carcer technical education districts

UNWEIGHTED STUDENT COUNT
All districts must complote lines 1 through 6 below.
Prior years ADM amounts (lines 1 and 2) are used (o calculate district additi i {DAA), including DAA growth factor if applicable, in
accordance with A.R.S. §15-961, Estimated current year ADM (lines 3 through 6) is used to calculate the Group A weighted student count included in
the Base Support Level calculation on the APORSS tab, page 4.

Prior Years ADM (A.R.S. §§15-901 and 15-961)
1, FY 2018 100th-Day ADM
2. FY 2019 100th-Day ADM

Curreat Year ADM (A.R.S, §§15-943 and 15-808)

3. FY 2020 Estimated Non-AO! Student Count 38.217 3,699.465 1,565.070 5,302.752
4, FY 2020 Estimated AO! Fuli-Time Student Count 0.000 18.443 18 443
5. FY 2020 Estimated AO! Pan-Time Student Count 0.000 0.000 0.000
6. Total FY 2020 Estimated Student Count 38217 3,699.465 1,583.513 5,321.195

STUDENT COUNT BY CATEGORY
Student counts used to calculate the Group B weighted add-on count used in calculating the Base Support Level.

AOl Part-

Non-AOl |AOI Full-Time| Time Student
Student Count | Student Count, Count

1432211 0.000 0.000
1,432211 0.000 0.000
180.520 0.010 0.000
.000 0.000 0.000
11IMD-R, A-R, and SID-R .040 0.000 0.000
12,IMD-5C, A-SC, and SID-SC .109 0.000 0.000
13,IMD-SSI 000 0.000 0.000
14{01-R 410 0.000 0.000
15fol-sC .180 0.000 0.000
445 0.000 0.000
509.400 185.970 0.000
13.200 0.000 0.000
440 0.000 0.000
1 .000 0.000 0.000
21 [Total Add-on Count [lines 7 through 20} 3,667.166 189.980 0.000

*School aged students enly

ADJUSTMENTS TO BASE SUPPORT LEVEL/BASE REVENUE CONTROL LIMIT (A.R.S. §15-944.E)
L D Check box if district is designated as a small isolated district by the State Board of Education. {A R.S. §15-901)

=N Check box if the district has been approved for additional monies for teacher compensation by the State Board of Education. (A R.S. §15-952)

A D Clieck box if the district has been approved 1o provide 200 days of instruction by ADE. (A R.S. §15-902.04)

4, Adjusted FY 2020 Base Levet Amoum $4,202.31
5, [Actual Teacher Index (TEI) from FY 2015 Teacher Experience Report (if actual TEI is less than 1.0000 usc 1.0000) (A.R.S. §15-941) 1,0000 |
6. [FY 2018 actual non-federal audit ex; itures from all funds (A.R_S. §15-914.F) §58,684.85
1. [FY 2018 actual federal mﬁm"ﬁg:s from all funds $0.00
8. 2018 actual total audit di from all funds {linc 6 plus line 7) $58,684.85
TRANSPORTATION (A.R.S. §§15-816.01, 15-945, as amended by Laws 2019, Ch. 265, §10, and 15-946)
L [FY 2019 Approved Daily Route Miles 3,956.00
2 |NumberofEligible Students Transp in FY 2019 2,109.00
3. [FY 2019 Annual Exg for Bus Tokens $0.00
4. |FY 2019 Annunl Expcndilum for Bus Passes $0.00
itics for Extended School Year 1,759.00
6. [Estimaied Route Miles Traveled in June 2019 to Transport Pupils w/Disabilities for Extended Scilool Year 7.876.00
OTHER INFORMATION
ortation Adj {ARS. §15-963 B)
50.00
$0.00
$0.00
2. Actual DAA State Budget ion Amount cal d by ADE {lcave blank for budget ad
a. [PSD and K-8
b. [9-12
1€ idation/Unification Increase for Transitional Costs incurred in first year {A.R.S. §§15-912 snd 15-912.01) 50.00
ASSESSED PROPERTY VALUATIONS
4. |2019 Primary Assessed Valuation (AV) $456,747,006
%, 2019 Primary Assessed Valuation (AV2) $0
6. |2019 Salt River Project (SRP) Valuation $87,000
7. [20]9 Govenment Property Lease Excise Tax Assessed Vatuation
BUDGET BALANCE CARRYFORWARD (A.R.S, §15-943.01)
£ [Adj to the General Budget Limit {from FY 2019 BUDG75) | I
9, JFY 2019 M&O Fund actual expenditures (from FY 2019 AFR) ]532,952,073.00
10. FY 2019 M&O Fund Actual Expendi (if any) for:
a.[Special Program Ovesride $0.00
b.|Desegregation (A.R.S. §15-910) $0.00
¢.| Tuition Out Debt Service $0.00
d.|Dropout Prevention Programs $0.00
e |[Joink Career and Technical Education and Vocati ion Center (A R.S. §15-910.01) $0.00
f[Perf Pay (AR.S.§15-920) $0.00
| Lﬁudget Balance Camyforwand transferred to the School Opening Fund (if any)

Rev. 5/19 Arizona Department of Education and Azg?r General

Page 15 of 44



District Name Humboldt Unified Schaol District No. 22 County YAVAPAI CTD Number 130222000
Version ___Adopted

DATA ENTRY SHEET
DISTRICTS RECEIVING FEDERAL IMPACT AID REVENUES (A.RS. §15-905.R):

12[FY 2020 Impact Aid Revenue $0.00
act Aid revenue deposited in FY 2020 to the Impact Aid Revenue Bond Debt Service Fund for princi ipal and interest 50.00
act Aid revenue transferred in FY 2020 o the M&O Fund to provide cash for the TRCL/TSL difference $0.00
act Aid revenue transferred in FY 2020 to the M&O Fund to reduce or eliminats taxes $0.00
16.[FY 2019 Ending Cash Balance in the Impact Aid Fund $0.00

DISTRICTS OPERATING UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE SMALL SCHOOL ADJUSTMENT (A.RSS. §15-949):

J_LD Check box if the district previously operated under a small school adjustment and no longer quatifies based on
current year ADM. The phase down limit for an override election pursuant to A.R.S. §15-481 is shown in the
appropriate section of the Calculations page. If this box is checked, the district must complete fine 18 below.

DISTRICTS NEEDING BSL ADJUSTMENT DUE TO TUITION LOSS (A.R.S. §§15-954 and 15-902.01):
Only complete this section if the district receives less tuition from a district which s inside or outside of this
state because the district of residence began to offer instruction in one or more high school grade levels not
previously offered.

zo‘lﬂm year - the fiscal year befare the other district began to offer instruction FY
2).{Base year Attending ADM Grades 9-12

22 Number of tuitioned students lost in the year after the base year due to district of residence offering instruction in Grades 9-

12 not offered previo

23.{Tuition received in base year

24.[Tuition received in fiscal year after base year

IS.D Check box if the district lost student count resulting from the fonnation of a joint unified school
district pursuant to A.R.S. §15-450

26.]Additional number of tuitioned students lost in the secand 05 districts onl;

27| Additional numnber of tuitioned students lost in the third year sficr the base year (Type 05 districts only) 1

TYPE 03 DISTRICT INFORMATION

1. [High School Student Count T by District of Residence to District of A (ARS. §15-951.0) ] 1]

2, Tuition Out for High School Students (A.R.S. §§15-448., 15-842, 15-910.M, and 15-951):
Attending Tuition Out | Debt Service | M&O & UCO,

District CTD | High School Per Pupil Per Pupil

Attending District Name Number Count Tuition Tuition
Use lines 2.a through 2.¢ for budget adoption (2s necessary)
a,
b.
C.|
d.

e.

Use lines 2.f through 2.j for budpet revision (as necessary)

rfo of
A0 0
h. [1]
i [}
i of

kR D Check box for Type 03 districts no longer within a high school district due to the unification of the high school district. (A.R.S. §15-448.J)

ACCOMMODATION DISTRICT (TYPE 01) INFORMATION (A.R.S. §15-974)
L D Check box if the district offers i ion in grades 9-12. A d districts only,
Only accomumodation districts wilh a student count of sore than 125 in grades K-8 or accommodation districts that offer instruction in
grades 9-12 and have a student count of more than 100 in grades 9-12, should complete lines 2 through 4.
& Operation (M&O) Fund FY 2019 ending cash balance

- |10% of the FY 2020 RCL calculated using the district’s 2019 ADM
Up to 5% of the FY 2020 RCL calculated pursuantto AR S, §15-482 B §|

> owopa

Rev. 5/19 Arizona Department of Education and Au?gscencrnl Page 16 of 44



District Name Humbaldt Untfled School District No. 22 County YAVAPAL CTD Number __ 130222000
Version___ Adopled

CALCULATIONS
CALCULATION OF SUPPORT LEVEL WEIGHTS (GROUP A WEIGHTS)
NOT DESIGNATED AS
DESIGNATED AS ISOLATED ISOLATED
K8 9-12 K-3 9-12

Student Count 0.001-99.999

Support Level Weight 1.559| 1.669 1.399 1.559!
Studeat Count 100 000-499.999

Student Count Constant 500.000 500.000 500000 500.000;

Student Count - 0,000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Difference - 0.000 0.000 0000 0.0001

‘Weight Adjustment Factor x 0.0005 00005 0.0003 0.0004

Support Level Weight Increase = .000 0.000 000/ .000

Support Level Weight + 358 1.468 2278 .398

Adjusted Support Level Weight -

Student Count 500.000-599.999

Student Count Constant

Student Count o

Difference =

Weight Adjustment Factor x

Support Level Weipht Increase - I .

Support Leve! Weight + .158 268 158 1.268

Adjusted Support Level Weight = 000 000 .000) £.000

Student Count 600.000 or More

Support Level Weight 1.158 1.268
Career Technical Education District

Suppon Level W:_iEI{AILS §15-643 02) §.339)
OTHER CALCULATIONS

1. Postion of BSL/BRCL from total K-3 and tota! K-3 Reading weighied student counts: K-3

K-3 Reading

2 Additional Tax in Districts Ineligible for Equalization Assistance. Amount 1o be Levied and Paid to the State (ARS. §15-992)

CALCULATION OF DISTRICT ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE (DAA) PER STUDENT COUNT AMOUNTS (A.R.S. §§15-951.C and 15-962.01)
TABLE TO CALCULATE DAA PER STUDENT COUNT

1. FY 2020 Student Count (2019 ADM): 001 -99.999
DAA per Student Count lS 544.58 IS 601.24

2 FY 2020 Student Count (2019 ADM): 100.000 - 499 999

a. Student Count Constant 500.000
b. Student Count - 0000
c. Difference = 0.000
d. Weight Adjustment Factor x| 00004
. Support Level Weight Increase = {00
{ Support Level Weight + 398
§ Adjusted Suppon Level Weight = 000
h. Support Level Amount K| 3 405.59
i - IS 000

DAA per Student Count

3. FY 2020 Student Counl (2019 ADM): 500.000 - 599.999
& Student Count Constant
b. Student Count
c. Difference
d. Weight Adjustmceat Facior
c. Support Level Weight Increase
{. Support Level Weight
& Adjusied Support Level Weight
h. Suppost Level Amount
i DAA per Student Count

"o x

0.00
=

4. FY 2020 Student Count {2019 ADM): 600.000 or More & Carcer Technical Education Distnicts

DAA per Student Coumt $ 450,76 |! 49294

1. General Budget Limit (GBL) {from FY 2019 latest revised Budpet, page 7, line 11)
Adjustments 1o the GBL {from FY 2019 BUDG75)
. Adjusted GBL.

.08 |

34325075 09 |
Budgeted M&O expenditures {from FY 2019 Iatest revised Budget, page 1, line 30, Total Budget Year Column) 34.325.075.00
. Adjustments {0 the GBL {from line 2) 0.00
00

500
80

Adjusted Budgeted Expenditures 335
Lesser of the Adjusicd GBL (line 3) or the Adjusted Budgeted Expenditures {line 6) 4,325,
FY 2019 M&O Fund actual expenditures (from FY 2019 AFR) 952,

. Budget Balance (line 7 minus linc 8) (If ncgative, 2ero is shown. Any ncgative amount is
shown here in parentheses.} 137200200

Note: For lnes 10.a through 0.1 (ke FY 2019 actual expenditures are deducted from the budget amount. 1f the resull is negative, zero Is shown.

LY RNy

10, FY 2019 Actual Expenditures: _FY 2019 Bud,
a. Special Propram Override
b, Desegregation
c. Tuilion Out Debt Sesvice
d. Dropout Prevention Programs
c. Joint Cascer and Technicat Education and Vocational Education Center
f. Performance Pay
& Total Budget Balance Deductions {lines 10.a through 10.0
11. Budget Balance afler Deductions (If negative. the disirict does not have sny budget balance 10 carry forward.) 1.373.002.00
12. Budget Balance Carryforward transferved to the School Opening Fund (not to exceed the lesser of line 111
or the FY 2019 M&O Fund ending cash balance) -8 0.00
13. Actua! Budyet Balance Canmryforward to be used in M&O Fund {for GBL calculation on page 7. line 8 ¢) =($__ 1.373,00200

get Actual nexpended Budpet

4. Accommodation Disirict Cash Balance Carryforward
& M&O Fund cash balance as of Junc 30. 2019 []
b. Actual Budget Batance Caryforward - .00
. Remaining M&O Cash Balence - 90
15. Accommodation District Maximum RCL Addition that may be authorized by County School Superintendent.
a. Theamount on line 4.cor
b, 10% of the FY 2020 RCL calculated using the district's 2019 ADM
€. Up to 5% of the FY 2020 RCL calculated pursuant 1o AR S. §15-482.B +
d. Result(line 15 b plus line 15.c) -
€. The lesserof linc 152 0r [5.d

s|8(3(3

0.00

Rev. 5/19 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor Gml Page 17 of 44



District Name umbelds Unified School District No. 22 County YAVAPAL CTD Number 130222080
Version___ Adopted

CALCULATIONS
CALCULATION OF THE AMOUNT AVAILABLE TO BE SPENT IN THE IMPACT AID FUND (A.R.S. §15-905.R)
L FY 2020 Impact Aid Revenue
L Impact Aid revenue deposiled in FY 2020 to the Impact Aid Revenue Bond Debi Service Fund for principal and interest
payments
TRCL/TSL Difference s 0.00 l
Impact Aid revenue transferred in FY 2020 1o the M&0 Fund to provide cash for the TRCL/TSL difference calculated on line 3
Impact Aid revenuc transferred in FY 2020 to the M&:O Fund to reduce or eliminate taxes
FY 2019 Ending Cash Balance in the Impact Aid Fund
FY 2020 Amount Availsble to be Spent in the kmpact Aid Fund (on page 6. Federal Projests line 16)

o
2

~ e

1 4+
EEEE

CALCULATION OF SMALL SCHOOL ADJUSTMENT PHASE DOWN LIMIT

Applies to any district that operated undcr the provisions of the small schoal adjustment (A.R.S. §15-949.4), and exceeded the slowsble student counts for the (st time
before FY 2000. Districts that sperated under the provisions of a small school adjustment and exceeded the allowable student counts for the first time after FY 1999,
shoukl refer to the next section to calculate their maximum override.

Ifin FY 2020, the K-8 student count is preater than 125 but less than 154, or the 9-12 student count is greater than 100 bul less than 176, the district may continue 1o sdopt a budget
using & small school adjustment on page 7, line 4 of up to $50.000 without an election. QR If the district holds an ovemide election as provided in AR.S. §15-481, the district may
include up 1o the amount calculated below on page 7, line 3(a). For purposes of small school sdjustment, the FY 2020 student count is the 2019 ADM.

1. A district whose student count K-8 has exceeded 125 but is less than 154 may determine the small school adjustment phase down as fallows:
. Phase down base S 150.000 00
b. FY 2020 K-8 student count
¢ Small school student count limit
d. Student count sbove the small school limit
. Adjusted Suppont Level Weigh (Sce Table [ at right for calculation)
[, Weighted student count abave small schaol limit
g Base Level Amount
h. Phasc down reduction factor
i. Grades K-8 small school adjustment phase down limit

[E

HEEEEE

2 W o» M.

2. A unificd or union high school districi whose student count in grades 9-12 has exceeded 100 but is less than 176 may determine the small school
adjustment phase down as follows:

& Phasc down base 350.000.00
b. FY 2020 9-12 student count
c. Small school stdent count limit
d. Swdent count above the small school limit
€. Adjusied Support Level Weight (See Table I at right for calculation)
[ Weighted student count abave smal! school fimit
g Base Levet Amount

3 000
[ ooo]
h. Phase down reduction factor .
B 0d5]

00

00

00

00

i. Grades 9-12 small school adjustment phase down limit

3. Forunified distsicts that qualificd for a phasc down limtil for K-8 or 912 but not both, enter 10% of the RCL atributable to the nongualifying K-8
or 912 weighted student count as provided in A.R.S. §15-971 (BY2Na).

. Allowable Small School Adjustment, subject to an election

. 10% of the Disirict's Total RCL

. Maximum override. subject to an clection (Greater of line 4 or line $)

FS

w

3

CALCULATION OF MAXIMUM OVERRIDE FOR A DISTRICT NO LONGER ELIGIBLE FOR A SMALL SCHOOL ADJSUSTMENT

Applies to sny district that operated under the provisions of 8 small school adjustment {A.R.S. §15-949.A) and exceeded the sllowable student counts for the irst time after
FY 1999, Districts that operated under the provisions of the small school adjustment and exceeded the allowable student counts for the first time befare FY 2000, should
refer to the section shove,

Ifin FY 2020, the K-B studenl count is prealer than 125 but less than 181, ar the 9-12 student count is greater than 100 but less than 185, the disirict may hold an ovenvide election
as provided in A.R.5. §15-481. The maximum amounl the district may budget on Budget, psge 7. line 3(a), subject 10 an override election, is the amount calculated below. Far
purposes of small schosl adjustment, the FY 2020 student count is the 2019 ADM.

1. Adistrict whose K-B student count has exceeded $25, but is less than 18] may d ine the maxil small schoal adj override as follows:
a. FY 2020 K-B student count
b. Small school student counl limit
<. Student count above the small schoot limit
d. Phase-down factor
¢. Result
€. Maximum Percent Increase to apply 10 RCL { 35 minus line |.c)
£ K-8 Revenue Control Limit x|
h. K-8 small school budget override limit {tine | ['x line 1.g) (IFless than zero, zewo is entered)

r

000

2. Adistnct whose 9-12 student count has exceeded 100. bul is less then 185 may d ine the maxi small schoo! ad;
a FY 2020 9-12 student count
b. Small school student couns limit
€. Swdent count above the small school limit
d. Phase-down factor
e. Resull
T Maximum Percent Increase to apply to RCL (.65 minus line 2.¢)
g 9-12 Revenue Control Limit x|
h. 9-12 small school budgel ovesride limit (Jine 2 £ line 2.g) (I Jess than zero, zero is entered)

s

0.00

3, Forunificd districts that qualificd for a phase down limit for K-8 or 9-12 but nol both, enter 10% of the RCL atiributable 1o the nongualifying K-8
or9-12 weighicd student count as provided in A.R.S. §15-971(BH2)a).

Allowable Small School Adjustment, subject 1o an election {line | h plus line 2 h plus Jine 3)

10% of the District's Total RCL

Maximum ovenride, subject 10 an clection (Greater of line 4 or linc 5)

o wn

Rev. 5/19 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor (ng:&n Page 18 of 44



District Name Humbeldt Unified Schosl District No. 22 County YAVAPAL CTD Number __ 130222000

Version _Adopied _
CALCULATIONS

CALCULATION OF TUITION OUT FOR HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS (A.R.S. §§15-448.J, 15-824, 15-910.M, and 15-951)
For Common School Districts NOT within a High School District (Type 03)

LINES 1 AND 2 ARE FOR BUDGET ADOFTION
1. Increase to the GBL for Debi Service Tuition Outside the RCL

A B C D
Per Pupil Tuition in
Attending Tuition Qut Excess of Debt
District CTD | High School Detsf Service Debt Servige Service Limit Increase to GBL
Attending District Name Number Count | _pecPuphTultlon | Tuition Limit (B-C) (AxD)
& .000 .00 .00 .00 .00
b, .000 .00 .00 .00 .00
c.| .000 .00 .00 .00 .00
d.| 0 .000 .00 .00 .00 .00
e. 0 .000 .00 .00 .00 .00
{ Total High Schael .000
£ Increase fo GBL for Debt Service Tuitlon Outside the RCL (1o line 5).] 0.00
2. Increase to DSL and RCL for Tuition
E F
Per Pupil
Tuition Incl.
Limlited Debt
M&O & UCO,| Service Increase te
Per Pupil | {E+ lesserof B | DSL and RCL
Atiending District Name Tuitior or () {AxF)
a 00 .00 .00
b, .00 .00 .00
<. .00 .00 .00
d. 0 00 00 |
[y 6.00 .00 .00
£ Increase to DSL and RCL for Tuition:| .00 §
LINES 3 AND 4 ARE FOR BUDGET REVISION
3. Increase to the GBL for Debt Service Tuition Outside the RCL
A B C b
Per Pupil Tuitlon in
Attending Tuitlon Owl Excess of Debt
District CTD | High Schosl Debi Service Debi Sepvice, | Service Limit Increase to GBL
Atiending District Name Number Count |  FerPuplTyition | TuitionLimit (B-C) (AxD)
Y 0 .000 .00 .00 .00 .00
b. of 000 00 00 00 60
c. .000 ] .00 00 .00
4| .000 (] .00 00 .00
[3 .000 [] .00 00 00
[ Totat High Scheol Count: .000
£ Revised Total Increase to GBL for Debt Service Tultion Outside the RCL (o i | 0.00
4, Increase to DSL and RCL for Tultion
E F
Per Pupil
Tuitton Incl.
Limlted Debt
M&O & UCOo, Service Imcrease ta
Per Pupil | (E+lesserof B | DSL and RCL.
Attenuting District Name Tuition orC) 1AxF)
.00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00
00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00
0.00 .00 .00
Revised Increase (o DSL and RCL for Tultion {to line 6): .00 |
5. Adopted or Revised Increase to GBL for Debt Service Tuition Outside the RCL
6. Total Adjusiment for Increase/(Decrease) in Tuition Out for High School Students afler budgel revision {line 4 fminus line 2.1

CALCULATION OF ADJUSTMENT FOR TUITION LOSS AND STUDENT REVENUE LOSS PHASE-DOAN (A.R.S. §§15-954 and 15-902.01)

NOTE 1: This section is completed anly if the district has Indicated that it receives less tultlon from s district which is inside or outside of this state because the district
of residence began to offer instruction in ene or more high school grade levels not previously sffered.

1. Base Year Atiending ADM Grades 9-12 0.00
2. Factorof 5% x 0.05
3. ADM loss required to qualify - 0000
4. Number of tuitioned students lost in the year aficr the base year duc 10 district of vesidence offeriny instruction in

grades 9-12 not offered previously 0.000
NOTE 2: If line 3 is greater than line 4, do not complete the rest of this section. District does not qualify for an increase In the base suppert level (BSL),
5. Tuition received in base year 00
6. Tuition received in fiscal year after base year - 00
7. Tuition toss (If result is less than zero, zero is entesed) = 00
8. BSL Adjustment for the first year after the basc year first year factor 751 = .00
9. BSL Adjustment for the secand year afler the base year second year factor .50 ] = 0.00
10, BSL Adjustment for the third year afier the base year . third year factor  x 25 = 0.00
I'1. Increase in BSL for Tuition Loss Adjusiment {line 8 + tine 9 + line 10) 0.00

NOTE 3: In addition to any adjustment for tuition Joss received pursuant to A.R.S. §15-954, a district which loses students from i3 student count resulting from the
formation of a joint unified school district (pursuant to A.RLS. §15-450) und dees not receive tultion for those students for the budget year, may increase its BSL
{A.RS. §15-902.01).

12. A districi which loses at lcast 500 students may increase the BSL:
2 By $650,000 for the {irst year of the loss,
b. By $600,000 for the second year following the loss.
c. By $500.000 for the third year following the loss.
d. By $300,000 for the fousth year following the loss.
€ By $100.000 for the fifik year following the Joss.
13. A union high school district may increase the BSL:
a. By $100.000 if it loses at least 50 siudents in the first year.
b. By $200.000 if it loses an additional S0 students in the second year.
c. By $325,000 if it loses an additional 50 students in the third year.
d. By $200,000 in the founh year if it was cligible for the third year loss.
c. By $100,000 in the fifth year if it was cligible for the fourth year loss,

:

HEEEEREEEEE

ADDITIONAL STATE AID TO EDUCATION (ASAE) INFORMATION FOR DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (A.RS. §15-992)

Dropout Prevention Program (from page !, line 27)

‘Tuition-Out Debt Services (from Calculation of Tuition Out for High School Susdents section, lines 1.a through 1., column A = column BY
Adjustment for Tuition Loss (from APORSS tab, page 4, BSL Adjustments section)

Liabilities in Excess of School Budget {from TNT Work Sheet, line 13)

Vocational M&O Expenses (from page !, line 28) 0o
. Adjacent Ways (from TNT Work Sheet, line 12)

Phase Down Small School Budget Limit Exemption (based on Calculation of Smal! School Adjustment Phase Down Limit
section, ooly if $50.000 option is used without an election)

EHEEE

2

P T

-
°
3

Rev. 5/19 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor GpR@! Page 19 of 44



¥¥ 30 0T vwﬁ& [e.Ruas) J0)Ipny pue uonednpy jo u-o-:u.:ma—un— BUOZIIY G]/C ‘AdY

Ao syaprys pado jooyos,

LL6'1Z8 SUQ-PPV UN0D) JUapn)S PaYy31ap (8101
000°0 = 908V X 0000 IA
vEL' 1Y - 1y X 0vb6 dion
059'¢9 - wey X 00Tt d-ag
TSI L €000 X 00¥'60S THO ‘+I71S ‘a’1S ‘i ‘ad ‘«ad
06L'8 = S6S°E X SHP'T as-d
0t9°8Y i €LL'9 X 081L J810
€Sy o= 8SI'e X 0I¥'l . & (o]
OLb 6L - LY6'L X Qo001 ISS-aN
€6L°691 = ££8°C X 601'6T J8-dIS ‘28 'OS-an
LLI'SET = 20’9 X 0¥0'6t y-aIS Y-V “4-an
1Ly o Ly X 0001 IH
09L°0T = S0 X 0ZS081 T3
££6°S8 - 090°0 LI b A< A | [ |
88T°LS - 0v0'0 X 11TTEV'l Supeay €-3
junoy) uo-ppy WA (94977 yioddng junoy) juapnis (NaV 07-6107 Ad)  SUO-pPpV
PaMBEM
P06°€E'9 TSLTOE'S (ALY
605'$86°1 = 8971 X 0L0°S9S°1 -6 pmsiq
086'€8T° = 8SII X §9p'669°E 8- puusiq
SIy'ss = oSl X LI1T8E dSd Postq TNAVY 02-610Z Ad
junod W8 (94977 Jr0ddng Juno)) JuIpMg
JuIpmS pAHYsM
961°12€'s PIS'E8S'1 $9¥'669' LITSE WGV 61-8102 Ad T5L°T08°S 0L0'595° $9v'669'€ LIT8e WAV 026107 Ad
o], 716 N asd yuno) Juapmis 1o, 716 8 asd Juna) Juapmig
SHUNOY) JUIPMIS JOV-UON
9J1 :aded PLIsiq
07-6107 Ad 2ue)sissy uonszijenby 104 suonenaje)) aiseg
paidopy uoISIIA

000TZTOE 1 JquinN gL IVAVAVA funo) TT "ON 19LDSI(] [00YIS PaLituf) IPJOqUINY AweN JLSIA

257



p¥ Jo 17 38eq { [edauas) Io)pny pue uogeanpy jo juauntedaq IV 61/S A

Aquo syuapnis pad 100y,

IS0 SUQ-PPY JN0D JUIPMIS PAIYBPAA [E10L,
000°0 = 908'% X 0000 IA
0000 = Iy X 0000 alon
0000 - sy X 0000 d-qa
0LS0 - £00°0 X QL6681 THO *«I7S ‘1S ‘AlIN ‘a8 ‘«ad
0000 = 565°€ X 0000 as-d
0000 = £LL'D X 0000 J810
0000 = BS1°E X 0000 Y10
0000 = LY6'L X 0000 ISS-dNW
0000 = £EE8'S X 0000 J8-dIS I8V ‘IS-an
0000 = ¥Z0'9 X 0000 QIS Y-V YW
0000 = 1Ly X 0000 IH
1000 = S0 X 0100 T
0000 = 090°0 X 0000 £
000°0 = 0v0'0 X 0000 Jwpeay £
T wnoyuo-ppy W3R PAT 1oddng WN0D JUPMIS (Wav 07-610Z K1)  SUQ-PPV
pajapm

98€°€T £pp81 [ej01.qng

98E€L - 897’1 x ewmt 1-6 1iusiq

000°0 = 81l X 0000 8-31 1ousiq

0000 = osy'1 X 0000 asd pPmsiq ‘NAVY 0Z-610 Ad

junoy W31 19427 Jioddng uno) yuapms

JuIpNIS P3N

£ £bb'81 122 0000 .
2 °d *1-65 YOJ Y 9 U0 UAOYS U8 SJUN0D) Juapm§ o [N JOV JeaA Joud WAV 61°810¢ Ad Lth o 1A
un0) JuIpMS [8l0], 216 8- asd Juno) Juapnig
Sjuno) Juapnys awiy, {nd 10V
9j07 :aded PLISIA
07-6107 AJ 2due)sissy uonezijenby 1o, suopemofe)) Jiseq
padopy UOISIIA

000TZT0E1 13quaN aLd IVdVAVA £uno) TT 'ON 1LusI(] [00Y2S payIuf) IploquINY AWBN JHUSIq

258



¥ Jo 77 38eq

[B12U3D) J0)IPNY pus uoyeanpy Jo Judnunaedaq BUOZLIY GI/S A

Ajuo siuaprys paSv jooyos,

000°0 SUQ-PPYV Juno0) JuIPNIS PAY3PM [810],

0000 - 908’y X 0000 IA

000°0 = 1y X 0000 dIOn

000°0 = [a4: 24 X 0000 d-ag

0000 - €000 X 0000 1HO ".I7S ‘a71S ‘Al ‘a3 ‘»aa

0000 = $6S°E X 0000 as-d

000'0 = €LLY X 0000 2510

0000 - 8SI'E X 0000 k(o]

0000 - Ly6'L X 0000 ISS-aN

000°0 - ££8°C X 0000 JS-dlS *IS-V ‘IS-an

0000 = ¥Z0'9 X 0000 u-als ‘¥-v “4-an

0000 = Ly X 0000 IH

0000 - SIro X 0000 114

0000 - 090°0 X 0000 3}

0000 = 0500 X 0000 upeay €-%

unep) uo-ppy 31aM 124977 Ja0ddng R0 JuIpmg (WaV 07-610Z Ad)  SUQ-PpY
PaIyam

000°0 000°0 1810LGnS

0000 = 8971 X 0000 ci-6 wasiq

0000 81l X 0000 8- oS

000°0 = oSyl X 0000 asd wusig ‘NAV 02-610T Ad

uno) w3ip 9497 oddng uno) juapnig
JuapmIg pAYIPAL
2 4165 MOV OH 10 UAOYS 238 SIGTOS WAPMIS oUI 1483 [0 9K 011g QY 61-810Z Ad 000’0 000°0 LU WAV 026107 Ad
uno)) juapmg (202 -6 8- asd junod) Juapms
Sjune?) Juapnis awiy Jaed [OV
9j0¢ :aded PUISIq
0Z-6107 A due)sissy uoyezijenby 104 suonenafe,) aisegq
paydopy uoISIdIA
0002TT0€1 JaquinN @.LD IVdVAVA Auno) TT "ON 13LSI(] 10040 PaLIuf Iploquing] SuteN JESIQ

259



by Jo €7 38eyg [B12U3Y) 10JIpNY pue uoneanpy jo yusunteda( | AV 61/S ‘AY

T9°LIL'S8L'T s MWWy j01U0D) INUIADY UopEIodSUBILL 0Z-6107

TOLIL'BBLC s TOUL 02-610TAd pasnipy

66THY'EPL'T s ISL 0T-610TAA IO %0T1

EL'GL8'68L'T s TTOYL 0Z-610ZAd Areumuniasg

172911 s BousKId
'99°0ST'TL6'TE s 10U 02-610Z 8£°0+0'S8Z°T s ISL 61-810C
£5'SELIGIYTE S 1SQ 076107 6¥'T0T'982°T s ISL 02-610 ofiuey)

TOLIL'S8L'T ) (724.L) w1y joBuo) anuLAsy uolepodsues] 61-8102
99"0ST'7L6'CE s (TOY) Ny [0.1)U0D) INUIAFY 0Z-610Z TOUL 10 uonendE)
TOLIL'BBLT $ (L) Wi} [0BU0D) NUAY ‘suel] 07-610T
000 s (£0 3dAL) swuaprug Jooyds ydiY JoJ O uoning 6V°707'987°'T s ("ISL) A3 J10ddng uoyeylodsuel ], 07-6107
000 s uouepIlosuo) 0Z-6102 000 s 0008 0008 sustq
$O'EES EB1°0E s TOUA/1SE) 12437 uoddng aseq 0Z-610T sujoL sng sassed sng ‘104 saryipuadxy [enuuy

1Y 404 uopemd[E)

SI'816°ST s 124977 Hoddng 1ea 5 jooyog papuaixg paddespuey
£5'SEL'GV'TE s (1SQ@) 1437 y0ddng 10SIA 07-6107 000'S£9°6 afeaqi 1822 J00ydS papualxy paddesrpuey
6+'702'982°C S (TISL) 194977 Loddng uonenodsuei] 0Z-610T
000 $ (€0 2dA L) siuaprug jooyds YArH o4 InQ uomng, PI68L'bPE s 104377 poddng du g, Aanoy
000 s uonepiosuo) 0Z-610T 810 10j58 ] [9AST UL KIATNSY
PO'EES E81°0E s o4 E/(1$9) 19457 woddng aseq 0Z-6107

1SQ 40} uopumdE)| 0Z'S64'S16'1 $ 12437 woddng jooyog w04 pue o]
$8'89°8S $ Jeio L syuaunsnipy joaa] uoddng sseq 00°080°T1L sAe(] 081 X SIIN S0y Ajreq
69T I[N IN0Y 1og [Aar] woddng Awg
9L8'l W2pruS 2[QIBI[H 134 SN 30y paisnipeun)
601°C pauodsuel ], sjuaprIs 3jqriNg
000 s UMO(J-3sBUJ SSOT INUIAIY JUSPNS 10§ 3seIoU] 956°'€ SO 2oy Ajieq paacaddy (R0,
000 [y Juaunsnpy S50 UOWIN |, J0J ISeoU] S[I oy Ajte paaciddy
S8'p89'8S s FETHXT AL NPy ISL f0 nopemdE)
) [pV [9A27 110ddng aseg PO'EES‘ERT‘OE s Wy [00u0)) INUIARY ASeR/[24d7] Moddng aseg
S8'¥R9'8S s [ej0, sisunsalpy (24977 poddng aseg
0008 00°'1$9°S68 61°LOT'6T0°0ES - junoury papuaixg 61°8¥8'¥T1°0E s [e10 3umOUTY JSH PIPUAINY
1£°70T°%S$ 1£702°vS$ 1£°202°p$ X junoury [9aa] aseg
<80 $6'0 X Swpun ] OV 000§ 00' 19568 61°L0T°6T0°0€S
0000 LS6'ET 188°SPI°L = pangdiap feloL 0000'1 00001 00001 xapu] oustiadxy 1sydea],
0000 1L5°0 LLG'1T8 + UQ-PPV pAaom 0008 00°1+9'56$ 61°LOT'6T0°0ES umoury “JS€ papuaIxg
000°0 98L°¢T P06 EZE'D W3PS pAyFom 1d 10V LiIOV 10V-uoN
1d IOV LoV JOV-UON 13497 Jioddng assg [949] Jioddng aseg
T adeg PLISIA
0Z-6107 XA duelsissy uonezienby 1o, suonemafe) Jsiseq
paydopy UOISIIA
000zzzotE! JAqunN LD IVAVAVA £uno) TT "ON 19LISI(] 100YDS PALJIu() IP[OqUInY SWEBN ISIA

260



b Jo pz a8eg [e12U39) I0jIpny pue uonINpY Jo Judunteds(q BUOZLIY GI/S "AIY

€8'8TE'PBL'IS I£1S£°0v98 TSLLE'EPI'IS 3ssg VVA 07-610Z Ad (8101
(SE'SBE‘16LS) (b£°595'0578) (10°0Z8'0SS) FRWENRY VVa
8I'PILSLS'TS
9T6EEONIS sjooqxa], Jod vva
89'69% X SYOOQIXI ], 10 Junoury (243 poddng
PISTE8S‘] uno ) JWIPIS T1-6 [BMOY 0Z-610T Ad
SHooqxa L, [004IS YaIH o4 Vvd
6'PLE'SIV'TS 6E°LLS'08LS ¥8°0LS'L99°1S 69'97T'LIS vvd »pusia
‘anaaB fo 940 smd | asn ‘5550’1 uby) 42437 | 51 ‘'] o) jomba 40 uoHt 553 flo
+« 0000'1 x +« 00001 X« 00001 X $896°0 = 101084 YMOID VVQ 0T-610T Ad
PREVOH'S / unoy uapmig [erndy 61-810T Ad
961'1ZE'S UN0)) JUIPMIS [BWDY 0Z-610T Ad
10134 YIM0ID VYV
T6'PLE'SOV'TS 6E°LLS'08LS = ¥8'0LSL99'IS = 69'92T°L1S = vvqa Areumunjarg
Po°TOPS X 9L°0SHS X 9L°0SvS X wnoj juapuis Jad vvda
000°0 (%608 10 401204 1un02) JuapNIS 434 ‘KNQ 100y YSIY £() AL 40.4) JUNOD) ‘suel] nQ uoming, jorgsig g0 2dLJ,
PISE8S°] S9%°'669°C LIT8E junoy juapmig st 0Z-610Z Ad
w0, (451 8- asd nemae) (Vva) ISISSY [BUORIPRY LS
9j0s adeg PLsIq
07-6107 AJ ddue)sissy uonezijenby 104 suonemope) aiseg
paydopy uOISIIA

000ZTzot1 RqunN @Ld IVAVAVA Lune) TT 'ON 121usi(] [00YDS pagiuf) IPjoquing 3weN LS

261



b Jo 57 ?a8eg

[eJoUaS) JoNpny pue uonednpy jo judunreda L

IV 61/S "A3Y

98'00'9£6'91S 16'969°152°7S S6'E0L'PBYVIS adueIsissy uopeziienby (@10,
0S°€99°LIELIS SLIEB'8S9'8S SLIER'89'8S Aaop Jwhynend
9€° P90 PST'PES 99°825°016°01S OL'SES'EPE'ETLS aseg uopezienb 9Z-6107 Ad
0008 0008 adrey) nQ uowing g0 3dAL 1otnsiq
€8°8ZE'V8L IS 1€°15€£°0198 TSLLE'EVTLS uoneso|y vyva
£5'SEL'6OPTES SE'LLIOLTOIS 81'855°661°TTS uonesoly ISA/ 10U
[L2A 8 -6 8-asd AduL)SISSy —.e:ﬂ:ﬂ_vﬂ Jo uojjE[no[e)
SL'1E8°859°8S = $S68°1S (001/) 00°900°FER‘OSHS uoyBn[EA Passassy uopezijenby
0008 uonenjeA pIssassy L9140
00°000°L8S uoHEN|EA PISSISSY JUS
$S68°18 TI-6 0008 (ZAV) T uonenfeA passassy Areurig
+568'1§ 8- 00°900°LPL'9SYS (AV) uonenjep passsssy Amuiig
Kaag Buidpiend) vy xu] Juikend
£5°SEL'6IV'TES 067°LPE'Y el
0008 (£0 2dA L) Juapmg [ooydg ydiH 104 INQ uonm]
SE'LLI'OLT'OIS €5'SEL'GIFTES £91€°0 $68°'L00°T z1-6
81'855°661°7ZS £5'SEL'6IP'TES L£89°0 S6E6EE'Y 8-asd
%eﬂfl. 12¥ 10 ISa aBvyuadsag Juno))
TSar1Dd Jo Jassa Juapmyg payy3aa
TOU/ISA JO 12552 J0f aseq uonszijenby
9509 aded PISIA
0Z-6107 Ad 2ue)sissy uonezienby Jog suopemafe)) Jiseq
paidopy uoiSIIA
0002Zz0¢! JaquinN @.LD IVAVAVA Auno) TT "ON 10L0si(] 100YIS PAIuN JPJOquIny JWEN SIA

o™
w
(3]



ACTION
ltem 10B.

Policy Updates

2" Reading



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # I 06
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent Reading
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Policy Updates As Recommended by Meet and Confer - Action X

Second Reading
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Meet and Confer Minimum Wage Subcommittee had a chance to look at several policies and has
approved the following changes as recommendations from Meet and Confer to the HUSD Board for
approval.

GDJ-R (Regulation) - Assignments and Transfers (Classified)

This policy outlines the process of a classified employee transferring into a different position with a
different classification within the District. This policy currently states that a classified employee with five
years of experience can move within jobs regardless of the position and still maintain their current
salary. The committee is recommending new language that honors an employee’s pay when moving up
in job classification; however, when a classified employee chooses to move down in classification, the
pay received would be commensurate with the job description and responsibilities of that position.

GDMA - Support Staff Professional Development
The changes made to this policy are to value professional development of our classified staff. The

committee agreed to allow three compensation increases of .30 be allowed rather than two .25 moves.

GCCG - Professional/ Support Staff - Voluntary Transfer of Accrued Sick Leave

Due to the change in our health insurance carrier, specifically as it relates to short-term disability no
longer being an employer-paid benefit provided by the new plan, our policy concerning sick leave bank
needed to be revisited. Due to the number of days an employee now needs to reach long-term
disability, (180), the committee agreed that there are significant budget implications and a maximum of
80 days be allowed by an employee applying to access sick bank days. This number of days (80)
reflects what staff has been able to access in the past.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

The administration recommends the aforementioned policy changes based on the subcommittee
revisions and Meet and Confer’s approval. These policies have been reviewed and approved by legal
counsel.

Sample Motion:

| move to approve the aforementioned changes to the following policies:
GDJ-R (Regulation) - Assignments and Transfers (Classified)

GDMA - Support Staff Professional Development

GCCG - Professional/ Support Staff - Voluntary Transfer of Accrued Sick Lea\!/e

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boar:B' %jb

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent (759-5016)

264



—

GDJ-R
REGULATION

SUPPORT STAFF
ASSIGNMENTS AND TRANSFERS

Transfers to Higher or Lower Job Level Classifications

When a support staff employee with-less-than-five-{5-fullyrears-with the District moves to a new position

having a higher or lower level of job- classification, the following process will be followed to determine a
new wage:

¢ Determine the Step at which the employee was being paid in the old position.

o If the Level of the new position is higher than the employee’s current position, the employee will
will be placed on the wage closest to the employee's current wage based on that of the stepless
compensation system. Normally, there will not be a loss of daily earnings. Eligibility for an
hourly wage increase is dependent upon the approval and/or follows the process established by
the Superintendent.

o If the level of job classification of the new position being transferred to is lower than that of the
employee's current position, the employee will refer to the base wage of that new level of job
classification and be compensated accordingly as stated on the base amount of the stepless
compensation system.

If the employment calendar year is different, salaries or wages will be prorated. The employment
year is calculated by human resources in consultation with the appropriate payroli staff.

Factors to be used in the proration will be:
1. Total number of days in the employment year.

2. Total number of hours in the employment year.

265



266

-



GDMA
SUPPORT STAFF CAREER DEVELOPMENT

Purpose

This program is offered to encourage professional growth of support staff personnel. It is designed to
compensate those who devote additional time, effort, and expenses to better prepare themselves for
their positions in the schools. It is also intended to encourage staff members, through monetary
compensation, to strengthen their knowledge and education to provide the best possible learning
environment for the District's students.

Eligibility

All full-time continuing support staff employees paid-fram-the-Classified-Salar gare-are eligible to
participate. For the purposes of this program, full-time is defined as working in a thirty (30) plus hour
weekly contract for at least one thousand eighty (1,080) hours annually.

Professional Development Credit
The following procedures apply to requests for professional development credit:

o All classes/workshops/conventions that are directly related to the current job position or are
otherwise of clear benefit to the District are eligible for credit. Excluded are District in-service
programs or other in-District meetings conducted during the work day.

e Professional development activities must be approved in advance by submitting a Staff
Development Request to the employee's supervisor. The activity must be approved by the
employee's supervisor and the Superintendent or designee prior to the start of the activity.

e Development opportunities must be at no cost to the District or a professional development
activity required by the employee's supervisor.

© Approved job related courses, degree programs, workshops, or conferences must be earned
after the employee's start date in the District.

o Credit may be earned only for those courses that begin after the date of Governing Board
adoption of this policy.

Step Movement:

e To receive credit for completed contact hours, appropriate documentation must be submitted
signed by the approved presenter/arganization.

o Fifteen (15) contact hours equal one ( 1) incentive point.
o Ten (10) incentive points are needed to move one (1) step on the salary schedule.

o An employee may move up to a maximum of &ve three (83) grades. Each grade movement is
equivalent to a .30 cent salary adjustment based on the successful completion of 150 contact

267



hours or accumulation of 10 incentive points. steps-e

pointe.

© Request for additional compensation etep-mevement-must be submitted on or before
September 1 of each year to the human resources department including all transcripts or proof of

workshop attendance to receive an additional compensation earnet-step-insrease-for that school
year.

Employee/Employer Responsibility

Request for salary advancement mevement-and collection of proof of workshops, classes, and/or
conventions are the responsibility of the employee.

Prior to approval of classes/workshaps, et cetera, the site administrator/supervisor will, upon request by
the employee, attempt to accommodate the employee's training schedule by providing a flexible work
schedule, provided the functioning of the office or department is not compromised by the proposed
schedule change and there are no additional costs to the District.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

268



GCCG
PROFESSIONAL / SUPPORT STAFF
VOLUNTARY TRANSFER OF
ACCRUED SICK LEAVE

A sick leave bank has been established to provide a benefit to employees. This benefit is open to all
employees who accrue sick leave. This plan is on a voluntary, participatory basis as defined below.

Enrollment

Any eligible contracted employee may participate in the sick leave bank by contributing one (1)
accumulated sick leave day annually, with an accumulation of no more than six (6) days total.
Enrollment shall be open during the benefits normal open enroliment period. Note: These dates may
be adjusted according to new school year calendars.

Governance

The sick leave bank is established by the Governing Board and may be rescinded at the close of any
fiscal year, as the best interests of the District are determined by the Board.

The operation and governance of the sick leave bank shall be under the discretion of a selected
committee, composed of one (1) member, certified or classified from each site-location within the
District. The Sick Leave Bank Committee will be elected annually at the end of the enroliment period
from a list of volunteers that are current members of the Sick Leave Bank. In addition, the
Superintendent or appainted designee shall serve as a non-voting member of the committee, except in
the event of a tie, at which time the Superintendent or appointed designee will cast the deciding vote. If
a vacancy should occur before the member's term has expired, the replacement shall be by election.

The committee will meet within five (5) days of a sick bank request to decide if bank days will be
granted. Committee members may not vote on sick bank requests submitted by employees from their

same work site.
Qualifications for Benefit

Any employee who is a member of the sick leave bank, as described above under "Enroliment," may
apply to the Benefits Coordinator based upon the following criteria:

e The employee must fill out a Sick Leave Bank Request Form. The request form must be
accompanied by a doctor's statement confirming the cause of the iliness or injury and the need
for the employee to remain absent from work, or appropriate documentation as defined in A.R.S.
23-373(G)(l). The Sick Leave Bank Committee will review all application requests for approval.

o Benefits may not begin until the eleventh (11th) work day missed after the approved date of
eligibility. Sick bank requests must be made within ten (10) days from the first date of an
extended absence. Sick bank requests made after the ten (10) days will not be eligible for

269



retroactive pay from the sick bank. Employees will not accrue leave (sick, personal, vacation)
while accessing the sick leave bank.

© The sick bank will reimburse at a rate of sixty-six percent (66%) of an employee's eligible leave
pay (daily rate). An employee may use accumulated leave (sick, vacation, personal) to
supplement the sick bank up to one hundred percent (100%} of their eligible pay (daily rate) while
on a sick leave bank absence.

o The employee must have an extended illness or disability. Sick leave bank days will be limited
to a total amount of 80 the-rurmber-of days-untileher-torm disability-bonefite boseme eestive.

o Sick leave bank days will not be granted for absence due to pregnancy, childbirth, adoption,
elective procedures, or workers' compensation claims.

e An employee may not request sick leave bank days for absences due to a family member's
illness/disability, et cetera.

e When an employee returns to work after using sick leave bank days, their next sick day
accrual will automatically be taken for the bank. In order to remain in the Sick Leave Bank, the
employee will re-contribute one (1) sick day annually with an accumulation of no more than six
(6) days or the number of days previously used from the Sick Leave Bank.

Adopted: June 12, 2018
LEGAL REF.
A.G.O.

191-027

270



ACTION
ltem 10C.

New |GA with
Chino Valley USD



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ftem # ) 0c
FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services Reading
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Chino Valley Unified  Action X
School District (CVUSD) for special education services
(Program for students with Emotional Disabilities/ED-P) - Consent

Foundations Academy

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA

The Chino Valley Unified School District has requested an intergovernmental agreement with Humboldt
Unified for ED-P for up to three students in 9th-12th grade. The charge to Chino Valley for services per
student per year is $25,000, billed quarterly. The IGA allows for HUSD to terminate the agreement with
a 30-day notice. This agreement has been reviewed by our legal counsel.

CVUSD is responsible for providing transportation and participating in the development of the student's
IEP.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

This agreement will allow Chino Valley Unified access to ED-P services for their students in 9th-12th
grade and will provide funding to Humboldt Unified to provide those services.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement with Chino Valley Unified School District for the
school year 2019-2020 as presented. .

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ( —
Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Patty Bitsilly, 759-4031

272



Intergovernmental Agreement
Date: July 9, 2019

Parties: Humboldt Unified School District, an Arizona unified school district (“HUSD”);

and

Chino Valley Unified School District No. 43, an Arizona unified school district
(“CVUSD”)

RECITALS:

1. HUSD operates an Emotional Disability-Private placement (“ED-P”) program. Through
its ED-P program, HUSD provides the education and special education services described in this
Intergovernmental Agreement.

2. HUSD and CVUSD may enter into an intergovernmental agreement to (a) procure goods
or services, (b) jointly exercise powers common to the HUSD and CVUSD, and (c) take joint or
cooperative action. See Ariz. Rev. Stat. § 11-952. The governing boards of the Parties are
authorized to enter into this intergovernmental agreement pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-342(13).

3. HUSD and CVUSD wish to make this Intergovernmental Agreement to provide services
for CVUSD ED-P students at HUSD, and to provide transportation to and from CVUSD for
CVUSD ED-P students.

AGREEMENT:

HUSD and CVUSD agree as follows:
1. HUSD Responsibilities: At the rates and under the terms as described in Exhibit 2,
HUSD will provide educational services including ED-P private-placement programming to
CVUSD students. HUSD shall provide these services by qualified personnel in accordance with
all Arizona state guidelines and standards for ED-P programming. HUSD shall be responsible for

discipline as necessary. The services are further described below.

1.1 For each student, HUSD shall provide research-based behavioral and academic
guidance in a therapeutic setting.

1.2 HUSD shall develop individualized programming for each student.
1.3  HUSD shall inform CVUSD in a timely manner conceming: (1) student

individualized-education-program (IEP) meetings, triennial-review meetings, and other
required or appropriate meetings; (2) coordination of each student’s transportation needs; (3)

273



CVUSD’s financial responsibility for ED-P services provided to the student; and (4) the
student’s performance and progress, to be addressed in quarterly updates.

1.4  HUSD shall meet or confer on at least a quarterly basis in person or by telephone with
CVUSD representatives about each student’s performance and progress.

1.5 HUSD shall develop and monitor student IEP’s, triennial-reports, and other
appropriate records, for all students attending the HUSD program.

1.6  HUSD shall arrange, IEP, FBA/BIP, and triennial-review progress meetings.

1.7 HUSD shall communicate and meet with parents and/or outside agencies, as
appropriate or required.

1.8 HUSD shall provide related services of physical therapy, occupational therapy,
counseling, psychologist, and speech therapy to the extent appropriate according to each
student’s IEP for the basic rate of $25,000.00/student/year as indicated in Exhibit 2.
Additional cost: unless otherwise agreed in writing, any other related services, required by a
student’s IEP including but not limited to services of a one-on-one aide, will be provided by
HUSD, at HUSD or another arranged location, and billed to CVUSD at actual cost.

1.9  HUSD shall provide CVUSD quarterly financial reports on tuition and payments for
each student.

1.10 HUSD shall fully comply with all applicable federal and state laws, regulations, and
related HUSD policies, including but not limited to policies and procedures on handling and
dispensing medication.

2. CVUSD Responsibilities. To accomplish this Intergovernmental Agreement’s purposes,
CVUSD shall provide all information reasonably requested by HUSD in a timely manner.
CVUSD shall also perform the following obligations:

2.1 CVUSD shall designate a responsible, authorized person to: (1) serve as a point of contact for
communicating with HUSD, attending meetings, and making decisions; (2) review and
approve all IEP’s, triennial-review reports, and FBA/BIP’s as requested and applicable; (3)
arrange individualized transportation needs; (4) attend in person (or designate at least one
knowledgeable representative) or participate by telephone in all IEP, triennial-review, and
other meetings scheduled by HUSD; (5) inform HUSD promptly of changes in each student’s
demographical information, health, and family circumstances; (6) regularly and timely
communicate with HUSD regarding student transportation, meetings, and financial
responsibility for the services provided; (7) deal with HUSD on all matters relating to this
Intergovernmental Agreement.

2.2 CVUSD shall ensure that (1) the parents or guardian of each student receive and are
requested to sign the Parental Acknowledgment (Exhibit 3), and that CVUSD keeps each

2

343756.2 3/29/2018

274



student’s parents or guardian fully informed of HUSD’s services provided to the student
under this Intergovernmental Agreement.

2.3 CVUSD shall fully comply with all applicable federal and state laws, regulations, and related
HUSD policies, including but not limited to policies and procedures on handling and
dispensing medication.

3. Program Criteria/Eligibility. Both Parties acknowledge and agree that the ED-P
program at HUSD will be operated pursuant to an application and assurances made by HUSD to
the Arizona Department of Education regarding the eligibility criteria for students, the use of
funds received, and the nature of the program to be offered. CVUSD warrants that students
recommended for participation in the ED-P program have been determined to meet ED-P criteria
as required by A.R.S. §15-765(D) and the Arizona Department of Education, and will share
supporting records as necessary and appropriate. HUSD may review and confirm eligibility of
students prior to accepting any candidate as a student in the program. CVUSD will also provide
the verification in Exhibit 1.

4. Change in Placement. Parties acknowledge that special education law requires and
allows a change in placement to the least restrictive environment that will provide Free
Appropriate Public Education and also that a student’s placement must consider health, welfare,
and safety of the student and others in the classroom. A temporary or extended change in
placement outside of HUSD’s ED-P program may be required as appropriate, which may result
in a student’s withdrawal from the ED-P program at HUSD.

5. Duration. This Intergovernmental Agreement’s shall be from the day approved by
CVUSD’s Governing Board through June 30, 2020 (the “Term”), unless terminated earlier as
provided in Item 9. This Agreement shall not be automatically renewed.

6. Payments. HUSD shall invoice CVUSD quarterly for amounts due as set forth in Exhibit
2. Within 30 days after HUSD invoices CVUSD, CVUSD shall pay HUSD the invoiced amount.
For each quarter that a student attends HUSD’s program for eight school days or more, CVUSD
shall pay HUSD a full quarterly payment. If a student attends HUSD’s program for seven days or
less in any quarter, CVUSD shall pay HUSD the prorated program cost for each day of actual
attendance.

7. Transportation. CVUSD and HUSD will work together to the extent feasible to provide
transportation for students to and from HUSD on an individualized student basis. In the event of
an incident or accident while a student is being transported, the entity providing the
transportation and supervision at the time of an incident shall be the party responsible for risk
and expense. CVUSD assumes all transportation costs and responsibility for transportation of
students unless transportation is specifically assumed for specific students by HUSD. For
example, HUSD may agree to transport a specific student from Point A to HUSD on a HUSD
bus. If the student will be late for or absent from the program, the CVUSD representative shall
promptly notify the designated HUSD personnel. CVUSD shall notify HUSD of any student
infractions on the ride to or from HUSD’s program on the day of the infraction.

3

343756.2 3/29/2018
275



8. Capacity. The Parties acknowledge and agree that state requirements limit ED-P
classrooms to a maximum of twelve (12) students with a teacher, paraprofessional, and third staff
member available for crisis/behavior management, with a maximum four (4) year age range
unless granted exception. HUSD reserves the option of capping the classrooms per grade range
as follows:

9th-12th - up to 3 students (unless the classroom has reached 10 students)

This Agreement provides for acceptance of only three (3) students from CVUSD, as also
indicated in Exhibit 2. Additional ED-P students from CVUSD may be accepted by HUSD
subject to available capacity in an ED-P classroom as determined by HUSD in its sole discretion.
If enrollment is proposed more than half way through any quarter, HUSD may admit the student
commencing the next quarter.

9. Termination. CVUSD may terminate this Intergovernmental Agreement on 30-days’
written notice. HUSD may suspend or terminate this agreement if deemed necessary upon loss of
approval status or upon CVUSD’s failure to make payment of amounts owed within thirty (30)
days after written notice of overdue amounts. No part of the consideration already paid is
refundable if HUSD has already provided ED-P services for CVUSD student(s) during the fiscal
year in which CVUSD withdraws. On termination, each party shall retain any property
purchased by that party for purposes of this agreement.

10.  Alternative Dispute Resolution. Prior to filing a claim in any court, CVUSD and HUSD
agree to submit any dispute between them arising out of or relating to this Intergovernmental
Agreement to mediation with a trained mediator.

11.  Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, CVUSD and HUSD shall
indemnify and hold harmless each other and their respective officers, directors, members,
consultants, agents, and employees from and against all claims for bodily injury and property
damage, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and expenses that may arise from each
party’s performance of or failure to perform this Intergovernmental Agreement, but only to the
extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the party, its agents, or employees.

12.  Insurance. Throughout this Intergovernmental Agreement’s term, the parties shall
maintain property and liability insurance applicable to all activities pursuant to this Agreement
available to them through the Arizona School Risk Retention Trust or other insurer.

13.  Waivers of Subrogation. CVUSD and HUSD waive all rights against each other and
any of their agents and employees, each of the other, for damages caused by fire or other causes
of loss to the extent covered by property insurance obtained pursuant to this Intergovernmental
Agreement or other applicable property insurance, except the rights they have to proceeds of the
insurance. A waiver of subrogation is effective as to a person or entity even though that person or
entity would otherwise have a duty of indemnification, contractual or otherwise, did not pay the

4

343756.2 3/29/2018
276



insurance premium directly or indirectly, and whether or not the person or entity had an insurable
interest in the property damaged.

14.

Miscellaneous Provisions.

14.1 Governing Law. This Intergovernmental Agreement’s interpretation and
performance are governed by Arizona law.

14.2 No Waiver. No action or failure to act by CVUSD or HUSD constitutes a waiver of
any right or duty under this Intergovernmental Agreement, nor does the action or failure to
act constitute approval of or acquiescence in a breach of the Agreement, unless CVUSD and
HUSD memorialize the waiver or approval in writing and sign it.

143 Entire Agreement. This Intergovernmental Agreement represents the entire,
integrated agreement between CVUSD and HUSD. The Agreement supersedes all prior
negotiations, representations, or agreements, whether written or oral. The Agreement may be
amended only by written instrument signed by CVUSD and HUSD.

144 Third Parties. Nothing contained in this Intergovernmental Agreement creates a
contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor of a third party against CVUSD or
HUSD. This Agreement is not intended to benefit any third party.

14.5 Binding Effect. CVUSD and HUSD each bind themselves and their respective
successors, assigns, and legal representatives each to the other and to the other’s successors,
assigns, and legal representatives with respect to this Intergovernmental Agreement’s
covenants, terms, and conditions.

14.6  Notices. All notices under this Intergovernmental Agreement must be in writing and
sent to the Superintendent. Notices will be deemed properly given if sent by (1) personal
delivery, (2) facsimile transmission, (3) first-class United States mail, postage prepaid, or (4)
certified U.S. mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested.

14.7  Severability. If any provision(s) of this Intergovernmental Agreement is/are invalid,
illegal, or unenforceable for any reason, all other Agreement provisions shall nevertheless
remain in full force and effect. If any provision(s) is/are inapplicable to any person or
circumstance, the same provision(s) shall nevertheless remain applicable to all other persons
and circumstances.

14.8  Fingerprint and E-verify. If required, and only to the extent required, the parties
shall comply with the fingerprinting provisions in Ariz. Rev. Stat. § 15-512(H), the e-verify
provisions in Ariz. Rev. Stat. § 41-4401, and the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act.

14.9  Nondiscrimination. The parties shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant

for employment on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, disability, age,

343756.2 3/29/2018

277



veteran’s status, or political affiliation. They shall comply with all applicable federal and
state laws, rules, regulations, and executive orders.

14.10 Conflict of Interest. In accordance with Ariz. Rev. Stat. § 38-511, either party may
cancel this Agreement for a prohibited conflict of interest.

14.11 Counsel’s Review and Approval. CVUSD and HUSD will consult their attorneys for
the purposes of reviewing and approving this Intergovernmental Agreement. Both parties
waive any and all conflicts of interest arising out of possible joint representation of CVUSD
and HUSD in reviewing and approving this Agreement. If a future dispute relating to this
Agreement arises between the parties, the shared Attorney may not represent either party,
and both parties shall retain separate counsel. The parties acknowledge that if they are
required to engage separate counsel, the expense and inconvenience of the engagement may
exceed that of having engaged their own separate counsel from the beginning.

This Intergovernmental Agreement is effective on the date approved by CVUSD’s governing
board.

CVUSD:

Dated , 2019 Chino Valley Unified School
District No. 51

Approved as to form:

By
Name:
Title:
Counsel for CVUSD
Dated ,2019 HUSD:

Humboldt Unified School District
Approved as to form:

Law Firm
By:
Ryan Gray
By: President, Governing Board
Counsel for HUSD

343756.2 3/29/2018
278



343756.2 3/29/2018
279



Exhibit 1

Verification of Eligibility
(To be signed by the Superintendent or Special Education Director of CVUSD)

1. 1, (title) of the Chino Valley Unified School District,
hereby state that I have reviewed the facts and records related to the students listed
on Exhibit 2, and hereby verify that each student is diagnosed with a disability as
defined in A.R.S. §15-761.

2. No appropriate program exists within the school district and appropriate services
for these students cannot be provided in traditional resource or self-contained
special education classes.

Signature

Title

Date

343756.2 3/29/2018
280



Exhibit 2

HUSD agrees to enroll up to (#) students in the ED-P Program from CVUSD.
Additional students may be accepted only by signed written Addendum and an additional
verification regarding the added student.

The fee for enrollment shall be $25,000.00 per student* per year, invoiced quarterly, to
include special education and related services of occupational therapy, physical therapy,
counseling, speech therapy and psychologist services to the extent appropriate according
to each student’s IEP, as described in Item 1.8.

*Any additional related services, including but not limited to services of a one-on-one
aide, will be arranged by HUSD and billed as an additional fee to CVUSD, at actual cost.

Students who will attend:

Name or Initials Birthdate Age as of August 1, 2019
Name or Initials Birthdate Age as of August 1, 2019
Name or Initials Birthdate Age as of August 1, 2019
Name or Initials Birthdate Age as of August 1, 2019
Name or Initials Birthdate Age as of August 1, 2019
Name or Initials Birthdate Age as of August 1, 2019
Name or Initials Birthdate Age as of August 1, 2019
9

343756.2 3/29/2018
281



Exhibit 3

HUSD ED-P Program Parental Acknowledgment

I, , the parent and/or legal guardian of
affirm that I am legally authonzed to make educational and legal decisions regarding my ch11d
attending in the HUSD ED-P program. I acknowledge the following is necessary for my child’s
benefit:

1. I need to complete the full enrollment packet provided to me by the HUSD and return it
within 5 days.

2. T will notify HUSD if my child has been medically diagnosed with a psychiatric disorder
and is currently taking medications.

3. I understand that if my child has been prescribed medications to treat his/her psychiatric
disorder by a physician, HUSD will provide those medications as prescribed and has no
authority to do otherwise HUSD does not provide or withhold the medication contrary to
the specific instructions of the physician.

4. 1 understand that if my child has been diagnosed with a psychiatric disorder and is
refusing to take his/her prescribed medications, or if I refuse to give my child their
prescribed medications, this could possibly lead to the child displaying behaviors that
could lead to a change of placement to a setting other than HUSD ED-P program.

5. I will notify HUSD of any medication changes, health changes, or familial changes that
may affect the student’s progress in the HUSD ED-P program.

6. I will cooperate to provide information or attend any meetings on reasonable notice that
the HUSD deems necessary for my child’s success.

7. 1 further understand that all ED-P programs must incorporate a therapeutic component by
law, and that the ED-P program at HUSD includes a mental health component provided
on a regular basis by a mental health professional. My child may receive counseling
and/or mental health services while attending HUSD as determined by the IEP team.

Printed name of Parent/Legal Guardian

Signature of Parent/Legal Guardian Date

10

343756.2 3/29/2018
282



ACTION
ltem 10D.

Lease Agreement with

NACOG



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # \ O D
FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services Reading

DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Lease agreement with NACOG Head Start for the use of one  Action X

classroom located on the Liberty Traditional School campus
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on PIanning_; for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

NACOG Head Start is requesting to lease a classroom on the Liberty Traditional Campus. The
proposed lease is for a term of five years beginning July 9, 2019, and ending June 30, 2024. This lease
has been reviewed by our legal counsel.

The partnership benefits both NACOG Head Start and Liberty Traditional School by combining efforts to
support early childhood development for three to five year old children in our community.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation of the administration that the agreement is approved.

Sample Motion

| move to approve the five-year lease agreement with NACOG Head Start for the use of one classroom
on the Liberty Traditional School campus. :

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: \( -
Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Patty Bitsilly, 759-4031

284



LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN NACOG HEAD START
AND HUMBOLDT SCHOOL DISTRICT #6

This lease made and entered into this day of July 2019, by and between the
Humboldt Unified School District, the Lessor(s), and Northern Arizona Council of
Governments (NACOG), the Lessee(s).

Witnesseth: That the Lessor(s), in consideration of the covenants of said lease, hereby
leases to Lessee(s), under the terms and conditions set forth, the property described as
follows: Classroom located at 3300 N Lake Valley Rd, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314, commonly
known as the Liberty Preschool Classroom:.

This lease is for the term of Five (5) years beginning July 2019, and ending May 31 2024,
unless sooner terminated as provided below:

A. Agreements of Lessee
Lessee, in consideration of the leasing, agrees:

1. To pay rent for premises the sum of One dollar and no/100 dollars ($1.00) per year,
payable on each January 1 during the term of this lease.

2. To pay the cost for agreed utility fees as follows: $500.00 per month for the years
of the lease.

3. To pay all reasonable costs, attorney’s fees and expenses that shall be made and
incurred by lessor in enforcing the agreements of this lease.

4. To use and occupy the premises for preschool education program purposes only,
and for no other object or purpose without written consent of lessor, and to not use
premises for any unlawful purpose or purpose deemed extra hazardous.

5. To keep the premises in as good repair as the same shall be at the commencement
of the term, wear and tear arising from the reasonable use of the same and damages by
the elements excepted.

6. To permit lessor and lessor’s agents to enter on the premises or any part thereof, at
all reasonable hours, for purpose of making such repairs or alterations as may be
necessary for safety or preservation thereof.

7. Not to assign this lease nor sublet the premises or any portion thereof without
written consent of lessor.

8. Not to make any repairs, alterations, improvements, on contracts for construction
without prior knowledge and approval of the lessor.

PAGE 1 OF 4

285



9. Lessee has examined and knows condition of premises, and has received same in
good order and repair, except as otherwise specified in this lease, and no representations
as to condition or repair thereof have been made by lessor or lessor’s agent, prior to, or at
execution of, this lease.

10. At expiration of this lease, to give peaceable possession of premises to lessor, in as
good condition as they now are, the usual wear, inevitable accidents, and loss by fire
excepted.

11. The lease may be terminated by lessor in the event of the breach of any of the
agreements of lessee contained herein, in which case lessor may reenter on the premises,
and this lease shall immediately terminate.

12. To observe and comply with all rules, regulations and laws now in effect or which
may be enacted during the continuance of this lease by any municipal, county, state or
federal authorities having jurisdiction over the premises, and to indemnify lessor for any
damage caused by violation thereof.

13. Failure of lessor to insist on the strict performance of the terms, agreements and
conditions contained herein, or any of them, shall not constitute or be construed as a
waiver or relinquishment of lessor’s right to enforce any such term, agreement or
condition, but the same shall continue in full force and effect.

14. Lessor shall not be liable for any damage to persons or property occurring or
arising on premises from any cause whatever.

B. Agreements of Lessor
Lessor, in consideration of the agreements of lessee set forth above, agrees as follows:

1. To keep leased premises in good repair.

2. Lessee may make such alterations, additions, or improvements in such parts of
building as lessee deems necessary, provided, however, written consent of lessor is
first obtained.

3. To extend the term of this lease for a further term provided lessee gives written

notice to lessor of a desire to renew lease, at least ninety (90) days before
expiration of terms of this lease, and provided lessee in not in default in

performance of terms and conditions of this lease, and provided this lease is not
terminated before expiration of term thereof as provided for herein.

PAGE 2 OF 4

286



4. All fixtures erected in or attached to premises by lessee may be removed by lessee

at the termination of this lease, provided (a) lessee shall not then be in default in
the performance of any of the agreements herein, (b) that such removal shall not
permanently injure the building, and (c) that removal shall be made before the
expiration of this lease or any extension thereof.

C. Mutual Agreements of Lessor and Lessee

. If during the term of this lease the premises shall be destroyed by fire, the

elements, or any other cause, this lease shall cease and become null and void from
date of such damage or destruction and lessee shall immediately surrender
premises to lessor and shall pay rent and utilities only to time of such surrender.

If premises shall be damaged by fire or other cause so as to be capable of being
repaired within a reasonable time, lessor shall have the option to repair the same
and during time that repairs are being made lessor shall remit to lessee a just and
fair portion of rent according to nature of damage sustained and according to extent
that lessee is deprived of use of premises.

All the agreements, conditions and undertakings herein contained shall extend to
and be binding on the representatives, administrators, successors and assigns, of
respective parties hereto as is they were in all cases named.

Wherever the words “lessor” and “lessee” are used herein they shall be read as
“lessors” and “lessees” in all cases where there is more than one lessor or lessee

and with necessary grammatical changes as if duly made herein.

D. Other Conditions

Lessor and Lessee further agree to the following additional conditions:

1.

Lessee shall furnish lessor with $1,000,000 liability insurance policy naming
lessor as an additional insured. Lessee shall hold the lessor harmless in the event
of any claim made against Lessee relating to this lease.

All employees of lessee will be required to use the parking lot east of the premises.

Any notices of demands to be given to lessor under this lease, shall be given at
6411 North Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona 86314.

This agreement is subject to cancellation in accordance with A.R.S. 38-511.

Either party to this agreement may terminate the agreement for any reason prior
to its expiration date by giving ninety days advance written notice to the other

party.

PAGE 3 OF 4

287



6. NACOG shall claim an amount equal to the assessed value of the property
comprised by the classroom and playground space as In-Kind space donation to be
recorded under Non-federal share of the Head Start grant award for July 2019
to May 31, 2024. This amount shall be increased by 3% each subsequent year
through May 2024. These amounts shall be considered the Fair Market value
difference of the leased space as outlined in Title 45 CFR 92.24, Uniform
Administrative Requirements- States and Local Governments.

7. ISRAEL BOYCOTT CERTIFICATION: Contractor hereby certifies that it is not
currently engaged in, and will not for the duration of this Contract engage in, a
boycott of Israel as defined by A.R.S. 35-393.01. Violation of this certification by
Contractor may result in action by Northern Arizona Council of Governments up
to and including termination of this Contract.

In witness whereof, the parties have executed this lease this day of , 2019.
Northern Arizona Council of Governments Humboldt Unified School District
(Lessee) (Lessor)
Chris Fetzer, Executive Director Daniel Streeter, Superintendent
PAGE 4 OF 4

288



ACTION
ltem 10E.

New MOU with
NACOG Head Start



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem# 10 =

FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services Reading

DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss

SUBJECT: MOU between Humboldt Unified and NACOG Head Start Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA

The purpose of the collaborative agreement between Humboldt Unified and Northern Arizona Council of
Governments (NACOG) Head Start is to support children’s optimal development and readiness for
school entry and success and to coordinate a comprehensive system of activities and policies.

The required areas of collaboration for the district are to advocate within the community for school
readiness, coordinate referrals, child find, allow dual enrolliment, provide reading readiness literacy
programs, when possible joint training, record sharing, a transition to elementary sites, coordination of
facilities and transportation.

This agreement has been reviewed by legal counsel. This agreement will be reviewed annually.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended to the board that approval of this joint collaboration agreement occur.

Sample Motion
| move to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Humboldt Unified and NACOG Head

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: & -

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Patty Bitsilly, 759-4031

290



A Memorandum of Understanding
Between Humboldt Unified School District and
Northern Arizona Council of Governments (NACOG) Head Start

Parties to the Agreement

A
B.

Humboldt Unified School District (HUSD)
NACOG Head Start

Purpose of Agreement

A.

To improve availability and the quality of services for the Humboldt area of NACOG Head Start’s service
area children, age three through age five, and their families.

To support children’s optimal development and readiness for school entry and success

To address the unique strengths and needs of the local population, such homeless, migrant, or non-
English speaking families

To promote collaboration regarding shared use of transportation, facilities, and other resources, as
appropriate

To promote further collaboration to reduce duplication and enhance efficiency of services

To define the roles and responsibilities of the named parties toward coordination and greater
collaboration; enhance linkages and relationships; and exchange information on the provision of
education and non-educational services

Coordinate a comprehensive system of activities, policies, and procedures among the named parties
which guide and support their delivery of services to children and their families

Program description

A.

NACOG Head Start provides preschool services to children and families throughout the Humboldt
community. NACOG provides two preschool sites in Humboldt. There are 54 center-based enroliment
slots for children aged 3-5.

Head Start is a nation-wide Federal grant program funded by the U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services. It is a comprehensive child development program for families with young children in the area
of education, social services, health, and family involvement. Head Start preschool program. Head Start
preschool programs are for children 3 to 5 years of age and their families.

Head Start is mandated to assume a leadership in the development of partnerships with community
agencies and service providers. Each Head Start, Migrant and Seasonal, and American Indian/Alaska
Native Head Start program must have a written agreement with the local schoo! systems (LSS) or local
education agency (LEA) to coordinate and collaborate to best meet the needs of children and their
families.

HUSD provides K-12 public education services to children residing in the Humboldt area.

Authority

A

Head Start’s responsibility for coordination and collaboration with the appropriate local entity
responsible for managing publicly funded preschool programs in the service area of the Head Start
agency is mandated in the Head Start Act: Public Law 110-134 “Improving Head Start for School
Readiness Act of 2007.”

The HUSD is authorized by Arizona Revised Statutes to coordinate preschool special education services
with community agencies, as appropriate, and communicate with eligible federally funded programs
regarding interest in participating in districts’ Early Childhood Block Grant-funded preschool program
9ARS 15-771D and ARS 15-1251).

291



VI.

Guiding Principles

A. Create and maintain @ meaningful partnership to promote school readiness so that children from low-
income families in Head Start programs or who are preschool age, may receive comprehensive services
to prepare them for elementary school and to address any potential “achievement gap”

B. Develop successful linkages within the context of No Child Left Behind Act of 2001, the Head Start Act
(2007), and Arizona legislation, policies, and procedures

C. Plan and implement strategies based on practice and research that have proven to support children’s

school success

m O

Respect the uniqueness of each locality’s needs and resources
Promote the involvement of members of the early care and education communities

F. Share commitment, cooperation, and collaboration for a coordinated service delivery system

Joint Roles in System Review, Coordination, Collaboration, Alignment, and Implementation
The HUSD and NACOG Head Start agency agree to work together for the review, coordination and
collaboration, alignment, and implementation of each of the following 10 activities, as mandated by the

Head Start Act.

Required Areas For Collaboration

Collaboration Activities

A. Educational activities, curricular objectives, and
instruction:

e 642(f) Implement a research-based early
childhood curriculum that is aligned with
the Head Start Child Outcomes Framework
developed by the Secretary and, as
appropriate, Arizona Early Learning
Standards.

e 642(3) Establish ongoing communications
between NACOG Head Start and HUSD for
developmentally appropriate curricular
objectives and for shared expectations for
children’s learning and development as the
children transition to school.

Annually each local NACOG HEAD Start center will
develop a comprehensive Transition Plan that outlines
a series of activities that will unfold throughout the
school year to prepare the children and their parents
for success as they move into the public school

system. This plan will delineate specific expectation for
children’s learning and development and will include
methods for regular communication and orientation of
parents about the transition process.

NACOG Head Start implements the Creative
Curriculum, which is research-based and in alignment
with the Head Start Child Outcomes and the AZ Early
Learning Standards.

NACOG provides HUSD with child assessment
information as requested.

B. Publicinformation dissemination and access to programs
for families contacting the Head Start program or any of
the preschool programs.

e 642(e)(1) Generate support and leverage the
resources of the entire local community in order
to improve school readiness.

e  642(2) Establish ongoing channels of
communication between Head Start staff and
their counterparts in the schools (including
teachers, social works, local education agency
liaisons designated under section 722(g)(1)(J)(ii)
of the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act
section 722(g)(1)(J)(ii), and health staff) to
facilitate coordination of programs.

NACOG Head Start and HUSD staff advocate within the
community to garner support for young children, their
families and for improved school readiness.

Referrals are completed program to program as
openings arise.

C. Selection priorities for eligible children to be served by
programs
e 642(13) Develop and implement a system to

Selection criteria are established based on need and
eligibility for both federal and state program funding
requirements.

292




increase program participation of underserved
populations of eligible children.
642(f)(10) Develop procedures for identifying
children who are limited English proficient, and
informing the parents of such children about the
instructional services used to help children make
progress towards acquiring the knowledge and
skills described in section 641(a)(B) and
acquisition of the English language
641A (c){2)(E) include information on the
innovative and effective efforts of the Head
Start agencies to collaborate with the entities
providing early childhood and development
services or programs in Humboldt and any
barriers to such collaboration that the agencies
encounter.
641(H) The plan of such applicant to coordinate
and collaborate with other public or private
entities providing early childhood education and
development programs and services for young
children in Humboldt including
o (i) Programs implementing grant
agreements under the Early Reading First
and Even Start programs under subparts 2
and 3 of part B of title | of the Elementary
and Secondary Education Act of 1965 {20
U.S.C. 6371 et seq.)
o (ii) Other preschool programs under title |
of that Act (20 U.S.C. 6301 et seq.)
o  (iii) Programs under section 619 and part C
of the Individuals with Disabilities Education
Act (20 U.S.C. 1419, 1431 et seq.)
o (iv) State pre-kindergarten programs
(v) child care programs
o (vi) the educational programs that the
children in the Head Start program involved
will enter at the age of compulsory school
attendance
o (vii) local entities, such as a public or
school library, for
e (l)conducting reading readiness
programs
e (Il) developing innovative
programs to excite children about
the world of books, including
providing fresh books in the Head
Start classroom;
e  (IN) assisting in literacy training for
Head Start teachers
e (IV) supporting parents and other
caregivers in literacy efforts

(o}

Processes for placement of children disabilities are
outlined in the NACOG Head Start/HUSD Disability
Services MOU.

To the extent possible, enrollment staff are available
that speak the languages of the families in the
community.

Interpreters are made available as needed.

All parties make every effort to employ teaching staff
that reflects the languages and cultures of the families
served.

NACOG and HUSD coordinate Child Find activities.
Children are referred to HUSD for evaluation and other
special education services as indicated.

Children maybe dually enrolled in NACOG Head Start
and HUSD special education programs.

Both HUSD and Head Start provide reading
readiness/early literacy programs for children and
parents.

D. Service areas

NACOG Head Start operates two preschool centers
within the HUSD boundaries. These centers provides
full complement of Head Start services to children and
families in Humboldt. There are 54 center-based
enrollment slots for children aged 3-5.

293




HUSD provides K-12 public education services to
children residing in the Humboldt area.

Staff training, including opportunities for joint staff
training on topics such as academic content standards,
instructional methods, curricula, and social and
emotional development;

642A(4) Organize and participate in joint
training, including transition-related training for
school staff and Head Start staff

Whenever possible HUSD & NACOG Head Start will
offer opportunities for joint training of teachers.

Program technical assistance

642A (a)(10) linking the services provided in
such Head Start program with educational
services, including services relating to language,
literacy, and numeracy, provided by such local
educational agency;

648 (e)(3) Encourage states to supplement the
Training & Technical Assistance funds with
Federal, State, or local funds other than funds
made available, to expand training and technical
assistance activities beyond Head Start agencies
to include other providers of other early
childhood education and development programs
within a state.

Staff training will be shared as appropriate between
HUSD and NACOG Head Start.

Arizona Department of Education Training and ECE
Conferences are made available to NACOG Head Start
staff.

Provision of additional services to meet the needs of
working parents, as applicable

642(e) Coordinate activities to make resources
available for full working day and full calendar
year available to children.

642(e)(3) Coordinate activities and collaborate
with programs under the Child Care and
Development Block Grant Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C.
9858 et seq.)

Activities are coordinated with CCDBG funded
projects.

Full day programming is offered.

Communications and parent outreach for smooth
transitions to kindergarten

642A(1) Developing and implementing a
systematic procedure for transferring, with
parental consent, Head Start program records
for each participating child to the school in
which such child will enroll

642A (5) establishing comprehensive transition
policies and procedures that support children
transitioning to school, including by engaging
the local educational agency in the
establishment of such policies

642A (6) conducting outreach to parents and
elementary school (such as kindergarten)
teachers to discuss the educational,
developmental, and other needs of individual
children

642A (7) helping parents of limited English
proficient children understand: {A) the
instructional and other services provided by the
school in which such child will enroll after
participation in Head Start; and (B) as
appropriate, the information provided to
parents of limited English proficient children
under section 3302 of the Elementary and
Secondary Education Act of 1965 (20 U.S.C.

A protocol for sharing records is in place. Head Start
records and assessment information are forwarded to
the appropriate HUSD schools as requested.

Annually each local NACOG Head Start center will
develop a comprehensive Transition Plan that outlines
a series of activities that will unfold through the school
year to prepare the children and their parents for
success as they move into the public school system.

HUSD sponsors annual Kindergarten Orientation &
Open House for Head Start parents at each elementary
school site. Child screening occurs and parents are
provided assistance in completing Kindergarten
registration materials.

Head Start transition and other materials are provided
in English and Spanish. Other languages may be
provided as needed.

Head Start parents are encouraged to attend parent
meetings, are provided opportunities to serve as local
center officers & or to serve on the agency’s parent
policy council.

HUSD operates a Parent/Teacher Organization and

294




VIl.

ViH,

IX.

7012) encouraged district parents to get involved.

®  642A (8) developing and implementing a family
outreach and support program, in cooperation At each Head Start center monthly training is offered
with entities carrying out parental involvement | to parents based on topics identified by center
efforts under title | of the Elementary and parents.
Secondary Education Act of 1965 (20 U.S.C. 6301
et seq.), and family outreach and support efforts | NACOG Head Start provides funding to parents who
under subtitle B of title VII of the McKinney- enroll in CDA classes at Yavapai Community College.
Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. 11431 | CDA classes provide instruction on child development.
et seq.), taking into consideration the language
needs of parents of limited English proficient
children

e 642A(9) assisting families, administrators, and
teachers in enhancing educational and
developmental continuity and continuity of
parental involvement in activities between Head
Start services and elementary school classes

e 642A (11) helping parents (including
grandparents and kinship caregivers, as
appropriate) to understand the importance of
parental involvement in a child's academic
success while teaching them strategies for
maintaining parental involvement as their child
moves from Head Start to elementary school

l.  Provision and use of facilities, transportation, and other NACOG Head Start and HUSD coordinate facilities and
program elements transportation services between programs related to

*  642(e)(4) (A) collaborating on the shared use of | children with disabilities.
transportation and facilities, in appropriate
cases; (B) collaborating to reduce the
duplication and enhance the efficiency of
services while increasing the program
participation of underserved populations of
eligible children; and (C) exchanging information
on the provision of non-educational services to
such children

J.  Other elements mutually agreed to by the parties to such
memorandum

Confidentiality

All acknowledge confidentiality requirements that each agency must follow regarding the sharing and
release, with the consent of families, of personally identifiable information regarding children and families.
Each agency will protect the rights of young children with respect to records and reports created,
maintained, and used by the public agencies. It is the intent of this agreement to ensure that parents have
rights of access and rights of privacy with respect to such reports and records, and that applicable State and
Federal laws for exercise of these rights be strictly followed. Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
(FERPA) will be followed. (See 34CFR 303.460.)

Dispute Resolution

Parties will first attempt to resolve the dispute between or among themselves. All local agencies will ensure

that a system is in place to resolve disputes and solve problems the system should include:

A. Timelines for regular meetings to review local agreements, plan collaborative activities, an resolve
issues; and

B. The identification of a liaison from each agency.

Review of Agreement

295




Xl.

Xil.

The agreement will be jointly reviewed by all parties annually and more frequently if laws and regulations
are amended that will significantly impact this agreement, or when a party requests a formal change.

Term of Agreement

The agreement will become effective immediately after being signed and dated by all parties. By signing the
agreement, each agency agrees to the terms. The signed agreement will be binding on all successors of
parties to the agreement.

Termination Review
This Memorandum of Understanding will be reviewed and revised by HUSD and NACOG annually each May,
or as needed. Either party upon thirty {(30) days written notice may terminate this Agreement.

Signatures

For the Humboldt Unified School District

Dan Streeter, Superintendent Date
Humboldt Unified School District

For NACOG Head Start Agency

Jennifer Bucher-Brown, Head Start Director Date
Northern Arizona Council of Governments

296



PERSONNEL
ltem 11A.

Superintendent’s

Performance Pay



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item # ” 'P(
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent-Operations Reading
DATE: July 9, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Superintendent’s Performance Pay Plan — Payment of Part Two Action X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

The superintendent is eligible to earn performance pay in addition to his annual base salary if he satisfies
the criteria for an award of performance pay as described below.

Method of Performance Assessment:

The Superintendent shall be deemed to have earned Performance Pay if a majority of the Governing
Board members present and voting on the day of the Performance Pay Assessment agree that
Superintendent has met Performance Pay criteria. The Board shall conduct its Performance Pay
Assessment two times a year. There shall be two parts to the Performance Pay Plan:

Part One: Fifty percent (50%) of the Performance Pay amount shall be reviewed and determined in
December of each year, during the same time that the Board conducts the Superintendent’s annual
evaluation under Board Policy CBI. If after the Board has conducted its annual evaluation of the
Superintendent, a majority of the Board finds that the Superintendent's performance is rated
satisfactory or better, in the performance categories designated in the evaluation instrument, then the
Superintendent shall receive one-half (1/2) of his Performance Pay. If a majority of the Governing
Board does not rate the Superintendent's performance as satisfactory or better, then the
Superintendent will receive none of this one-half (1/2) of the Performance Pay.

Part Two: In addition, the remaining fifty percent (50%) of the Performance Pay amount shall be paid
to the Superintendent on or before the end of the applicable school year, if a majority of the Governing
Board finds that the Superintendent has met the three measurable and attainable performance goals
for the current school year, which were mutually agreed upon by the Board and Superintendent.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION
On September 25, 2018, at a meeting of the Governing Board, the Board and Superintendent mutually
agreed upon three measurable and attainable goals for the current school year.

 lIdentify preliminary qualitative and quantitative data from the first year of the iCHOOSE Academy
to prepare for a conference proposal
To complete four additional strategies listed in the VISION 2020 Strategic Plan.

Analyze and present proposed organizational structures/charts to better position district
departments.

Sample Motion

I move to approve payment of Part Two of the Superintendent’s Performance Pay Plan for the 2018-19
fiscal year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boar;&%

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent (759-5016)

298



	Board Packet 07-09-2019, Part 1A
	Board Packet 07-09-2019, Part 1B
	Board Packet 07-09-2019, Part 1C
	Board Packet 07-09-2019, Part 1D

